
1 
 

 

 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on August 11, 2021 at 7:00 pm in 

the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

In accordance with Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order No. 2021-12, all persons who are not fully vaccinated and over the age of 2 

who are medically able to tolerate a face covering (a mask or cloth face covering) must cover their nose and mouth when in the 

public space and unable to maintain a six-foot social distance. Meeting attendees shall comply with social distancing guidelines and 

room arrangements. The August 11, 2021, regular meeting of the Lisle Library District Board will be a hybrid meeting of in-person 

and remote participation by Trustees. In accordance with Governor Pritzker’s State of Emergency Declaration and compatible with 

Executive Order 2021-14, an in-person meeting of the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees is not practical or prudent due to the 

substantial COVID-19 risk to our community as cited by the DuPage County Health Department on July 28, 2021. Public Comment 

Prior to the Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS mail addressed to: 

Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day. Submitted comments will not be 

read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will become part of the meeting record. 

 

Members of the public may participate remotely by using this link: 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6177872579376054796 

Webinar ID: 237-307-683 

Please follow the instructions provided in the confirmation email. 

Public Comment for Those Attending Remotely: Please listen for instructions at the beginning of the meeting. 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this 

meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified 

interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

August 11, 2021 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Presidential appointment of LLD standing committees 

4. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. President Bartelli and Treasurer Norton reviewed the July billings in August 

b. Secretary Larson and Trustee Sullivan will review the August billings in September 

5. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the July 19, 2021 Special Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the July 19, 2021 Executive Session 

c. Approve Minutes of the July 20, 2021 Special Board Meeting 

d. Approve Minutes of the July 20, 2021 Executive Session 

e. Approve Minutes of the July 21, 2021 Board Meeting 

f. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 07/31/21, Investment Activity Report, 07/31/21,  Current Assets 

Report, 07/31/21, Revenue Report, 07/31/21, and Expense Report, 07/31/21 

g. Authorize Payment of Bills, 08/11/21 

6. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project  

i. Construction Delivery Method Discussion and Selection /CCS - Action Required  

Selection of a construction delivery method 

ii. Open House and Special Board Meeting dates/CCS - Discussion and schedule confirmation 

 

 

1 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6177872579376054796


2 
 

 

 

 

 

7. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. Review of the Minutes 

8. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

9. New Business 

a. Adopt Resolution 21-05: Lisle Library District Board Members - Action Required 

A resolution of true and correct list of current LLD Board Members 

b. Approve tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance (B&A) - Action Required 

This is a tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance of such sums of money as may be deemed 

necessary to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library District for the fiscal year 

beginning July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022. 

c. Accept Illinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR) - Action Required 

Illinois public libraries are statutorily required to prepare an annual report to be submitted to the State 

Library as a condition of system membership. This is done via online submission of the IPLAR. 

d. Acknowledge payment of earned/unused vacation time as required by IL Wage Payment and Collection 

Act (820 ILCS 115/5) - payment shall not exceed $2,284.67, to be paid to Cathi Agostino (August 2021). 

e. Semi-annual review of executive session minutes - Action Required 

Six month review of executive session minutes to release or to remain closed. 

f. Review of executive session recordings more than 18 months old - Action Required 

Six month review of executive session recordings to retain or destroy. 

10. Executive Session 

a. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for 

purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by 

Section 2.06 

11. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak, Turner, Wynn 

12. Adjourn 

2 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

July 19, 2021 - 7:01 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer 
Karen Larson - Secretary 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 
 

3. Executive Session 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved into Executive Session for 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(3) The selection of a 

person to fill a public office, as defined in this Act, including a vacancy in a public office, when the public body 

is given power to appoint under law or ordinance, or the discipline, performance or removal of the occupant 

of a public office, when the public body is given power to remove the occupant under law or ordinance. 

Secretary Larson seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 7:03 p.m. 

 

The Board came back into Open Session at 8:58 p.m. 

 

4. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) - None 

 

5. Adjourn 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Treasurer Norton seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

The meeting adjourned at 9:01 p.m. 
 
Recorded by 
 

____________________________________ 
Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on August 11, 2021. 
Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 

Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

3 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

July 20, 2021 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer 
Karen Larson - Secretary 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 
 

3. Executive Session 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved into Executive Session for 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(3) The selection of a 

person to fill a public office, as defined in this Act, including a vacancy in a public office, when the public body 

is given power to appoint under law or ordinance, or the discipline, performance or removal of the occupant 

of a public office, when the public body is given power to remove the occupant under law or ordinance. 

Secretary Larson seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 7:03 p.m. 

 

The Board came back into Open Session at 9:47 p.m. 

 
4. Appointment to fill Trustee vacancy - Action Required 

MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to appoint Lorna Turner to fill a vacant Lisle Library District Board of 

Trustee seat for a two year term. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 
5. Appointment to fill Trustee vacancy - Action Required 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to appoint Sara Wynn to fill a vacant Lisle Library District Board of 
Trustee seat for a two year term. Secretary Larson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

6. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

Vice President Swistak mentioned that she enjoyed the process and that it was nice working with the Board. 

President Bartelli stated the Board had very good discussions and did a thorough job. She commented that 

she was proud of the Board. Secretary Larson agreed and stated that it was a good process. 

 

7. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Treasurer Norton seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

4 



 

2 
 

The meeting adjourned at 9:50 p.m. 
 
Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on August 11, 2021. 
Approved by 
 

_____________________________________ 

Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

5 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

July 21, 2021 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer 
Karen Larson - Secretary 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee 
Lorna Turner - Trustee 
Sara Wynn - Trustee 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager 
Don McKay - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects; Principle (via GoToWebinar) [joined the meeting at 7:03      
p.m., left the meeting at 7:08 p.m. due to technical difficulties] 
Eric Penney - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects; Principle (via GoToWebinar) [left the meeting at 8:16 p.m.] 
Amy Schmieding - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects; Project Manager (via GoToWebinar) [left the meeting 
at 8:16 p.m.] 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Vice President Swistak and Trustee Sullivan reviewed the June billings in July 

b. President Bartelli and Treasurer Norton will review the July billings in August 

 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the June 16, 2021 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the June 16, 2021 Executive Session 

c. Approve Minutes of the June 23, 2021 Special Board Meeting 

d. Approve Minutes of the June 23, 2021 Executive Session 

e. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 06/30/21, Investment Activity Report, 06/30/21,  Current Assets 

Report, 06/30/21, Revenue Report, 06/30/21, and Expense Report, 06/30/21 

f. Authorize Payment of Bills, 07/21/21 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Vice President Swistak 

seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

5. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project 

i. Schematic Design to Design Development - CCS/SNH, report and presentation 

 

 

 

6 



 

2 
 

Mr. Rogers provided an overview of the project’s progress including: budget and schedule, 

SNH sessions with LLD staff, environmental testing, exterior stone cleaning, bond disclosure 

counsel, and Special Use application process. 

 

Ms. Schmieding provided a presentation of Schematic Designs. 

 

Discussion: Mr. Rogers asked for clarification on the current number of spaces in the 

north parking lot and how many total spaces the Library is required to have by code. 

Ms. Schmieding stated there were currently 23 spaces with a proposed expansion of 

2 spaces for a total of 25 in the north lot. She explained that the Library is required by 

code to have 33 parking spaces in total and mentioned that the Library has a total of 

130 parking spaces which exceeds code requirements. Ms. Schmieding explained why 

SNH recommends to not proceed with a north lot expansion. Vice President Swistak 

commented on north parking lot traffic and the outside book drop. Director 

Weinstein clarified that the lane would remain one-way with the book drop 

remaining in its current location. Treasurer Norton asked for clarification on the 

barrier for the outside programming space. Mr. Penney stated that they will show a 

3D rendering of that area next.  

Ms. Schmieding described the steel frame of the canopy and discussed egress to the 

area. Treasurer Norton asked for clarification on the ELD room on the upper floor and 

asked about the nonfiction and fiction floor locations. Director Weinstein stated that 

ELD was an acronym for English Language Development and Ms. Schmieding 

explained that the adult collection was best split and best fit on separate floors. Vice 

President Swistak asked where bike racks might be located. Ms. Schmieding stated 

that they have not yet set a location for the bike racks and would determine a 

location in Design Development. Trustee Sullivan asked if the outdoor program area 

would be able to be used during rain or snow. Ms. Schmieding stated that the space is 

not intended to provide shelter during rain or snowy weather. Director Weinstein 

stated that staff could utilize the LLD pop-up tents for shade or protection if needed. 

Vice President Swistak asked if patrons would be able to use the outdoor space when 

not in use for an LLD program. Director Weinstein stated that gates would permit 

public use.  

 

Mr. Penney provided a presentation showing thresholds between areas inside the building 

and rough renderings of the main entry lobby, south entry lobby, and outdoor program area. 

 

Discussion: Vice President Swistak asked about a gate on the east side of the outdoor 

programming area. Mr. Penney stated that it was still under development. Mr. Rogers 

and Director Weinstein pointed out changes to the design from earlier concepts 

including the teen area, play area, and RFID room. Mr. Penney stated that it has been 

great working with Library staff. President Bartelli asked about the RFID room and 

Circulation workroom locations. Director Weinstein stated that the workroom would 

incorporate office desks, interlibrary loan, and the drive-up window. She stated the 

RFID room is strategically located for material returns, near the Circulation Desk. 

Treasurer Norton mentioned that she is pleased with the way the design has evolved 

and discussed parking lot traffic.  Director Weinstein added that patrons regularly 

park in the Front street lot looking for a front entrance. 

 

7 



 

3 
 

Mr. Rogers mentioned that the next phase of design included a submittal of a Special Use 

application to the Village of Lisle.  Director Weinstein asked Mr. Rogers to expound on this 

topic. Mr. Rogers stated that the application would include a site plan, plat survey, traffic 

study, preliminary engineering for storm water management, and landscape plans. He stated 

that after submitting to the Village, the application would go to the Planning and Zoning 

Commission (PZC). The PZC will then make a recommendation to the Village Board. He stated 

that the Village Board has the ultimate authority to approve or not approve.  

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked if Mr. Rogers would be presenting to the Planning 

and Zoning Commission. Mr. Rogers stated that he, Director Weinstein, and the 

design professionals would be there. Trustee Sullivan asked that all Board members 

be made aware so that those who are interested can attend. Director Weinstein 

stated that President Bartelli would also be invited to attend.  Secretary Larson asked 

about any potential difficulties with a PZC hearing. Mr. Rogers stated that Village staff 

have been receptive and that the LLD will follow the standard process. Trustee Turner 

advised to expect detailed questions from the Planning and Zoning Commission. 

 

Mr. Rogers talked about project funding and stated that the target to close on the bond sale 

would be sometime in November. He stated they would be coming to the Board in September 

with a draft ordinance. 

 

Mr. Rogers provided an overview of the project cost summary. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan discussed fundraising. 

 

Mr. Rogers provided an overview of upcoming activities including the Special Use application, 

Design Development drawing package, recommendations for exterior facade improvements, 

and an Open House in late August. Director Weinstein mentioned also having a Special 

meeting to present updated designs. 

 

Discussion: Vice President Swistak asked about the exterior stone. Mr. Rogers stated 

that it was most cost-effective to keep the stone and to modify by stain or paint. 

 

ii. Approve proceeding to Design Development Design Phase - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve proceeding with the Design Development based 

on the Schematic Design Phase drawings, report and presentation. Secretary Larson 

seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

Mr. Penney and Ms. Schmieding left the meeting at 8:16 p.m. 

 

6. Committee Reports 

 

President Bartelli mentioned that the new Committees would be announced at the August meeting. 

 

a. Finance - Treasurer Norton stated that there were no updates. 

b. Personnel/Policy - Vice President Swistak stated that there were no updates. 

c. Physical Plant - President Bartelli stated that there were no updates. 

8 



 

4 
 

 

7. Staff Reports 

 

Director Weinstein provided a summary of her Director’s report. She mentioned the Library’s participation in 

the annual 4th of July Parade. 12 LLD staff and 3 Trustees walked in the parade. She stated that the Library 

hosted a DuPage County Health Department Care Van on July 19th to administer COVID vaccines and that on 

July 24th, the LLD hosted a Versiti van for a blood drive to celebrate the life and work of Marqus Valentine, a 

Lisle resident that had passed away last June. Director Weinstein provided an overview of the Department 

Director meetings with SNH.  Director Weinstein mentioned that the LLD is migrating to a new financial 

accounting software system. She stated that it was a good time to switch since the previous company’s 

contract was up for renewal and that it would save the Library approximately $7,500 the first year and $6,000 

the next. Director Weinstein mentioned that Summer Read is in full swing and runs through August 14th. She 

stated that there will be a Wrap-Up Party on August 14th complete with a dunk tank, a cupcake truck, and 

take-and-make crafts. Director Weinstein stated that there were 1297 participants so far; 559 adults, 644 

kids, 80 teens, and 14 patrons via Home Delivery. 

 

Discussion: President Bartelli asked about using Excel regarding financial reporting.  Director 

Weinstein explained that the Library utilizes Excel for in-house reports. She stated that the Library is 

moving to Sage for its accounting software. Trustee Turner talked about different accounting 

software products. Vice President Swistak asked about areas in the Library that are open to the 

public. Director Weinstein explained that most everything is open except for one small area in Youth 

Services that has some stacked furniture. She stated that this area will open up more, for the AWE 

learning stations. Director Weinstein explained that the study rooms and the Literacy Room are open 

with signs stating to keep doors open for air circulation. She explained that the back corner of the 

atrium, near Gallery 777, is still being utilized for curbside pick-up and that the atrium is fully open to 

the public. Vice President Swistak asked about meeting room use. Director Weinstein stated that the 

meeting rooms are not yet open for general public use.  She explained that half the meeting room 

will soon be open for smaller public gathering/meeting.  

 

Assistant Director McQuillan provided a summary of her Assistant Director’s report. She stated that the mini-

split air conditioning unit in the server room had to be replaced due to the motor seizing with a refrigerant 

leak. She stated that early on Monday, July 12th the Library had a non-fire alarm notification from the fire 

safety system. She said that she drove to the Library to check on things and the emergency lights were on 

and the power was completely out. Assistant Director McQuillan stated that Director Weinstein called ComEd 

and the IT Manager shut down the servers. She mentioned that the power came back around 7:15 am.  

Monaco Mechanical restarted the air conditioning compressors outside, staff double-checked computers and 

equipment, and an operating board for the automatic doors had to be replaced. 

 

Discussion: Vice President Swistak asked if the Library still had two HVAC vendors and asked about 

continuing in that fashion. Mr. Rogers explained that it was not unusual to have two vendors for 

HVAC. President Bartelli asked to confirm that the compressors and the air handlers are separate 

units. Assistant Director McQuillan confirmed and stated that the air handlers are inside the building 

and the compressors are outside the building. 

 

 

 

 

 

9 



 

5 
 

8. New Business 

a. Approve Resolution 21-04: authorizing preparation/filing of the Budget and Appropriation Ordinance 

(B&A) - Action Required 

MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to approve Resolution 21-04: authorizing preparation/filing of the 

Budget and Appropriation Ordinance (B&A). Vice President Swistak seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

b. Approve Public Notice of Public Hearing on B&A - Action Required 

MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to approve Public Notice of Public Hearing on B&A. Trustee 
Sullivan seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

c. Acknowledge payment of earned/unused vacation time as required by IL Wage Payment and 

Collection Act (820 ILCS 115/5) - payment shall not exceed $2,149.51, to be paid to Samantha 
Thompson (July 2021). 

 
President Bartelli read aloud the acknowledgement of payment to Samantha Thompson for 

earned/unused vacation time. 

 

d. Presidential appointment of a committee to review FY20/21 Board minutes 
 

President Bartelli appointed Trustee Turner and Trustee Wynn as the Committee to review the 
minutes for FY20/21. 
 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

Secretary Larson stated that it has been an exciting week with lots of meetings. She mentioned that she was 

happy to have Trustee Turner and Trustee Wynn on the team. Secretary Larson stated that she was looking 

forward to moving forward with the renovation. Treasurer Norton stated that she was grateful for the 

quarterly reports. She welcomed and congratulated Trustee Turner and Trustee Wynn. Trustee Sullivan 

thanked everyone for their thoughts and welcomed Trustee Turner and Trustee Wynn. She stated that she 

could not wait for the renovation to be completed. Vice President Swistak congratulated and welcomed 

Trustee Wynn and Trustee Turner. She stated that it was an exciting time to join the Board as the renovation 

is advancing. She stated that she was very pleased that staff is involved in the architectural process.  Trustee 

Turner thanked everyone for the warm welcomes. She stated that she appreciated all of the thought and 

effort put into the renovation thus far.  

Trustee Wynn thanked everyone for her appointment and stated that she was excited about the renovation. 

President Bartelli stated that the quarterly reports were very informative and that she enjoyed reading them. 

She stated that the Library received 12 candidate submissions for the two Trustee appointments and that the 

Board interviewed 5 candidates over a two day time period.  She stated that the LLD conducted the 

appointment process with integrity, transparency, inclusion, and without bias. President Bartelli thanked all 

candidates for their submissions, those who interviewed, and thanked the Board for their thoughtful 

participation in making the selections. She stated that the Board is looking forward to productive meetings 

ahead. 

 

10. Adjourn 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
The meeting adjourned at 8:43 p.m. 

10 



 

6 
 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 
Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on August 11, 2021. 
Approved by 

 
_____________________________________ 

Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 J
u

ly
 2

0
2

1

Ju
l-

2
1

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

0
/2

1
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
1

/2
2

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
3

,0
6

0
2

,7
2

6
5

,7
8

6
5

,5
1

0
5

,7
8

6
5

.0
1

%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

5
,2

9
5

4
,3

8
1

9
,6

7
6

7
,5

4
3

9
,6

7
6

2
8

.2
8

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

8
,3

5
5

7
,1

0
7

1
5

,4
6

2
1

3
,0

5
3

1
5

,4
6

2
1

8
.4

6
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

9
8

7
1

,3
6

4
2

,3
5

1
1

,5
6

9
2

,3
5

1
4

9
.8

4
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
9

,3
3

1
7

,4
5

9
1

6
,7

9
0

9
,6

0
7

1
6

,7
9

0
7

4
.7

7
%

To
ta

l Y
S

1
0

,3
1

8
8

,8
2

3
1

9
,1

4
1

1
1

,1
7

6
1

9
,1

4
1

7
1

.2
7

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
3

,7
9

3
3

,7
9

3
3

,8
6

7
3

,7
9

3
-1

.9
1

%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,6
9

9
1

,6
9

9
2

,2
0

5
1

,6
9

9
-2

2
.9

5
%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

 *
*

1
2

2
1

2
2

4
4

6
1

2
2

-7
2

.6
5

%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
 *

3
8

8
3

8
8

N
/A

3
8

8
-

K
an

o
p

y 
*

2
8

9
2

8
9

N
/A

2
8

9
-

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

6
,2

9
1

0
6

,2
9

1
6

,5
1

8
6

,2
9

1
-3

.4
8

%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
4

,9
6

4
1

5
,9

3
0

4
0

,8
9

4
3

0
,7

4
7

4
0

,8
9

4
3

3
.0

0
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
7

8
8

7
8

8
5

5
0

7
8

8
4

3
.2

7
%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
3

,8
2

8
3

,8
2

8
2

,3
7

1
3

,8
2

8
6

1
.4

5
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
5

6
8

5
6

8
4

1
3

5
6

8
3

7
.5

3
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
2

8
9

2
8

9
2

4
8

2
8

9
1

6
.5

3
%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
5

1
5

1
6

5
1

7
5

0
.0

0
%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
5

,5
2

4
0

5
,5

2
4

3
,5

8
8

5
,5

2
4

5
3

.9
6

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

0
,4

8
8

1
5

,9
3

0
4

6
,4

1
8

3
4

,3
3

5
4

6
,4

1
8

3
5

.1
9

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
0

0
0

0
#D

IV
/0

!

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Ju
ly

 2
0

2
1

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 2

0
/2

1
Y

T
D

 2
1

/2
2

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
5

4
1

0
0

1
5

4
5

4
.0

0
%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,6

3
0

1
,8

7
5

2
,6

3
0

4
0

.2
7

%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

8
,1

3
3

1
0

,5
7

2
8

,1
3

3
-2

3
.0

7
%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

**
 N

ew
 s

ta
t 

A
p

ri
l 2

0
2

1
 (

fo
rm

er
ly

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

8
6

6
1

8
6

4
0

.9
8

%
R

B
 D

ig
it

al
).

 R
B

 D
ig

it
al

 m
er

ge
d

 w
it

h

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

2
6

5
2

5
0

2
6

5
6

.0
0

%
O

ve
rd

ri
ve

.

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

3
,3

8
6

5
,6

0
6

3
,3

8
6

-3
9

.6
0

%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,9

1
4

5
,0

9
5

2
,9

1
4

-4
2

.8
1

%
* 

N
ew

 s
ta

tl
in

es
 f

o
r 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

2
0

.

37 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

- 
Ju

ly
 2

0
2

1

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

0
/2

1
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

1
/2

2
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

0
5

7
0

0
6

7
2

0
6

7
2

3
5

.0
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
7

0
1

,1
1

2
0

0
1

,1
8

2
4

1
4

1
,1

8
2

1
8

5
.5

1
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
0

0
2

0
2

1
0

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

5
0

0
5

0
5

1
0

0
.0

0
%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
2

0
2

0
2

1
0

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
2

0
2

2
0

2
2

1
0

0
.0

0
%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
2

2
0

2
1

0
0

.0
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
2

0
2

0
0

2
0

1
0

0
.0

0
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

2
1

4
5

7
0

0
7

3
2

0
7

3
2

6
5

.0
0

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
2

0
9

7
1

,1
1

2
0

0
1

,2
2

9
4

1
4

1
,2

2
9

1
9

6
.8

6
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
2

,0
6

0
2

,1
8

3
1

,1
5

9
5

,4
0

2
6

,0
8

3
5

,4
0

2
-1

1
.2

0
%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
.0

0
5

.0
0

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

%
.

N
o

ta
ry

 S
er

vi
ce

 *
1

3
1

3
1

5
1

3
-1

3
.3

3
%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

0
1

0
1

0
1

1
0

0
.0

0
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
0

3
0

0
3

0
0

3
0

1
0

0
.0

0
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
2

2
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
7

7
7

7
1

2
1

7
7

-3
6

.3
6

%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
1

0
3

2
3

5
0

.0
0

%
To

ta
l P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 w

it
h

 O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
s

7
7

3
0

0
1

0
7

1
2

1
1

0
7

-1
1

.5
7

%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
0

0
0

--

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
0

0
0

--

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
9

,1
5

9
5

,8
8

4
9

,1
5

9
5

5
.6

6
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

0
0

--
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
0

--
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

1
,2

6
2

1
,8

2
3

1
,2

6
2

-3
0

.7
7

%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
8

2
8

8
0

4
8

2
8

2
.9

9
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

7
2

6
8

7
3

7
2

6
-1

6
.8

4
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
6

,8
1

4
1

2
,2

2
6

6
,8

1
4

-4
4

.2
7

%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
5

,2
7

8
5

0
9

5
,2

7
8

9
3

6
.9

4
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s

4
2

4
2

7
4

4
2

4
5

4
.7

4
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s
2

,1
1

2
1

,4
9

9
2

,1
1

2
4

0
.8

9
%

* 
N

o
ta

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
 -

 N
ew

 s
ta

tl
in

e 
Ju

n
e 

2
0

2
1

.

38 



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project

8/11/2021 Board Meeting Topics

A. Selection of a Project Delivery Method

Characteristics
General Contractor

(GC)

Construction Manager

(CMaR = Construction Manager at Risk)

When are GC / CMaR typically 

used?
Standard / Straight‐forward Projects Complex Projects and/or Projects with logistical/schedule challenges

One Bid Package

(subcontractors are all included within the one public lump sum bid)

Multiple Bid Packages

(each trade package is bid seperately)

When is the GC / CMaR procured? After the Design Phase (drawings complete) During the Design Phase (drawings incomplete)

What Procurement Method is Used 

for the GC / CMaR?
Lowest Qualified Bid Qualifications + CMaR Costs

How is the Total Construction Cost 

Structured?

Lump Sum Bid

(One cost which includes all Work )
Subcontractor Costs‐Plus‐CmaR Fixed Fee

Is the work competitively priced? Yes Yes

Total Construction Cost Make‐Up 

Comparison:

Advantages

‐ Drawings are detailed prior to procurement so pricing is typically 

more accurate.

‐ One bid package to be approved by the LLD.

‐ Builder input in the design phase.

‐ Potential to procure long lead items early.

Disadvantages
‐ No builder input during the design phase.

‐ Long lead items may not be procured early.

‐ Cost risk because drawings are incomplete during procurement.

‐ Multiple bid packages to be approved by the LLD (may result in the 

need for numerous special meetings).

Why Select GC / CMaR?
When the primary objective is to obtain the lowest qualified 

cost within a singular bid process.
When the primary objective is to mitigate schedule and logistical 

risks.

B. Confirm Dates for Public Open House and a Special Board Meeting

‐ Public Open House:  8/30/2021 @ 7PM

‐ Special Board Meeting:  9/1/2021 @ 7PM

Bidding Process

Owner

Construction 
Manager

Subcontract 
Bid Package

Subcontract 
Bid Package

Subcontract 
Bid Package

General Contractor Construction Manager at Risk

CM Pre‐Construction Fee Lump Sum Construction CM Fee

Subcontracted Work Contractor's Contingency Owner's Contingency for Changes

CONSTRUCTION COST

Owner

General 
Contractor

 8/6/2021

39 



40 



41 



42 



43 



  

RESOLUTION 21-05 
LISLE LIBRARY BOARD MEMBERS 

August 11, 2021 
 
Be it resolved that the following is a true and correct list of Board Members of the Lisle Library 
District (LLD), as of August 11, 2021. 
 
 
Marjorie Bartelli 
 
Karen Larson 
 
Jenny Norton 
 
Liz Sullivan 
 
Emily Swistak 
 
Lorna Turner 
 
Sara Wynn 
 
 
Further, this resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after the adoption as provided 
by law.  
 
Adopted this 11th day of August, 2021 pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES: __________________________________________________________________ 
                  
NAYS: _________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: _______________________________________________________________ 
  
 
__________________________________ 
Marjorie Bartelli 
President, LLD Board of Trustees 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Karen Larson 
Secretary, LLD Board of Trustees 
 
 

44 



 

 
STATE OF ILLINOIS 
 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE 
 
 

 

 I, Karen Larson, Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage 

County, Illinois do hereby certify that at a regular meeting of said Board of Trustees held on the 

11th day of August, 2021 the foregoing resolution was duly passed by the Board of Trustees. 

 

 
__________________________________ 
Karen Larson 
Secretary, LLD Board of Trustees 
DuPage County, Illinois 

45 



 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 
 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY 
 
 

 I, Karen Larson, hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of 

the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois and as 

such I am the custodian and keeper of the records and files of said Library District. 

 I further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of Ordinance 21-04 

adopted on September 15, 2021, at a meeting of the Board of Library Trustees of the 

Lisle Library District. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have affixed my signature and the corporate seal of 

the Lisle Library District this 15th day of September, 2021. 

 
        
       ________________________________ 
       Karen Larson, Secretary 
       Board of Library Trustees 
       Lisle Library District 

  

46 



 

 

ORDINANCE 21-04 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING A BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF SUCH SUMS OF 
MONEY AS MAY BE DEEMED NECESSARY TO DEFRAY ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES AND 
LIABILITIES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT, LISLE, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022, AND 
SPECIFYING THE OBJECTS AND PURPOSES FOR WHICH SUCH APPROPRIATIONS ARE 
MADE AND THE AMOUNT APPROPRIATED FOR EACH OBJECT OR PURPOSE.  
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT: 
 
Section 1:  The following is the Annual Budget and Appropriation for the Lisle Library  
District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021, and ending June 30, 2022. 
 
 

1 CORPORATE FUND

BUDGET

2021-2022

2021-2022

AMOUNT TO BE

APPROPRIATED

EXPENDITURES

A. EMPLOYEE COSTS

Salaries $2,262,000.00 $2,300,000.00

Health Ins/Unemp $310,000.00 $330,000.00

$2,572,000.00 $2,630,000.00

B. BUILDING COSTS

Internet/Inet $7,210.00 $8,200.00

Phone $10,000.00 $12,000.00

Gas $7,500.00 $10,000.00

Sewer/Water $2,900.00 $3,500.00

Electrical $50,000.00 $60,000.00

Verizon $1,500.00 $2,000.00

Maint. Contracts - HVAC $5,000.00 $5,500.00

Maint. Contracts - Cleaning/Pests $49,500.00 $55,000.00

Maint. Contracts - Landscape $40,000.00 $45,000.00

Non-contract Repr $80,000.00 $100,000.00

Rubbish Removal $4,000.00 $5,000.00

$257,610.00 $306,200.00
 

47 



 

 

C. OPERATING COSTS

Postage/Shipping $14,300.00 $17,500.00

Printing $18,000.00 $20,000.00

Supplies/Processing $78,800.00 $80,000.00

Bank/Notices $8,200.00 $9,000.00

Local Travel $500.00 $600.00

$119,800.00 $127,100.00

D. INSURANCE COSTS

Fidelity Bond $2,100.00 $2,400.00

Prop. Damage (All Peril) $40,000.00 $46,000.00

Notary Bond $225.00 $600.00

Workers Comp $9,000.00 $10,000.00

$51,325.00 $59,000.00

E. CONTRACTUAL COSTS

Legal services $15,000.00 $30,000.00

Collection Agency $700.00 $700.00

Outsrc Acc/HR/OSG $120,000.00 $130,000.00

Investment Agency $7,500.00 $8,000.00

Acct Software/Upgrade $6,000.00 $7,000.00

Audit $8,700.00 $9,000.00

Payroll $7,700.00 $8,000.00

$165,600.00 $192,700.00

F. PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT

Staff Dues/Conf $10,000.00 $10,000.00

Memorial/Recog $1,000.00 $1,500.00

In-Service Day $2,500.00 $3,000.00

Cont. Ed $1,500.00 $2,000.00

Trustee Dues/Conf/Train $3,525.00 $4,000.00

$18,525.00 $20,500.00

G. EQUIPMENT

Polaris $53,000.00 $58,000.00

Tech $50,000.00 $60,000.00

Facility $10,000.00 $15,000.00

Minor Equip $3,500.00 $4,000.00

Other Fac Maint/Repairs $22,000.00 $25,000.00

$138,500.00 $162,000.00

 

                                                                                                                                             

48 



 

 

H. LIBRARY MATERIALS

Books $240,700.00 $250,000.00

Databases $150,000.00 $155,000.00

Doc Delivery/ILLs $24,000.00 $25,000.00

Audio/Visual $160,000.00 $170,000.00

Periodicals $42,850.00 $44,000.00

$617,550.00 $644,000.00

I. PROGRAMS

Lib-Wide Programs $20,000.00 $25,000.00

Comm Rel/Supplies $16,000.00 $20,000.00

$36,000.00 $45,000.00

J. RESTRICTED EXPENSES

Gifts (if restricted gifts are received) $0.00 $20,000.00

Per Capita Grant (per State if received) $35,000.00 $43,000.00

Transfer to Spec Resrv $2,800,000.00 $3,000,000.00

IMRF (supplemental funding) $0.00 $0.00

$2,835,000.00 $3,063,000.00

K. CONTINGENCY $25,000.00 $30,000.00

SUBTOTALS $6,836,910.00 $7,279,500.00

2 IMRF $130,000.00 $140,000.00

3 FICA $175,000.00 $185,000.00

$7,141,910.00 $7,604,500.00

4 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND

Consulting $0.00 $10,000.00

Facility/Campus $15,000.00 $20,000.00

Furniture/Equip $0.00 $0.00

Interior Updates $0.00 $0.00

Security Systems $0.00 $0.00

Project Expense $5,850,000.00 $6,250,000.00

$5,865,000.00 $6,280,000.00

TOTALS $13,006,910.00 $13,884,500.00

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

49 



 

 

 
 
 
Section 2:  As part of the Annual Budget, it is stated: 
         
 (a)  That the cash on hand at the beginning of the fiscal year is $ 11,102,655.42. 
 
 (b)  That the estimated cash expected to be received during the fiscal year from all 
sources is $ 5,211,455.00. 1 
 
 (c)  That the estimated expenditures for the fiscal year are $ 10,206,910.00. 2 
 
 (d)  That the estimated cash expected to be on hand at the end of the fiscal year is  
$ 6,107,200.42. 
 
 (e)  That the estimated amount of taxes to be received by the Lisle Library District 
during the fiscal year is $ 4,066,955.00. 
 
 (f)  That the estimated amount of income to be received from sources other than 
library taxes for the fiscal year is $ 1,144,500.00. 1 
 
Section 3:  That the funds in the total amount of $ 13,884,500.00 or so much thereof 
as may be authorized by law, be and the same are hereby appropriated for the 
corporate purposes of the Lisle Library District, as hereinafter specified, for the fiscal 
year beginning July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022. 
 
Section 4:  The receipts and revenue of the said Lisle Library District derived from 
sources other than taxation and specifically appropriated and all unexpended balances 
from the preceding fiscal year not required for the purpose for which they were 
appropriated and levied may be transferred to and become part of the Special Reserve 
Fund for the purchase of Sites and Buildings, the Construction, Repair, Remodeling, 
Improving and Equipping of the Same. 
 
Section 5:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and approval and publication as required by law. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

                                                 
1 This includes $1,000,000 of anticipated debt certificates to be issued during the year for the library renovation. 
2 This does not include the budgeted transfer to the special reserve of $2,800,000. 

 

50 



 

 

 
 
ADOPTED this 15th day of September, 2021, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 

AYES: ______________________________________________________________ 

NAYS: ______________________________________________________________ 

ABSENT: ____________________________________________________________ 

 
Approved by me this 15th day of September, 2021. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Marjorie Bartelli 
President, Lisle Library Board of Trustees 
 
Attest: 

 

________________________________ 
Karen Larson 
Secretary, Lisle Library Board of Trustees 
 
Submitted to be published on the 17th day of September, 2021. 

Published in the Daily Herald on the 22nd day of September, 2021. 

51 



IL
LI

N
O

IS
 P

U
B
LI

C
 L

IB
R
A
R
Y 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EP

O
RT

 (
IP

LA
R
) 

  
 2

02
1

LI
S

LE
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

  
 

IP
LA

R

ID
EN

TI
FI

C
A

TI
O

N
 (

1
.1

 -
 1

.3
1

)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 is
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
th

e 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
en

ti
ty

. 
"A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

En
ti

ty
" 

is
 d

ef
in

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
ag

en
cy

 t
h

at
 is

 le
g

al
ly

 e
st

ab
lis

h
ed

u
n

d
er

 lo
ca

l o
r 

st
at

e 
la

w
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

 t
o 

th
e 

p
op

u
la

ti
on

 o
f 

a 
lo

ca
l j

u
ri

sd
ic

ti
on

. 
Th

e 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
en

ti
ty

 m
ay

 h
av

e 
a

si
n

g
le

 o
u

tl
et

 o
r 

it
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

m
or

e 
th

an
 o

n
e 

ou
tl

et
 (

an
 o

u
tl

et
 is

 a
 lo

ca
ti

on
, 

w
h

et
h

er
 a

 c
en

tr
al

 li
b

ra
ry

, 
b

ra
n

ch
 o

r 
b

oo
km

ob
ile

).
 T

h
e 

m
aj

or
it

y
of

 t
h

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 in

 t
h

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 is

 p
re

-f
ill

ed
. 

If
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 n

ee
d

s 
to

 b
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
, 

en
te

r 
th

e 
co

rr
ec

te
d

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 in
 t

h
e 

b
ox

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 o

n
th

e 
n

ex
t 

lin
e 

of
 t

h
e 

su
rv

ey
.

 
1

.1
 

IS
L 

C
on

tr
ol

 #
 [

P
LS

C
 1

5
1

, 
P

LS
C

 7
0

1
]

 
 

1
.2

 
IS

L 
B

ra
n

ch
 #

 [
P

LS
C

 1
5

1
, 

P
LS

C
 7

0
1

]
 

 
1

.3
a

 
FS

C
S

 I
D

 [
P

LS
C

 1
5

0
, 

P
LS

C
 7

0
0

]
 

 
1

.3
b

 
FS

C
S

_
S

EQ
 [

P
LS

C
 7

0
0

]
 

1
.4

a
 L

eg
al

 N
am

e 
of

 L
ib

ra
ry

 [
P

LS
C

 1
5

2
]

Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

1
.4

b
 I

f 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
 n

am
e 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.4

c
 W

as
 t

h
is

 a
n

 o
ff

ic
ia

l n
am

e 
ch

an
g

e?
1

.5
a

 F
ac

ili
ty

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
d

d
re

ss
 [

P
LS

C
 1

5
3

]
7

7
7

 F
ro

n
t 

S
tr

ee
t

1
.5

b
 I

f 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y'
s 

st
re

et
 a

d
d

re
ss

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.5

c
 W

as
 t

h
is

 a
 p

h
ys

ic
al

 lo
ca

ti
on

 c
h

an
g

e?
1

.6
a

 F
ac

ili
ty

 C
it

y 
[P

LS
C

 1
5

4
]

Li
sl

e
1

.6
b

 I
f 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y'

s 
ci

ty
 h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.7
a

 F
ac

ili
ty

 Z
ip

 [
P

LS
C

 1
5

5
]

6
0

5
3

2
1

.7
b

 I
f 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y'

s 
zi

p
 c

od
e 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.8

a
 M

ai
lin

g
 A

d
d

re
ss

 [
P

LS
C

 1
5

7
]

7
7

7
 F

ro
n

t 
S

tr
ee

t
1

.8
b

 I
f 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y'

s 
m

ai
lin

g
 a

d
d

re
ss

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.9

a
 M

ai
lin

g
 C

it
y 

[P
LS

C
 1

5
8

]
Li

sl
e

1
.9

b
 I

f 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y'
s 

m
ai

lin
g

 c
it

y 
h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.1
0

a
 M

ai
lin

g
 Z

ip
 [

P
LS

C
 1

5
9

]
6

0
5

3
2

1
.1

0
b

 I
f 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y'

s 
m

ai
lin

g
 z

ip
 c

od
e 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.1

1
a

 L
ib

ra
ry

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
 [

P
LS

C
 1

6
2

]
6

3
0

9
7

1
1

6
7

5
1

.1
1

b
 I

f 
th

e 
te

le
p

h
on

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.1

2
a

 L
ib

ra
ry

 F
A

X
 N

u
m

b
er

6
3

0
9

7
1

1
7

0
1

1
.1

2
b

 I
f 

th
e 

fa
x 

n
u

m
b

er
 h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.1
3

 W
eb

si
te

h
tt

p
:/

/
w

w
w

.l
is

le
lib

ra
ry

.o
rg

Li
b

ra
ry

 D
ir

ec
to

r'
s 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

P
le

as
e 

en
te

r 
th

e 
fu

ll 
n

am
e,

 t
it

le
 a

n
d

 e
-m

ai
l a

d
d

re
ss

 o
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 d

ir
ec

to
r.

1
.1

4
 N

am
e

Ta
ti

an
a 

W
ei

n
st

ei
n

1
.1

5
 T

it
le

D
ir

ec
to

r
1

.1
6

 L
ib

ra
ry

 D
ir

ec
to

r'
s 

E-
m

ai
l

ta
ti

an
a@

lis
le

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg

Li
b

ra
ry

 I
n

fo
rm

at
io

n

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 t
yp

e.

1
.1

7
a

 T
yp

e 
of

 li
b

ra
ry

1
.1

7
b

 I
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 t

yp
e 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.1

8
 I

s 
th

e 
m

ai
n

 li
b

ra
ry

 a
 c

om
b

in
ed

 p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 s

ch
oo

l l
ib

ra
ry

?
1

.1
9

 D
oe

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

w
it

h
 a

n
ot

h
er

 li
b

ra
ry

 t
o 

R
EC

EI
V

E 
A

LL
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s?

  D
is

tri
ct

 N
o

N
o

DRAFT

52 



C
on

tr
ac

t 
fo

r 
S

er
vi

ce
s

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
fu

ll 
le

g
al

 n
am

e(
s)

 o
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
(i

es
) 

w
it

h
 w

h
ic

h
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 c

on
tr

ac
ts

 f
or

 s
er

vi
ce

. 
If

 y
ou

 n
ee

d
 m

or
e 

th
an

 o
n

e 
lin

e,
 a

n
ew

 o
n

e 
w

ill
 a

p
p

ea
r 

on
ce

 t
ex

t 
h

as
 b

ee
n

 e
n

te
re

d
 in

 t
h

e 
fi

rs
t 

b
ox

.

N
um

be
r o

f c
on

tr
ac

tin
g 

lib
ra

rie
s:

 Le
ga

l n
am

e 
of

 li
br

ar
y 

yo
u 

co
nt

ra
ct

 w
ith

:

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(5

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
2

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o 
an

y 
ex

te
n

si
on

s 
of

 li
b

ra
ry

se
rv

ic
e 

or
 a

n
y 

ch
an

g
es

 t
o 

th
e 

lim
it

s 
or

 b
ou

n
d

ar
ie

s 
of

 li
b

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
re

as
. 

M
os

t 
of

 t
h

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 in

 t
h

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 w

ill
 b

e 
p

re
-f

ill
ed

. 
If

 t
h

e
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 is

 in
co

rr
ec

t,
 p

le
as

e 
en

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 in

 t
h

e 
b

ox
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

ex
t 

lin
e 

of
 t

h
e 

su
rv

ey
. 

If
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 h

as
 h

ad
 a

p
op

u
la

ti
on

 c
h

an
g

e,
 y

ou
 m

u
st

 s
u

b
m

it
 o

ff
ic

ia
l v

er
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o 

th
e 

Il
lin

oi
s 

S
ta

te
 L

ib
ra

ry
.

1
.2

1
a

 C
ou

n
ty

 in
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

en
ti

ty
 is

 lo
ca

te
d

 [
P

LS
C

 1
6

1
]

D
u

P
ag

e
1

.2
1

b
 I

f 
th

e 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
en

ti
ty

's
 c

ou
n

ty
 h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.2
2

a
 D

id
 t

h
e 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

en
ti

ty
's

 le
g

al
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
a 

b
ou

n
d

ar
ie

s 
ch

an
g

e 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
p

as
t 

ye
ar

?
[P

LS
C

 2
0

5
]

1
.2

2
b

 I
F 

Y
ES

, 
in

d
ic

at
e 

th
e 

re
as

on
 f

or
 t

h
e 

b
ou

n
d

ar
y 

ch
an

g
e

1
.2

3
a

 P
op

u
la

ti
on

 r
es

id
in

g
 in

 t
ax

 b
as

e 
(U

se
 t

h
e 

la
te

st
 o

ff
ic

ia
l f

ed
er

al
 c

en
su

s 
fi

g
u

re
) 

[P
LS

C
 2

0
8

]
2

8
,5

0
4

1
.2

3
b

 I
f 

th
e 

p
op

u
la

ti
on

 r
es

id
in

g
 in

 t
h

e 
ta

x 
b

as
e 

h
as

 h
ad

 a
 L

EG
A

L 
ch

an
g

e,
 t

h
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
an

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.2
3

c
 D

oc
u

m
en

ta
ti

on
 o

f 
le

g
al

 p
op

u
la

ti
on

 c
h

an
g

e
1

.2
4

 I
f 

th
e 

p
op

u
la

ti
on

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
p

ri
or

 y
ea

r'
s 

an
sw

er
, 

th
en

 in
d

ic
at

e 
th

e 
re

as
on

.
1

.2
5

a
 T

h
is

 li
b

ra
ry

 is
 c

u
rr

en
tl

y 
a 

m
em

b
er

 o
f 

w
h

at
 I

lli
n

oi
s 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ys
te

m
?

1
.2

5
b

 I
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 s
ys

te
m

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

Fe
d

er
al

 P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ri

te
ri

a

A
cc

or
d

in
g

 t
o 

th
e 

In
st

it
u

te
 o

f 
M

u
se

u
m

 a
n

d
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
s'

 P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
u

rv
ey

, 
a 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

 is
 a

n
 e

n
ti

ty
 t

h
at

 is
 e

st
ab

lis
h

ed
 u

n
d

er
st

at
e 

en
ab

lin
g

 la
w

s 
or

 r
eg

u
la

ti
on

s 
to

 s
er

ve
 a

 c
om

m
u

n
it

y,
 d

is
tr

ic
t,

 o
r 

re
g

io
n

, 
an

d
 t

h
at

 p
ro

vi
d

es
 a

t 
le

as
t 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
: 

1
. 

A
n

 o
rg

an
iz

ed
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 o

f 
p

ri
n

te
d

 o
r 

ot
h

er
 li

b
ra

ry
 m

at
er

ia
ls

, 
or

 a
 c

om
b

in
at

io
n

 t
h

er
eo

f;
 

2
. 

P
ai

d
 s

ta
ff

; 
3

. 
A

n
 e

st
ab

lis
h

ed
 s

ch
ed

u
le

 in
 w

h
ic

h
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

of
 t

h
e 

st
af

f 
ar

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

 t
o 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

; 
4

. 
Th

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 t

o 
su

p
p

or
t 

su
ch

 a
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
, 

st
af

f,
 a

n
d

 s
ch

ed
u

le
; 

an
d

  
5

. 
Is

 s
u

p
p

or
te

d
 in

 w
h

ol
e 

or
 in

 p
ar

t 
w

it
h

 p
u

b
lic

 f
u

n
d

s.

1
.2

6
 D

oe
s 

th
is

 li
b

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
an

 o
rg

an
iz

ed
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 o

f 
p

ri
n

te
d

 o
r 

ot
h

er
 li

b
ra

ry
 m

at
er

ia
ls

, 
or

 a
co

m
b

in
at

io
n

 t
h

er
eo

f?
1

.2
7

 D
oe

s 
th

is
 li

b
ra

ry
 h

av
e 

p
ai

d
 s

ta
ff

?
1

.2
8

 D
oe

s 
th

is
 li

b
ra

ry
 h

av
e 

an
 e

st
ab

lis
h

ed
 s

ch
ed

u
le

 in
 w

h
ic

h
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

of
 t

h
e 

st
af

f 
ar

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

 t
o

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

?
1

.2
9

 D
oe

s 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 t

o 
su

p
p

or
t 

su
ch

 a
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
, 

st
af

f,
 a

n
d

sc
h

ed
u

le
?

1
.3

0
 I

s 
th

is
 li

b
ra

ry
 s

u
p

p
or

te
d

 in
 w

h
ol

e 
or

 in
 p

ar
t 

w
it

h
 p

u
b

lic
 f

u
n

d
s?

1
.3

1
 D

oe
s 

th
is

 p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

 m
ee

t 
A

LL
 t

h
e 

cr
it

er
ia

 o
f 

th
e 

P
LS

C
 p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
 d

ef
in

it
io

n
? 

[P
LS

C
2

0
3

]

N
o

  R
AI

LS
       

DRAFT

53 



S
ER

V
IC

E 
O

U
TL

ET
S

 (
2

.1
 -

 2
.1

4
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 g
at

h
er

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
ou

tl
et

s 
(c

en
tr

al
s,

 b
ra

n
ch

es
, 

b
oo

km
ob

ile
s)

 o
f 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

. 
Lo

ca
ti

on
s 

ca
n

 o
n

ly
 b

e 
ad

d
ed

to
 t

h
is

 s
u

rv
ey

 b
y 

S
ta

te
 L

ib
ra

ry
 s

ta
ff

. 
If

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
a 

b
ra

n
ch

 o
r 

b
oo

km
ob

ile
 a

n
d

 d
o 

n
ot

 s
ee

 it
s 

n
am

e 
lis

te
d

 in
 q

u
es

ti
on

 2
.3

a,
 p

le
as

e 
co

n
ta

ct
P

at
 B

u
rg

 (
2

1
7

-7
8

5
-1

1
6

8
, 

p
b

u
rg

@
ils

os
.g

ov
) 

so
 t

h
at

 it
 c

an
 b

e 
ad

d
ed

.

2
.1

a
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
b

oo
km

ob
ile

s 
[P

LS
C

 2
1

1
 &

 P
LS

C
 7

1
2

]
0

 
2

.1
b

 T
ot

al
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

b
ra

n
ch

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 [

P
LS

C
 2

1
0

]
0

 
2

.2
a

 A
re

 a
n

y 
of

 t
h

e 
b

ra
n

ch
 li

b
ra

ri
es

 a
 c

om
b

in
ed

 p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 s

ch
oo

l l
ib

ra
ry

?
2

.2
b

 I
f 

Y
ES

, 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
e 

n
am

e 
of

 t
h

e 
b

ra
n

ch
 o

r 
b

ra
n

ch
es

 in
 t

h
e 

b
ox

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
.

S
er

vi
ce

 O
u

tl
et

 N
am

e

Lo
ca

tio
n

 2
.3

a
 B

ra
n

ch
 o

r 
B

oo
km

ob
ile

 L
eg

al
N

am
e 

[P
LS

C
 7

0
2

]
2

.3
b

 I
f 

th
e 

ou
tl

et
's

 le
g

al
 n

am
e 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

2
.3

c
 W

as
 t

h
is

 a
n

 o
ff

ic
ia

l
n

am
e 

ch
an

g
e?

LI
SL

E 
L.

D
.

LI
S

LE
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

 

IS
L 

C
on

tr
ol

 N
u

m
b

er

Lo
ca

tio
n

 
2

.4
 I

S
L 

C
on

tr
ol

 #
 [

P
LS

C
 7

0
1

]
2

.5
 I

S
L 

B
ra

n
ch

 #
 [

P
LS

C
 7

0
1

]
LI

SL
E 

L.
D

.
3

0
4

1
0

3
0

4
1

0
0

0

S
tr

ee
t 

A
d

d
re

ss

Lo
ca

tio
n

 2
.6

a
 S

tr
ee

t 
A

d
d

re
ss

[P
LS

C
 7

0
3

]
2

.6
b

 I
f 

th
e 

ou
tl

et
's

 s
tr

ee
t 

ad
d

re
ss

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

2
.6

c
 W

as
 t

h
is

 a
 p

h
ys

ic
al

 lo
ca

ti
on

ch
an

g
e?

LI
SL

E 
L.

D
.

7
7

7
 F

R
O

N
T 

S
TR

EE
T

 

A
d

d
re

ss

Lo
ca

tio
n

 2
.7

a
 C

it
y

[P
LS

C
 7

0
4

]
2

.7
b

 I
f 

th
e 

ou
tl

et
's

 c
it

y 
h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
en

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

2
.8

a
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

[P
LS

C
 7

0
5

]
2

.8
b

 I
f 

th
e 

ou
tl

et
's

 z
ip

 c
od

e 
h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
en

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

LI
SL

E 
L.

D
.

LI
S

LE
6

0
5

3
2

C
ou

n
ty

 &
 P

h
on

e

Lo
ca

tio
n

 2
.9

a
 C

ou
n

ty
[P

LS
C

 7
0

7
]

2
.9

b
 I

f 
th

e 
ou

tl
et

's
 c

ou
n

ty
 h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
en

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

2
.1

0
a

 T
el

ep
h

on
e

[P
LS

C
 7

0
8

]
2

.1
0

b
 I

f 
th

e 
ou

tl
et

's
 p

h
on

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
,

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

LI
SL

E 
L.

D
.

6
3

0
9

7
1

1
6

7
5

S
q

u
ar

e 
Fe

et

Lo
ca

tio
n

 2
.1

1
a

 S
q

u
ar

e
Fo

ot
ag

e 
of

 O
u

tl
et

[P
LS

C
 7

1
1

]

2
.1

1
b

 I
f 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y'

s 
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

ot
ag

e 
h

as
ch

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
h

er
e.

2
.1

1
c

 I
n

d
ic

at
e 

th
e 

re
as

on
 f

or
 t

h
e 

ch
an

g
e/

va
ri

an
ce

 in
 s

q
u

ar
e

fo
ot

ag
e 

fo
r 

th
is

 a
n

n
u

al
 r

ep
or

t 
as

 c
om

p
ar

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
p

re
vi

ou
s

an
n

u
al

 r
ep

or
t.

LI
SL

E 
L.

D
.

2
9

,5
0

0

ID
s

H
ou

rs
 a

n
d

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

Lo
ca

tio
n

 2
.1

2
 T

ot
al

 p
u

b
lic

 s
er

vi
ce

h
ou

rs
 P

ER
 Y

EA
R

 f
or

 t
h

is
se

rv
ic

e 
ou

tl
et

 [
P

LS
C

 7
1

3
]

2
.1

3
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
w

ee
ks

, 
d

u
ri

n
g

th
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r,

 t
h

is
 s

er
vi

ce
 o

u
tl

et
 w

as
op

en
 f

or
 s

er
vi

ce
 t

o 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
 [

P
LS

C
7

1
4

]

2
.1

4
 T

ot
al

an
n

u
al

at
te

n
d

an
ce

/
vi

si
ts

in
 t

h
e 

ou
tl

et

2
.1

5
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f

W
ee

ks
 a

n
 O

u
tl

et
C

lo
se

d
 D

u
e 

to
C

O
V

ID
-1

9

2
.1

6
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

W
ee

ks
an

 O
u

tl
et

 H
ad

 L
im

it
ed

O
cc

u
p

an
cy

 D
u

e 
to

C
O

V
ID

-1
9

 

 

 

D
uP

ag
e

 

DRAFT

54 



LI
SL

E 
L.

D
.

 1
3

,4
2

8
 

5
2

 
8

0
,7

7
8

 
0

 
2

0
 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EP

O
R

T 
D

A
TA

 (
3

.1
 -

 3
.7

)

P
le

as
e 

en
te

r 
th

e 
ti

m
e 

p
er

io
d

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

th
is

 a
n

n
u

al
 r

ep
or

t 
an

d
 t

h
e 

n
am

e 
an

d
 c

on
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

or
 t

h
e 

p
er

so
n

 p
re

p
ar

in
g

 t
h

e 
re

p
or

t.
Th

e 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
 s

h
ou

ld
 c

ov
er

 t
h

e 
ti

m
e 

fr
om

 t
h

e 
en

d
 o

f 
th

e 
p

re
vi

ou
s 

IP
LA

R
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

en
d

 o
f 

yo
u

r 
m

os
t 

cu
rr

en
t 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r.

 I
f 

yo
u

r
lib

ra
ry

 s
w

it
ch

ed
 t

o 
a 

n
ew

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

la
te

st
 p

er
io

d
, 

th
is

 m
ay

 m
ea

n
 t

h
at

 y
ou

r 
re

p
or

t 
n

ee
d

s 
to

 c
ov

er
 m

or
e 

or
 le

ss
 t

h
an

 a
 t

w
el

ve
(1

2
) 

m
on

th
 p

er
io

d
.

3
.1

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

S
ta

rt
 D

at
e 

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

) 
[P

LS
C

 2
0

6
]

0
7

/
0

1
/

2
0

2
0

 
3

.2
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 
En

d
 D

at
e 

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

) 
[P

LS
C

 2
0

7
]

0
6

/
3

0
/

2
0

2
1

 
3

.3
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

m
on

th
s 

in
 t

h
is

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r

1
2

 
3

.4
 N

am
e 

of
 p

er
so

n
 p

re
p

ar
in

g
 t

h
is

 a
n

n
u

al
 r

ep
or

t
C

h
ri

s 
K

n
ig

h
t 

3
.5

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

er
so

n
 P

re
p

ar
in

g
 R

ep
or

t
6

3
0

-9
7

1
-1

6
7

5
 

3
.6

 F
A

X
 N

u
m

b
er

6
3

0
-9

7
1

-1
7

0
1

 
3

.7
 E

-M
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
kn

ig
h

tc
@

lis
le

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg
 

R
EF

ER
EN

D
A

 (
4

.1
 -

 4
.1

1
)

P
le

as
e 

en
te

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 r

eg
ar

d
in

g
 a

n
y 

re
fe

re
n

d
a 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 w

as
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

. 
A

 r
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 is

 a
p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
is

su
e 

th
at

 is
 t

ak
en

 t
o 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 f
or

 a
 v

ot
e.

 E
xa

m
p

le
s 

ar
e:

 b
on

d
 is

su
e,

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
es

ta
b

lis
h

m
en

t,
 t

ax
 in

cr
ea

se
.

4
.1

a
 W

as
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 a
 r

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
ti

n
g

 p
er

io
d

?
 

4
.1

b
 H

ow
 m

an
y 

re
fe

re
n

d
a 

w
as

 y
ou

r 
lib

ra
ry

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
?

 

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 1

 4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
Ty

p
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
 t

h
e

re
fe

re
n

d
u

m
 t

yp
e?

4
.4

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.5
 P

as
se

d
or

 F
ai

le
d

?
4

.6
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

4
.7

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 b

al
lo

t
la

n
g

u
ag

e 
d

oc
u

m
en

ta
ti

on

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 2

 4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
Ty

p
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
 t

h
e

re
fe

re
n

d
u

m
 t

yp
e?

4
.4

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.5
 P

as
se

d
or

 F
ai

le
d

?
4

.6
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

4
.7

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 b

al
lo

t
la

n
g

u
ag

e 
d

oc
u

m
en

ta
ti

on

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 3

 4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
Ty

p
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
 t

h
e

re
fe

re
n

d
u

m
 t

yp
e?

4
.4

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.5
 P

as
se

d
or

 F
ai

le
d

?
4

.6
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

4
.7

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 b

al
lo

t
la

n
g

u
ag

e 
d

oc
u

m
en

ta
ti

on

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 4

 4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
Ty

p
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
 t

h
e

re
fe

re
n

d
u

m
 t

yp
e?

4
.4

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.5
 P

as
se

d
or

 F
ai

le
d

?
4

.6
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

4
.7

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 b

al
lo

t
la

n
g

u
ag

e 
d

oc
u

m
en

ta
ti

on

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 5

 4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
Ty

p
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
 t

h
e

re
fe

re
n

d
u

m
 t

yp
e?

4
.4

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.5
 P

as
se

d
or

 F
ai

le
d

?
4

.6
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

4
.7

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 b

al
lo

t
la

n
g

u
ag

e 
d

oc
u

m
en

ta
ti

on

N
o

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

DRAFT

55 



B
oa

rd
 A

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 B
ac

kd
oo

r 
R

ef
er

en
d

a

If
, 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

, 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 b
oa

rd
 t

oo
k 

ac
ti

on
 t

o 
a)

 c
on

ve
rt

 t
o 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
st

at
u

s 
b

y 
ap

p
ro

va
l o

f 
th

e
co

rp
or

at
e 

au
th

or
it

y 
[7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
1

0
-1

5
];

 a
n

d
/

or
 b

) 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

an
n

ex
ed

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 t

er
ri

to
ry

 in
 a

n
 u

n
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 a

re
a 

b
y

b
ac

kd
oo

r 
re

fe
re

n
d

u
m

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
1

5
-5

, 
et

 s
eq

.]
; 

an
d

/
or

 c
) 

yo
u

r 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

to
ok

 a
n

y 
ot

h
er

 a
ct

io
n

 b
y 

b
ac

kd
oo

r 
re

fe
re

n
d

u
m

,
in

d
ic

at
e 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
d

at
e 

of
 t

h
e 

ac
ti

on
. 

"B
ac

kd
oo

r 
re

fe
re

n
d

u
m

" 
m

ea
n

s 
th

e 
su

b
m

is
si

on
 o

f 
a 

p
u

b
lic

 q
u

es
ti

on
 t

o 
th

e 
vo

te
rs

 o
f 

a
g

ov
er

n
m

en
ta

l u
n

it
, 

in
it

ia
te

d
 b

y 
a 

p
et

it
io

n
 o

f 
vo

te
rs

, 
re

si
d

en
ts

 o
r 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 o

w
n

er
s 

of
 s

u
ch

 g
ov

er
n

m
en

ta
l u

n
it

, 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

w
h

et
h

er
 a

n
ac

ti
on

 b
y 

th
e 

g
ov

er
n

in
g

 b
od

y 
of

 s
u

ch
 g

ov
er

n
m

en
ta

l u
n

it
 s

h
al

l b
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e,
 a

d
op

te
d

 o
r 

re
je

ct
ed

.

4
.8

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

on
ve

rs
io

n
 -

 E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e 

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.9
 T

er
ri

to
ry

 A
n

n
ex

at
io

n
 -

 E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e 

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.1
0

a
 O

th
er

 A
ct

io
n

 b
y 

B
ac

kd
oo

r 
R

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 (
p

le
as

e 
sp

ec
if

y)
4

.1
0

b
 O

th
er

 -
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e 
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

4
.1

1
a

 O
th

er
 A

ct
io

n
 b

y 
B

ac
kd

oo
r 

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 (

p
le

as
e 

sp
ec

if
y)

4
.1

1
b

 O
th

er
 -

 E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e 

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

LI
B

R
A

R
Y

 B
O

A
R

D
 (

5
.1

 -
 5

.1
3

)

P
le

as
e 

re
p

or
t 

th
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
b

oa
rd

 s
ea

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

va
ca

n
ci

es
. 

B
e 

su
re

 t
o 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
b

oa
rd

 m
em

b
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

; 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
n

am
e,

 p
os

it
io

n
, 

te
le

p
h

on
e 

n
u

m
b

er
, 

e-
m

ai
l a

d
d

re
ss

, 
h

om
e 

ad
d

re
ss

, 
an

d
 t

er
m

 e
xp

ir
at

io
n

 d
at

e.
 I

f 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

va
ca

n
ci

es
, 

p
le

as
e 

ex
p

la
in

. 
 A

ll 
p

er
so

n
al

 id
en

ti
fy

in
g

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 is
 F

O
IA

 e
xe

m
p

t 
an

d
 w

ill
 N

O
T 

b
e 

re
le

as
ed

 t
o 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

. 
Th

e 
on

ly
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
Il

lin
oi

s 
S

ta
te

Li
b

ra
ry

 w
ill

 r
el

ea
se

 u
p

on
 r

eq
u

es
t 

is
 t

h
e 

b
oa

rd
 m

em
b

er
 n

am
e,

 t
ru

st
ee

 p
os

it
io

n
 a

n
d

 t
er

m
 e

xp
ir

at
io

n
 d

at
e.

 
 R

ep
or

t 
th

e 
m

os
t 

cu
rr

en
t 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
va

ila
b

le
. 

5
.1

 T
ot

al
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

b
oa

rd
 s

ea
ts

 
5

.2
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
va

ca
n

t 
b

oa
rd

 s
ea

ts
0

 
5

.2
b

 P
le

as
e 

ex
p

la
in

5
.3

 T
h

is
 p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
 b

oa
rd

 o
f 

tr
u

st
ee

s 
at

te
st

s 
th

at
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

b
oa

rd
 is

 le
g

al
ly

 e
st

ab
lis

h
ed

,
or

g
an

iz
ed

, 
an

d
 t

h
e 

te
rm

s 
of

 o
ff

ic
e 

fo
r 

lib
ra

ry
 t

ru
st

ee
s 

ar
e 

al
l u

n
ex

p
ir

ed
.

 

5
.4

 I
F 

N
O

, 
p

le
as

e 
ex

p
la

in

Fi
rs

t 
M

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
Je

n
n

y 
N

or
to

n
5

.6
 T

ru
st

ee
 P

os
it

io
n

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/

ye
ar

)
0

5
/

2
0

2
3

5
.8

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
5

.9
 E

-m
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
n

or
to

n
j@

lis
le

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg
5

.1
0

 H
om

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

5
0

0
5

 C
ol

u
m

b
ia

 A
ve

.
5

.1
1

 C
it

y
Li

sl
e

5
.1

2
 S

ta
te

IL
5

.1
3

 Z
ip

 C
od

e
6

0
5

3
2

S
ec

on
d

 m
em

b
er

5
.5

 N
am

e
Lo

rn
a 

Tu
rn

er
5

.6
 T

ru
st

ee
 P

os
it

io
n

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/

ye
ar

)
0

5
/

2
0

2
3

5
.8

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
5

.9
 E

-m
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
tu

rn
er

l@
lis

le
lib

ra
ry

.o
rg

5
.1

0
 H

om
e 

A
d

d
re

ss
5

0
0

6
 I

lli
n

oi
s 

A
ve

n
u

e

7 Ye
s

Tr
ea

su
re

r

O
th

er

DRAFT

56 



5
.1

1
 C

it
y

Li
sl

e
5

.1
2

 S
ta

te
IL

5
.1

3
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

6
0

5
3

2

Th
ir

d
 m

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
S

ar
a 

W
yn

n
5

.6
 T

ru
st

ee
 P

os
it

io
n

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/

ye
ar

)
0

5
/

2
0

2
3

5
.8

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
5

.9
 E

-m
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
w

yn
n

s@
lis

le
lib

ra
ry

.o
rg

5
.1

0
 H

om
e 

A
d

d
re

ss
5

4
4

9
 L

ar
ks

p
u

r 
La

n
e

5
.1

1
 C

it
y

Li
sl

e
5

.1
2

 S
ta

te
IL

5
.1

3
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

6
0

5
3

2

Fo
u

rt
h

 m
em

b
er

5
.5

 N
am

e
M

ar
jo

ri
e 

B
ar

te
lli

5
.6

 T
ru

st
ee

 P
os

it
io

n
5

.7
 P

re
se

n
t 

Te
rm

 E
n

d
s 

(m
m

/
ye

ar
)

0
5

/
2

0
2

5
5

.8
 T

el
ep

h
on

e 
N

u
m

b
er

5
.9

 E
-m

ai
l A

d
d

re
ss

b
ar

te
lli

m
@

lis
le

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg
5

.1
0

 H
om

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

9
0

0
 R

ie
d

y 
R

d
.

5
.1

1
 C

it
y

Li
sl

e
5

.1
2

 S
ta

te
IL

5
.1

3
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

6
0

5
3

2

Fi
ft

h
 m

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
Em

ily
 S

w
is

ta
k

5
.6

 T
ru

st
ee

 P
os

it
io

n
5

.7
 P

re
se

n
t 

Te
rm

 E
n

d
s 

(m
m

/
ye

ar
)

0
5

/
2

0
2

5
5

.8
 T

el
ep

h
on

e 
N

u
m

b
er

5
.9

 E
-m

ai
l A

d
d

re
ss

sw
is

ta
ke

@
lis

le
lib

ra
ry

.o
rg

5
.1

0
 H

om
e 

A
d

d
re

ss
6

 S
 1

3
0

 C
ar

ly
le

 C
t.

5
.1

1
 C

it
y

N
ap

er
vi

lle
5

.1
2

 S
ta

te
IL

5
.1

3
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

6
0

5
4

0

S
ix

th
 m

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
Li

z 
S

u
lli

va
n

5
.6

 T
ru

st
ee

 P
os

it
io

n
5

.7
 P

re
se

n
t 

Te
rm

 E
n

d
s 

(m
m

/
ye

ar
)

0
5

/
2

0
2

5
5

.8
 T

el
ep

h
on

e 
N

u
m

b
er

5
.9

 E
-m

ai
l A

d
d

re
ss

su
lli

va
n

l@
lis

le
lib

ra
ry

.o
rg

5
.1

0
 H

om
e 

A
d

d
re

ss
1

9
3

0
 C

h
at

fi
el

d
 L

n
.

O
th

er

Pr
es

id
en

t

Vi
ce

-P
re

si
de

nt

O
th

er

DRAFT

57 



5
.1

1
 C

it
y

Li
sl

e
5

.1
2

 S
ta

te
IL

5
.1

3
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

6
0

5
3

2

S
ev

en
th

 m
em

b
er

5
.5

 N
am

e
K

ar
en

 L
ar

so
n

5
.6

 T
ru

st
ee

 P
os

it
io

n
5

.7
 P

re
se

n
t 

Te
rm

 E
n

d
s 

(m
m

/
ye

ar
)

0
5

/
2

0
2

3
5

.8
 T

el
ep

h
on

e 
N

u
m

b
er

5
.9

 E
-m

ai
l A

d
d

re
ss

la
rs

on
k@

lis
le

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg
5

.1
0

 H
om

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

4
7

0
9

 S
ch

w
ar

tz
 A

ve
.

5
.1

1
 C

it
y

Li
sl

e
5

.1
2

 S
ta

te
IL

5
.1

3
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

6
0

3
5

2

Ei
g

h
th

 m
em

b
er

5
.5

 N
am

e
5

.6
 T

ru
st

ee
 P

os
it

io
n

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/

ye
ar

)
5

.8
 T

el
ep

h
on

e 
N

u
m

b
er

5
.9

 E
-m

ai
l A

d
d

re
ss

5
.1

0
 H

om
e 

A
d

d
re

ss
5

.1
1

 C
it

y
5

.1
2

 S
ta

te
5

.1
3

 Z
ip

 C
od

e

N
in

th
 m

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
5

.6
 T

ru
st

ee
 P

os
it

io
n

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/

ye
ar

)
5

.8
 T

el
ep

h
on

e 
N

u
m

b
er

5
.9

 E
-m

ai
l A

d
d

re
ss

5
.1

0
 H

om
e 

A
d

d
re

ss
5

.1
1

 C
it

y
5

.1
2

 S
ta

te
5

.1
3

 Z
ip

 C
od

e

Se
cr

et
ar

y

  

DRAFT

58 



FA
C

IL
IT

Y
/

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S

 (
6

.1
-6

.4
)

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

.

6
.1

a
 T

ot
al

 s
q

u
ar

e 
fo

ot
ag

e 
of

 t
h

e 
m

ai
n

 li
b

ra
ry

 b
u

ild
in

g
 [

P
LS

C
 7

1
1

]
2

9
,5

0
0

6
.1

b
 I

f 
th

e 
m

ai
n

 li
b

ra
ry

's
 s

q
u

ar
e 

fo
ot

ag
e 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

 
6

.1
c

 I
n

d
ic

at
e 

th
e 

re
as

on
 f

or
 t

h
e 

ch
an

g
e/

va
ri

an
ce

 in
 s

q
u

ar
e 

fo
ot

ag
e 

fo
r 

th
is

 a
n

n
u

al
 r

ep
or

t 
as

co
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
p

re
vi

ou
s 

an
n

u
al

 r
ep

or
t.

 

6
.2

a
 D

oe
s 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

e 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l n
ee

d
s 

of
 p

at
ro

n
s 

on
 t

h
e 

au
ti

sm
 s

p
ec

tr
u

m
?

 
6

.2
b

 I
f 

so
, 

p
le

as
e 

d
es

cr
ib

e
6

.3
a

 T
ot

al
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
 R

oo
m

s
1

 
6

.3
b

 T
ot

al
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ti
m

es
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 r
oo

m
(s

) 
u

se
d

 b
y 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r

0
 

6
.4

a
 T

ot
al

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
S

tu
d

y 
R

oo
m

s
4

 
6

.4
b

 T
ot

al
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ti
m

es
 s

tu
d

y 
ro

om
(s

) 
u

se
d

 b
y 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r

1
2

0
 

C
ap

it
al

 N
ee

d
s 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

P
u

b
lic

 A
ct

 9
6

-0
0

3
7

, 
th

e 
P

u
b

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

 A
ct

, 
re

q
u

ir
es

 t
h

e 
Il

lin
oi

s 
S

ec
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

S
ta

te
 t

o 
fi

le
 a

 c
om

p
re

h
en

si
ve

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

re
p

or
t

of
 t

h
e 

ca
p

it
al

 n
ee

d
s 

of
 a

ll 
Il

lin
oi

s 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ri
es

 t
o 

th
e 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

em
b

ly
 e

ve
ry

 t
w

o 
ye

ar
s.

 I
n

 a
n

 e
ff

or
t 

to
 c

om
p

ile
 t

h
is

 d
at

a,
 p

le
as

e 
fi

ll 
in

th
e 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 b
el

ow
. 

If
 y

ou
 h

av
e 

an
y 

q
u

es
ti

on
s 

ab
ou

t 
th

is
 s

ec
ti

on
, 

p
le

as
e 

co
n

ta
ct

 M
ar

k 
S

h
af

fe
r 

(2
1

7
-5

2
4

-4
9

0
1

 o
r

m
sh

af
fe

r@
ils

os
.n

et
) 

at
 t

h
e 

Il
lin

oi
s 

S
ta

te
 L

ib
ra

ry
.

A
g

e 
of

 F
ac

ili
ty

P
le

as
e 

in
d

ic
at

e 
th

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

b
u

ild
in

g
s 

in
 e

ac
h

 c
at

eg
or

y 
b

el
ow

.
 

5
 y

ea
rs

 o
r 

le
ss

6
-1

0
 y

ea
rs

1
1

-2
5

 y
ea

rs
2

6
-5

0
 y

ea
rs

5
1

-1
0

0
 y

ea
rs

1
0

0
+

 y
ea

rs
N

um
be

r o
f F

ac
ili

tie
s

1

Ty
p

e 
of

 W
or

k 
N

ee
d

ed

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
es

ti
m

at
es

 o
f 

th
e 

co
st

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
ty

p
e 

of
 w

or
k 

n
ee

d
ed

. 
If

 y
ou

 d
o 

n
ot

 h
av

e 
b

ra
n

ch
 lo

ca
ti

on
s,

 t
h

e 
"O

th
er

 F
ac

ili
ti

es
" 

co
lu

m
n

s
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

p
re

-p
op

u
la

te
d

 w
it

h
 z

er
os

. 
If

 n
ot

, 
p

le
as

e 
en

te
r 

ze
ro

s 
to

 c
om

p
le

te
 t

h
e 

se
ct

io
n

.

 
H

ea
d

q
u

ar
te

rs
 -

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f
B

u
ild

in
g

s
H

ea
d

q
u

ar
te

rs
 -

Es
ti

m
at

e 
$

O
th

er
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 -
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f

B
u

ild
in

g
s

O
th

er
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 -
Es

ti
m

at
e 

$
G

en
er

al
 re

pa
ir/

re
m

od
el

in
g

1
$

7
,7

0
0

,0
0

0
0

$
0

St
ru

ct
ur

al
 re

pa
irs

 (w
al

ls
, f

ou
nd

at
io

ns
, e

tc
.)

0
$

0
R

oo
f r

ep
ai

r/r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
0

$
0

H
ea

tin
g/

ve
nt

ila
tio

n/
ai

r c
on

di
tio

ni
ng

0
$

0
El

ec
tr

ic
al

 s
ys

te
m

s 
ot

he
r t

ha
n 

al
ar

m
s

0
$

0
Pl

um
bi

ng
 s

ys
te

m
s

0
$

0
Eg

re
ss

 s
ys

te
m

s 
(d

oo
rs

, s
ta

irs
, e

tc
.)

0
$

0
Fi

re
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
(d

et
ec

to
rs

, a
la

rm
s,

 e
tc

.)
0

$
0

A
sb

es
to

s 
ab

at
em

en
t

0
$

0
Se

cu
rit

y 
m

ea
su

re
s

0
$

0
En

er
gy

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n
0

$
0

R
ep

ai
r o

f s
id

ew
al

ks
, c

ur
bi

ng
, p

ar
ki

ng
 a

re
as

0
$

0
A

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y 

m
ea

su
re

s
0

$
0

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 u

pg
ra

di
ng

0
$

0
N

ew
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

(c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
ne

w
 fa

ci
lit

y)
0

$
0

Ye
s

DRAFT

59 



B
ui

ld
in

g 
ad

di
tio

ns
 (a

dd
in

g 
sq

ua
re

 fe
et

 to
ex

is
tin

g 
fa

ci
lit

y)
0

$
0

Ty
p

e 
of

 W
or

k 
in

 P
ro

g
re

ss

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
es

ti
m

at
es

 o
f 

th
e 

co
st

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
ty

p
e 

of
 w

or
k 

cu
rr

en
tl

y 
in

 p
ro

g
re

ss
. 

If
 y

ou
 d

o 
n

ot
 h

av
e 

b
ra

n
ch

 lo
ca

ti
on

s,
 t

h
e 

"O
th

er
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s"

 c
ol

u
m

n
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
p

re
-p

op
u

la
te

d
 w

it
h

 z
er

os
. 

If
 n

ot
, 

p
le

as
e 

en
te

r 
ze

ro
s 

to
 c

om
p

le
te

 t
h

e 
se

ct
io

n
.

 
H

ea
d

q
u

ar
te

rs
 -

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f
B

u
ild

in
g

s
H

ea
d

q
u

ar
te

rs
 -

Es
ti

m
at

e 
$

O
th

er
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 -
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f

B
u

ild
in

g
s

O
th

er
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 -
Es

ti
m

at
e 

$
G

en
er

al
 re

pa
ir/

re
m

od
el

in
g

 
0

$
0

St
ru

ct
ur

al
 re

pa
irs

 (w
al

ls
, f

ou
nd

at
io

ns
, e

tc
.)

0
$

0
R

oo
f r

ep
ai

r/r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
0

$
0

H
ea

tin
g/

ve
nt

ila
tio

n/
ai

r c
on

di
tio

ni
ng

0
$

0
El

ec
tr

ic
al

 s
ys

te
m

s 
ot

he
r t

ha
n 

al
ar

m
s

0
$

0
Pl

um
bi

ng
 s

ys
te

m
s

0
$

0
Eg

re
ss

 s
ys

te
m

s 
(d

oo
rs

, s
ta

irs
, e

tc
.)

0
$

0
Fi

re
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
(d

et
ec

to
rs

, a
la

rm
s,

 e
tc

.)
0

$
0

A
sb

es
to

s 
ab

at
em

en
t

0
$

0
Se

cu
rit

y 
m

ea
su

re
s

0
$

0
En

er
gy

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n
0

$
0

R
ep

ai
r o

f s
id

ew
al

ks
, c

ur
bi

ng
, p

ar
ki

ng
 a

re
as

0
$

0
A

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y 

m
ea

su
re

s
0

$
0

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 u

pg
ra

di
ng

0
$

0
N

ew
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

(c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
ne

w
 fa

ci
lit

y)
0

$
0

B
ui

ld
in

g 
ad

di
tio

ns
 (a

dd
in

g 
sq

ua
re

 fe
et

 to
ex

is
tin

g 
fa

ci
lit

y)
0

$
0

A
S

S
ET

S
 A

N
D

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
IE

S
 (

7
.1

 -
 7

.1
3

)

Th
e 

b
el

ow
 s

ec
ti

on
s 

re
q

u
es

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 r

eg
ar

d
in

g
 p

ro
p

er
ty

, 
fi

sc
al

 a
cc

u
m

u
la

ti
on

s 
an

d
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 li

ab
ili

ti
es

. 
Th

es
e 

se
ct

io
n

s 
ar

e 
re

q
u

ir
ed

b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
 [

7
5

 I
LC

S
 5

/
4

-1
0

, 
7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
] 

to
 b

e 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

an
n

u
al

 r
ep

or
t.

 P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 in

 e
ac

h
se

ct
io

n
.

P
ro

p
er

ty

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(4

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
3

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 a
cq

u
ir

ed
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
le

g
ac

y,
 p

u
rc

h
as

e,
 g

if
t 

or
 o

th
er

w
is

e.
 P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
is

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 in
 t

h
e 

se
ct

io
n

 b
el

ow
.

7
.1

 W
h

at
 is

 t
h

e 
es

ti
m

at
ed

 c
u

rr
en

t 
fa

ir
 m

ar
ke

t 
va

lu
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 r
ea

l e
st

at
e 

(l
an

d
 a

n
d

b
u

ild
in

g
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 g
ar

ag
es

, 
sh

ed
s,

 e
tc

.)
?

$
8

,7
9

6
,0

0
0

 

7
.2

 D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

la
st

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r,

 d
id

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

 a
cq

u
ir

e 
an

y 
re

al
 a

n
d

/
or

 p
er

so
n

al
 p

ro
p

er
ty

?
 

IF
 Y

ES
, 

h
ow

 m
u

ch
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 w
as

 a
cq

u
ir

ed
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 o

p
ti

on
s?

 (
En

te
r 

d
ol

la
r 

am
ou

n
t 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 o
p

ti
on

 7
.3

-7
.6

 t
h

at
 a

p
p

lie
s)

7
.3

 P
u

rc
h

as
e

 
7

.4
 L

eg
ac

y
 

7
.5

 G
if

t
 

7
.6

 O
th

er
 

7
.7

 P
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

g
en

er
al

 d
es

cr
ip

ti
on

 o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 a

cq
u

ir
ed

.

N
o

DRAFT

60 



Fi
sc

al
 A

cc
u

m
u

la
ti

on
s

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(7

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
4

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o 
th

e 
am

ou
n

t 
of

 a
n

y 
fi

sc
al

ac
cu

m
u

la
ti

on
s 

an
d

 t
h

e 
re

as
on

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
ac

cu
m

u
la

ti
on

s.
 P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
is

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 in
 t

h
e 

se
ct

io
n

 b
el

ow
.

7
.8

 D
oe

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 h

av
e 

fi
sc

al
 a

cc
u

m
u

la
ti

on
s 

(r
es

er
ve

 f
u

n
d

s,
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 f

u
n

d
 b

al
an

ce
s,

 e
tc

.)
?

 
7

.9
 I

F 
Y

ES
, 

th
en

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

st
at

em
en

t 
th

at
 d

et
ai

ls
 t

h
e 

d
ol

la
r 

am
ou

n
t(

s)
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
re

as
on

(s
) 

fo
r 

th
e

fi
sc

al
 a

cc
u

m
u

la
ti

on
s.

Th
e 

Li
b

ra
ry

 h
as

 a
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 2
1

-0
1

. 
A

ct
iv

el
y

w
or

ki
n

g
 w

it
h

 a
rc

h
it

ec
ts

 o
n

 r
en

ov
at

io
n

 p
la

n
s 

$
3

,9
7

0
,3

8
9

Li
ab

ili
ti

es

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(8

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
5

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o 
an

y 
ou

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 li
ab

ili
ti

es
,

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 f
or

 b
on

d
s 

st
ill

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

. 
P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
is

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 in
 t

h
e 

se
ct

io
n

 b
el

ow
.

7
.1

0
 D

oe
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
an

y 
ou

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 li
ab

ili
ti

es
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 b

on
d

s,
 j

u
d

g
m

en
ts

, 
se

tt
le

m
en

ts
,

et
c.

?
 

7
.1

1
 I

F 
Y

ES
, 

w
h

at
 is

 t
h

e 
to

ta
l a

m
ou

n
t 

of
 t

h
e 

ou
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 li

ab
ili

ti
es

?
 

7
.1

2
 I

F 
Y

ES
, 

th
en

 p
re

p
ar

e 
a 

st
at

em
en

t 
th

at
 id

en
ti

fi
es

 e
ac

h
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 li

ab
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 it
s 

sp
ec

if
ic

d
ol

la
r 

am
ou

n
t.

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 R

EC
EI

P
TS

 B
Y

 S
O

U
R

C
E 

(8
.1

 -
 8

.2
1

)

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(1

)(
9

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
6

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

an
 it

em
iz

ed
 s

ta
te

m
en

t 
of

 o
p

er
at

in
g

re
ce

ip
ts

. 
"O

p
er

at
in

g
 r

ec
ei

p
ts

" 
ar

e 
th

e 
m

on
ie

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

n
d

 u
ti

liz
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r 

to
 s

u
p

p
or

t 
th

e 
p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

on
g

oi
n

g
,

d
ay

-t
o-

d
ay

 li
b

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 O

n
ly

 in
cl

u
d

e 
fu

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
. 

If
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
 w

as
 a

w
ar

d
ed

 a
 g

ra
n

t,
 b

u
t 

on
ly

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
p

ar
t 

of
 t

h
e 

fu
n

d
s 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

, 
re

p
or

t 
on

ly
 t

h
e 

p
or

ti
on

 o
f 

th
e 

g
ra

n
t 

re
ce

iv
ed

, 
n

ot
 t

h
e 

w
h

ol
e 

am
ou

n
t 

of
 t

h
e 

g
ra

n
t.

 
 Ex

cl
u

d
e 

re
ve

n
u

e 
fo

r 
m

aj
or

 c
ap

it
al

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s,

 c
on

tr
ib

u
ti

on
s 

to
 e

n
d

ow
m

en
ts

, 
re

ve
n

u
e 

p
as

se
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
o 

an
ot

h
er

 a
g

en
cy

, 
fu

n
d

s 
u

n
sp

en
t

in
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
rs

 (
e.

g
. 

ca
rr

yo
ve

r)
, 

an
d

 t
ax

 a
n

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 w
ar

ra
n

ts
. 

 N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.
 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
n

m
en

t

Th
is

 in
cl

u
d

es
 a

ll 
lo

ca
l g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

fu
n

d
s 

d
es

ig
n

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y,
 d

is
tr

ic
t,

 o
r 

re
g

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
or

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 b

y 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
lib

ra
ry

. 
Fo

r 
ex

am
p

le
, 

in
cl

u
d

e 
re

ce
ip

ts
 f

ro
m

: 
lo

ca
l p

ro
p

er
ty

 t
ax

es
 (

lib
ra

ry
 t

ax
es

),
 im

p
ac

t 
fe

es
 (

IL
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 C
od

e)
, 

th
e 

M
ob

ile
 H

om
e 

Lo
ca

l
S

er
vi

ce
s 

Ta
x 

A
ct

. 
D

o 
n

ot
 in

cl
u

d
e 

th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 a
n

y 
co

n
tr

ib
u

te
d

 o
r 

in
-k

in
d

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
or

 t
h

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 a

n
y 

g
if

ts
 a

n
d

 d
on

at
io

n
s,

 li
b

ra
ry

 f
in

es
,

fe
es

, 
or

 g
ra

n
ts

. 
D

o 
n

ot
 in

cl
u

d
e 

st
at

e,
 f

ed
er

al
, 

an
d

 o
th

er
 f

u
n

d
s 

p
as

se
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 lo
ca

l g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
fo

r 
lib

ra
ry

 u
se

. 
R

ep
or

t 
th

es
e 

fu
n

d
s 

w
it

h
st

at
e 

g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
re

ve
n

u
e 

or
 f

ed
er

al
 g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

re
ve

n
u

e,
 a

s 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e.

8
.1

 L
oc

al
 g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

[P
LS

C
 3

0
0

] 
(i

n
cl

u
d

es
 a

ll 
lo

ca
l g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

fu
n

d
s 

d
es

ig
n

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e

co
m

m
u

n
it

y,
 d

is
tr

ic
t,

 o
r 

re
g

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
or

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 b

y 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
, 

ex
ce

p
t 

ca
p

it
al

in
co

m
e 

fr
om

 b
on

d
 s

al
es

 w
h

ic
h

 m
u

st
 b

e 
re

p
or

te
d

 in
 1

2
.1

a 
on

ly
)

$
3

,9
8

1
,6

2
0

 

8
.1

a
 I

s 
th

is
 li

b
ra

ry
's

 a
n

n
u

al
 t

ax
 le

vy
/

fi
sc

al
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o 
ta

x 
ca

p
s 

[t
h

e 
P

ro
p

er
ty

 T
ax

Ex
te

n
si

on
 L

im
it

at
io

n
 L

aw
, 

3
5

 I
LC

S
 2

0
0

/
1

8
-1

8
5

, 
et

 s
eq

.]
?

8
.1

b
 L

oc
al

 g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
fu

n
d

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
en

su
in

g
 o

r 
u

p
co

m
in

g
/

cu
rr

en
t 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

(i
n

cl
u

d
es

 a
ll 

lo
ca

l
g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

fu
n

d
s 

d
es

ig
n

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y,
 d

is
tr

ic
t,

 o
r 

re
g

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
or

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
b

y 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
, 

ex
ce

p
t 

ca
p

it
al

 in
co

m
e 

fr
om

 b
on

d
 s

al
es

.)
$

4
,0

2
8

,5
8

0
 

S
ta

te
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t

Th
es

e 
ar

e 
al

l f
u

n
d

s 
d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 t
o 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 b

y 
st

at
e 

g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
fo

r 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

 b
y 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ri

es
, 

ex
ce

p
t 

fo
r 

fe
d

er
al

 m
on

ey
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 b
y 

th
e 

st
at

e.
 T

h
is

 in
cl

u
d

es
 f

u
n

d
s 

fr
om

 s
u

ch
 s

ou
rc

es
 a

s 
p

en
al

 f
in

es
, 

lic
en

se
 f

ee
s,

 a
n

d
 m

in
er

al
 r

ig
h

ts
. 

 N
ot

e:
 I

f 
op

er
at

in
g

 r
ev

en
u

e 
fr

om
 c

on
so

lid
at

ed
 t

ax
es

 is
 t

h
e 

re
su

lt
 o

f 
st

at
e 

le
g

is
la

ti
on

, 
th

e 
re

ve
n

u
e 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

p
or

te
d

 u
n

d
er

 s
ta

te
 r

ev
en

u
e

Ye
s

N
o

Ye
s

DRAFT

61 



(e
ve

n
 t

h
ou

g
h

 t
h

e 
re

ve
n

u
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

fr
om

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 s

ou
rc

es
).

 
 If

 y
ou

 a
re

 n
ot

 s
u

re
 if

 f
u

n
d

s 
yo

u
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e 
S

ta
te

 o
f 

Il
lin

oi
s 

ar
e 

fe
d

er
al

 o
f 

st
at

e 
fu

n
d

s,
 p

le
as

e 
co

n
ta

ct
 P

at
 B

u
rg

 (
2

1
7

-7
8

5
-1

1
6

8
,

p
b

u
rg

@
ils

os
.g

ov
).

8
.2

 P
er

 c
ap

it
a 

g
ra

n
t

$
3

5
,6

3
0

 
8

.3
 E

q
u

al
iz

at
io

n
 a

id
 g

ra
n

t
$

0
 

8
.4

 P
er

so
n

al
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
ta

x
$

2
4

,6
1

2
 

8
.5

 O
th

er
 S

ta
te

 G
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
fu

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
$

3
2

,5
6

3
 

8
.6

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

p
le

as
e 

sp
ec

if
y

 
8

.7
 T

ot
al

 S
ta

te
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

Fu
n

d
s 

(8
.2

 +
 8

.3
 +

 8
.4

 +
 8

.5
) 

[P
LS

C
 3

0
1

]
$

9
2

,8
0

5
 

Fe
d

er
al

 G
ov

er
n

m
en

t

Th
is

 in
cl

u
d

es
 a

ll 
fe

d
er

al
 g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

fu
n

d
s 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ri
es

 f
or

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 b

y 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ri
es

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 f

ed
er

al
 m

on
ey

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 
S

ta
te

 o
f 

Il
lin

oi
s 

(e
.g

.,
 L

S
TA

 g
ra

n
ts

 p
ai

d
 d

ir
ec

tl
y 

to
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
).

 
 If

 y
ou

 a
re

 u
n

su
re

 if
 t

h
e 

fu
n

d
s 

yo
u

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

S
ta

te
 o

f 
Il

lin
oi

s 
w

er
e 

fe
d

er
al

 o
r 

st
at

e 
fu

n
d

s,
 p

le
as

e 
co

n
ta

ct
 P

at
 B

u
rg

 (
2

1
7

-7
8

5
-

1
1

6
8

, 
p

b
u

rg
@

ils
os

.g
ov

).

8
.8

 L
S

TA
 f

u
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

$
0

 
8

.9
 E

-R
at

e 
fu

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
$

0
 

8
.1

0
 O

th
er

 f
ed

er
al

 f
u

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
$

0
 

8
.1

1
 I

f 
O

th
er

, 
p

le
as

e 
sp

ec
if

y
 

8
.1

2
 T

ot
al

 F
ed

er
al

 G
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
Fu

n
d

s 
(8

.8
 +

 8
.9

 +
 8

.1
0

) 
[P

LS
C

 3
0

2
]

$
0

 

O
th

er
 I

n
co

m
e

Th
is

 is
 a

ll 
op

er
at

in
g

 r
ev

en
u

e 
ot

h
er

 t
h

an
 t

h
at

 r
ep

or
te

d
 u

n
d

er
 lo

ca
l,

 s
ta

te
, 

an
d

 f
ed

er
al

 f
u

n
d

s.
 I

n
cl

u
d

e,
 f

or
 e

xa
m

p
le

, 
m

on
et

ar
y 

g
if

ts
 a

n
d

d
on

at
io

n
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

ye
ar

, 
in

te
re

st
, 

lib
ra

ry
 f

in
es

, 
fe

es
 f

or
 li

b
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 
or

 g
ra

n
ts

. 
D

o 
n

ot
 in

cl
u

d
e 

th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 a
n

y 
co

n
tr

ib
u

te
d

 o
r 

in
-k

in
d

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
or

 t
h

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 a

n
y 

n
on

-m
on

et
ar

y 
g

if
ts

 a
n

d
 d

on
at

io
n

s.

8
.1

3
 M

on
et

ar
y 

G
if

ts
 a

n
d

 D
on

at
io

n
s

$
6

0
 

8
.1

4
 O

th
er

 r
ec

ei
p

ts
 in

te
n

d
ed

 t
o 

b
e 

u
se

d
 f

or
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
$

1
2

8
,1

5
2

 
8

.1
5

 T
O

TA
L 

al
l o

th
er

 r
ec

ei
p

ts
 (

8
.1

3
 +

 8
.1

4
) 

[P
LS

C
 3

0
3

]
$

1
2

8
,2

1
2

 
8

.1
6

 O
th

er
 n

on
-c

ap
it

al
 r

ec
ei

p
ts

 p
la

ce
d

 in
 r

es
er

ve
 f

u
n

d
s

$
0

 

To
ta

l O
p

er
at

in
g

 R
ec

ei
p

ts

8
.1

7
 T

O
TA

L 
re

ce
ip

ts
 (

 8
.1

 +
 8

.7
 +

 8
.1

2
 +

 8
.1

5
) 

[P
LS

C
 3

0
4

]
$

4
,2

0
2

,6
3

7
 

S
af

eg
u

ar
d

in
g

 o
f 

Li
b

ra
ry

 F
u

n
d

s

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 r
eq

u
es

ts
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 t

o 
ve

ri
fy

 t
h

at
 li

b
ra

ri
es

 m
ee

t 
th

e 
st

at
u

to
ry

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 m

in
im

u
m

 le
ve

l o
f 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 f

or
 li

b
ra

ry
 f

u
n

d
s 

[7
5

IL
C

S
 5

/
4

-9
 a

n
d

 7
5

 I
LC

S
 1

6
/

3
0

-4
5

(e
)]

. 
A

cc
or

d
in

g
 t

o 
th

es
e 

st
at

u
te

s,
 “

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 s

h
al

l p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
Il

lin
oi

s 
S

ta
te

 L
ib

ra
ry

 a
 c

op
y 

of
 t

h
e

lib
ra

ry
’s

 c
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 a

t 
th

e 
ti

m
e 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
’s

 a
n

n
u

al
 r

ep
or

t 
is

 f
ile

d
.”

 
 Fo

r 
m

u
n

ic
ip

al
it

ie
s 

of
 le

ss
 t

h
an

 5
0

0
,0

0
0

 p
op

u
la

ti
on

, 
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-9

 r
eq

u
ir

es
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
b

on
d

 b
e 

".
..

n
ot

 le
ss

 t
h

an
 5

0
%

 o
f 

th
e 

to
ta

l f
u

n
d

s
re

ce
iv

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 in
 t

h
e 

la
st

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r.

..
,"

 o
r 

th
e 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 p

ol
ic

y 
or

 o
th

er
 in

su
ra

n
ce

 in
st

ru
m

en
t'

s 
co

ve
ra

g
e 

".
..

sh
al

l b
e 

in
 a

n
am

ou
n

t 
at

 le
as

t 
eq

u
al

 t
o 

5
0

%
 o

f 
th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
am

ou
n

t 
of

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 f

u
n

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
p

ri
or

 3
 f

is
ca

l y
ea

rs
."

 
 Fo

r 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

, 
7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-4

5
(e

) 
re

q
u

ir
es

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

b
on

d
 b

e 
".

..
b

as
ed

 u
p

on
 a

 m
in

im
u

m
 o

f 
5

0
%

 o
f 

th
e 

to
ta

l f
u

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed

DRAFT

62 



b
y 

th
e 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
in

 t
h

e 
la

st
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r.

..
,"

 o
r 

th
e 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 p

ol
ic

y 
or

 o
th

er
 in

su
ra

n
ce

 in
st

ru
m

en
t'

s 
co

ve
ra

g
e 

".
..

 s
h

al
l b

e 
in

 a
n

am
ou

n
t 

at
 le

as
t 

eq
u

al
 t

o 
5

0
%

 o
f 

th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

am
ou

n
t 

of
 t

h
e 

d
is

tr
ic

t'
s 

op
er

at
in

g
 f

u
n

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
p

ri
or

 3
 f

is
ca

l y
ea

rs
."

8
.1

8
a

 T
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

 s
af

eg
u

ar
d

s 
it

s 
fu

n
d

s 
u

si
n

g
 w

h
ic

h
 o

p
ti

on
?

 
8

.1
8

b
 P

ro
of

 o
f 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

In
su

ra
n

ce
 f

or
 L

ib
ra

ry
 F

u
n

d
s

S
K

M
_

C
4

5
8

2
1

0
7

3
0

1
1

5
0

0
.p

d
f

8
.1

9
 W

h
at

 is
 t

h
e 

co
ve

ra
g

e 
am

ou
n

t 
of

 e
it

h
er

 t
h

e 
su

re
ty

 b
on

d
 O

R
 t

h
e 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 p

ol
ic

y/
in

su
ra

n
ce

in
st

ru
m

en
t?

$
2

,1
0

0
,0

0
0

 

8
.2

0
 I

s 
th

e 
am

ou
n

t 
of

 t
h

e 
su

re
ty

 b
on

d
, 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 p

ol
ic

y 
or

 o
th

er
 in

su
ra

n
ce

 in
st

ru
m

en
t 

in
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 w

it
h

 li
b

ra
ry

 la
w

?
 

8
.2

1
 T

h
e 

d
es

ig
n

at
ed

 c
u

st
od

ia
n

 o
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 f
u

n
d

s 
is

:
 

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

X
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 B
Y

 C
A

TE
G

O
R

Y
 (

9
.1

 -
 1

1
.2

)

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(2

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
6

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

an
 it

em
iz

ed
 s

ta
te

m
en

t 
as

 t
o 

h
ow

 o
p

er
at

in
g

re
ve

n
u

es
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 e

xp
en

d
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

. 
"O

p
er

at
in

g
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s"
 a

re
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

an
d

 r
ec

u
rr

en
t 

co
st

s
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o 

su
p

p
or

t 
th

e 
p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

lib
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 
 In

cl
u

d
e:

 S
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
co

st
s,

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 b

en
ef

it
s 

an
d

 s
al

ar
ie

s,
 t

h
at

 a
re

 p
ai

d
 b

y 
ot

h
er

 t
ax

in
g

 a
g

en
ci

es
 (

g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
ag

en
ci

es
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
au

th
or

it
y 

to
 le

vy
 t

ax
) 

"o
n

 b
eh

al
f 

of
" 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 m

ay
 b

e 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 if
 t

h
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 is
 a

va
ila

b
le

 t
o 

th
e 

re
p

or
ti

n
g

 a
g

en
cy

. 
O

n
ly

 s
u

ch
 f

u
n

d
s

th
at

 a
re

 s
u

p
p

or
te

d
 b

y 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

 d
oc

u
m

en
ts

 (
su

ch
 a

s 
in

vo
ic

es
, 

co
n

tr
ac

ts
, 

p
ay

ro
ll 

re
co

rd
s,

 e
tc

.)
 a

t 
th

e 
p

oi
n

t 
of

 d
is

b
u

rs
em

en
t 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e
in

cl
u

d
ed

. 
 Ex

cl
u

d
e:

 D
o 

n
ot

 r
ep

or
t 

th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 f
re

e 
it

em
s,

 e
st

im
at

ed
 c

os
ts

, 
an

d
 c

ap
it

al
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s.
 

 N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.
 

 S
TA

FF
 E

X
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 (
9

.1
-9

.3
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 g
at

h
er

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 s

ta
ff

 b
en

ef
it

s 
an

d
 s

al
ar

ie
s.

 I
f 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 is
 a

va
ila

b
le

, 
in

cl
u

d
e 

b
en

ef
it

s 
an

d
 s

al
ar

ie
s 

fo
r 

st
af

f 
th

at
ar

e 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

ot
h

er
 t

ax
in

g
 a

g
en

ci
es

 (
g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

ag
en

ci
es

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

au
th

or
it

y 
to

 le
vy

 t
ax

) 
"o

n
 b

eh
al

f 
of

" 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

. 
 

 N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.

9
.1

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d
 w

ag
es

 f
or

 a
ll 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ta
ff

 [
P

LS
C

 3
5

0
]

$
2

,0
7

5
,8

9
6

 
9

.2
a

 F
ri

n
g

e 
b

en
ef

it
s,

 f
or

 a
ll 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ta
ff

, 
p

ai
d

 f
or

 f
ro

m
 e

it
h

er
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 o
r 

th
e 

m
u

n
ic

ip
al

co
rp

or
at

e 
au

th
or

it
y'

s 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
 [

P
LS

C
 3

5
1

]
$

5
9

2
,5

4
4

 

9
.2

b
 I

f 
th

is
 li

b
ra

ry
 a

n
sw

er
ed

 q
u

es
ti

on
 9

.2
a 

as
 z

er
o,

 p
le

as
e 

se
le

ct
 a

n
 e

xp
la

n
at

io
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

d
ro

p
-

d
ow

n
 b

ox
.

 

9
.3

 T
ot

al
 S

ta
ff

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

(9
.1

 +
 9

.2
) 

[P
LS

C
 3

5
2

]
$

2
,6

6
8

,4
4

0
 

C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
 E

X
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 (
1

0
.1

 -
 1

0
.4

)

In
cl

u
d

e 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
fo

r 
al

l m
at

er
ia

ls
 in

 a
ll 

fo
rm

at
s 

(e
.g

.,
 p

ri
n

t,
 m

ic
ro

fo
rm

, 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

) 
w

h
et

h
er

 p
u

rc
h

as
ed

, 
le

as
ed

 o
r 

lic
en

se
d

. 
Ex

cl
u

d
e

ch
ar

g
es

 o
r 

fe
es

 f
or

 in
te

rl
ib

ra
ry

 lo
an

s 
an

d
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
fo

r 
d

oc
u

m
en

t 
d

el
iv

er
y.

 
 N

O
TE

: 
R

ou
n

d
 a

n
sw

er
s 

to
 t

h
e 

n
ea

re
st

 w
h

ol
e 

d
ol

la
r.

1
0

.1
 P

ri
n

te
d

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

b
oo

ks
, 

n
ew

sp
ap

er
s,

 e
tc

.)
 [

P
LS

C
 3

5
3

]
$

2
2

1
,4

8
6

 
1

0
.2

 E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

e-
b

oo
ks

, 
d

at
ab

as
es

, 
et

c.
) 

[P
LS

C
 3

5
4

]
$

1
2

1
,9

6
7

 
1

0
.3

a
 O

th
er

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

C
D

s,
 D

V
D

s,
 v

id
eo

 g
am

es
, 

et
c.

) 
[P

LS
C

 3
5

5
]

$
1

5
3

,9
5

5
 

1
0

.3
b

 P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
an

 e
xp

la
n

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
ot

h
er

 t
yp

es
 o

f 
m

at
er

ia
l e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s.
D

V
D

s,
 B

lu
-r

ay
s,

 C
D

s,
 G

am
es

, 
A

rt
 P

ri
n

ts
, 

D
ig

it
al

 d
ev

ic
es

, 
A

V
ki

ts
 

Su
re

ty
 B

on
d

Ye
s

Li
br

ar
y 

Tr
ea

su
re

r

 

DRAFT

63 



1
0

.4
 T

O
TA

L 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
(1

0
.1

 +
 1

0
.2

 +
 1

0
.3

) 
[P

LS
C

 3
5

6
]

$
4

9
7

,4
0

8
 

O
TH

ER
 O

P
ER

A
TI

N
G

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 (

1
1

.1
 -

 1
1

.2
)

Th
is

 in
cl

u
d

es
 a

ll 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
ot

h
er

 t
h

an
 t

h
os

e 
re

p
or

te
d

 f
or

 S
ta

ff
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
an

d
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s.
 

Ex
cl

u
d

e 
p

u
rc

h
as

es
 o

f 
m

aj
or

 f
ix

ed
 a

ss
et

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

p
or

te
d

 in
 c

ap
it

al
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
(1

2
.7

).
 

 N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.

1
1

.1
 A

ll 
ot

h
er

 o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

n
ot

 in
cl

u
d

ed
 a

b
ov

e 
(s

u
p

p
lie

s,
 u

ti
lit

ie
s,

 le
g

al
 f

ee
s,

 e
tc

.)
[P

LS
C

 3
5

7
]

$
1

,0
3

1
,9

8
0

 

1
1

.2
 T

O
TA

L 
op

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

(9
.3

 +
 1

0
.4

 +
 1

1
.1

) 
[P

LS
C

 3
5

8
]

$
4

,1
9

7
,8

2
8

 

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

R
EV

EN
U

E 
A

N
D

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 (

1
2

.1
 -

 1
2

.7
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 g
at

h
er

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 c

ap
it

al
 r

ev
en

u
e 

an
d

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s.

 P
ro

vi
d

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

or
 f

u
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
n

d
 s

p
en

t 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
fi

sc
al

ye
ar

 r
ep

or
t 

p
er

io
d

 o
n

ly
. 

If
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
 w

as
 a

w
ar

d
ed

 a
 g

ra
n

t,
 b

u
t 

on
ly

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 p

ar
t 

of
 t

h
e 

fu
n

d
s 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

, 
re

p
or

t 
on

ly
 t

h
e

am
ou

n
t 

of
 t

h
e 

fu
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

, 
n

ot
 t

h
e 

en
ti

re
 g

ra
n

t 
aw

ar
d

.

C
ap

it
al

 R
ev

en
u

e

In
cl

u
d

e 
fu

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
 f

or
: 

si
te

 a
cq

u
is

it
io

n
s;

 n
ew

 b
u

ild
in

g
(s

);
 a

d
d

it
io

n
s 

to
 o

r 
re

n
ov

at
io

n
s 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g

b
u

ild
in

g
s;

 f
u

rn
is

h
in

g
s,

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t,
 a

n
d

 in
it

ia
l c

ol
le

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

n
ew

 b
u

ild
in

g
s,

 b
u

ild
in

g
 a

d
d

it
io

n
s,

 o
r 

b
u

ild
in

g
 r

en
ov

at
io

n
s;

 c
om

p
u

te
r

h
ar

d
w

ar
e 

an
d

 s
of

tw
ar

e 
u

se
d

 t
o 

su
p

p
or

t 
lib

ra
ry

 o
p

er
at

io
n

s,
 t

o 
lin

k 
to

 n
et

w
or

ks
, 

or
 t

o 
ru

n
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 p

ro
d

u
ct

s;
 n

ew
 v

eh
ic

le
s;

 o
r 

ot
h

er
on

e-
ti

m
e 

m
aj

or
 p

ro
je

ct
s.

 
 Ex

cl
u

d
e 

re
ve

n
u

e 
fo

r:
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

an
d

/
or

 r
ep

ai
r 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g

 f
u

rn
is

h
in

g
s 

an
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t,
 r

eg
u

la
r 

p
u

rc
h

as
e 

of
 li

b
ra

ry
 m

at
er

ia
ls

,
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 f

or
 c

ap
it

al
 a

p
p

re
ci

at
io

n
, 

in
co

m
e 

p
as

se
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
o 

an
ot

h
er

 a
g

en
cy

 (
e.

g
.,

 f
in

es
),

 a
n

d
 f

u
n

d
s 

u
n

sp
en

t 
in

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r
(e

.g
.,

 c
ar

ry
ov

er
).

 
 N

O
TE

: 
R

ou
n

d
 a

n
sw

er
s 

to
 t

h
e 

n
ea

re
st

 w
h

ol
e 

d
ol

la
r.

1
2

.1
a

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t:

 C
ap

it
al

 I
n

co
m

e 
fr

om
 B

on
d

 S
al

es
$

0
 

1
2

.1
b

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t:

 O
th

er
$

0
 

1
2

.1
c

 T
ot

al
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
(1

2
.1

a 
+

 1
2

.1
b

) 
[P

LS
C

 4
0

0
]

$
0

 
1

2
.2

 S
ta

te
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

[P
LS

C
 4

0
1

]
$

0
 

1
2

.3
 F

ed
er

al
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

[P
LS

C
 4

0
2

]
$

0
 

1
2

.4
 O

th
er

 C
ap

it
al

 R
ev

en
u

e 
[P

LS
C

 4
0

3
]

$
0

 
1

2
.5

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

p
le

as
e 

sp
ec

if
y

 
1

2
.6

 T
ot

al
 C

ap
it

al
 R

ev
en

u
e 

(1
2

.1
c 

+
 1

2
.2

 +
 1

2
.3

 +
 1

2
.4

) 
[P

LS
C

 4
0

4
]

$
0

 

C
ap

it
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

In
cl

u
d

e 
fu

n
d

s 
ex

p
en

d
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

 f
or

: 
si

te
 a

cq
u

is
it

io
n

s;
 n

ew
 b

u
ild

in
g

(s
);

 a
d

d
it

io
n

s 
to

 o
r 

re
n

ov
at

io
n

s 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g
b

u
ild

in
g

s;
 f

u
rn

is
h

in
g

s,
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t,

 a
n

d
 in

it
ia

l c
ol

le
ct

io
n

s 
fo

r 
n

ew
 b

u
ild

in
g

s,
 b

u
ild

in
g

 a
d

d
it

io
n

s,
 o

r 
b

u
ild

in
g

 r
en

ov
at

io
n

s;
 c

om
p

u
te

r
h

ar
d

w
ar

e 
an

d
 s

of
tw

ar
e 

u
se

d
 t

o 
su

p
p

or
t 

lib
ra

ry
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s,

 t
o 

lin
k 

to
 n

et
w

or
ks

, 
or

 t
o 

ru
n

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 p
ro

d
u

ct
s;

 n
ew

 v
eh

ic
le

s;
 o

r 
ot

h
er

on
e-

ti
m

e 
m

aj
or

 p
ro

je
ct

s.
 

 Ex
cl

u
d

e 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
fo

r:
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

an
d

/
or

 r
ep

ai
r 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g

 f
u

rn
is

h
in

g
s 

an
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t,
 r

eg
u

la
r 

p
u

rc
h

as
e 

of
 li

b
ra

ry
 m

at
er

ia
ls

,
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 f

or
 c

ap
it

al
 a

p
p

re
ci

at
io

n
, 

in
co

m
e 

p
as

se
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
o 

an
ot

h
er

 a
g

en
cy

 (
e.

g
.,

 f
in

es
),

 a
n

d
 f

u
n

d
s 

u
n

sp
en

t 
in

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r
(e

.g
.,

 c
ar

ry
ov

er
).

 
 N

O
TE

: 
R

ou
n

d
 a

n
sw

er
s 

to
 t

h
e 

n
ea

re
st

 w
h

ol
e 

d
ol

la
r.

DRAFT

64 



1
2

.7
 T

ot
al

 C
ap

it
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

[P
LS

C
 4

0
5

]
$

1
5

5
,4

3
6

 

P
ER

S
O

N
N

EL
 (

1
3

.1
 -

 1
3

.4
6

)

In
cl

u
d

e 
al

l p
os

it
io

n
s 

fu
n

d
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 b
u

d
g

et
 w

h
et

h
er

 t
h

os
e 

p
os

it
io

n
s 

ar
e 

fi
lle

d
 o

r 
n

ot
. 

R
ep

or
t 

p
os

it
io

n
 f

ig
u

re
s 

as
 o

f 
th

e 
la

st
 d

ay
 o

f
th

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r.
 I

n
cl

u
d

e 
on

ly
 p

ai
d

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

. 
D

o 
N

O
T 

in
cl

u
d

e 
vo

lu
n

te
er

s.
  

 R
ep

or
t 

p
er

so
n

n
el

 in
 t

h
e 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
ca

te
g

or
ie

s 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
ty

p
e 

of
 li

b
ra

ry
 w

or
k 

b
ei

n
g

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 r

at
h

er
 t

h
an

 o
n

 a
n

 e
m

p
lo

ye
e'

s
ed

u
ca

ti
on

al
 q

u
al

if
ic

at
io

n
s.

 
 Th

e 
FT

E 
(f

u
ll-

ti
m

e 
eq

u
iv

al
en

t/
em

p
lo

ye
e)

 c
al

cu
la

to
r 

u
ti

liz
es

 t
h

e 
IM

LS
/

P
LS

C
 n

at
io

n
al

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 f
or

 a
 f

u
ll-

ti
m

e 
w

or
k 

w
ee

k 
as

 4
0

 h
ou

rs
 p

er
w

ee
k.

 I
lli

n
oi

s 
lib

ra
ri

es
 s

h
ou

ld
 r

ep
or

t 
ea

ch
 s

ta
ff

 m
em

b
er

's
 h

ou
rs

 p
er

 w
ee

k 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

h
ou

rs
 w

or
ke

d
. 

If
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 c

on
si

d
er

s
3

5
-3

9
+

 h
ou

rs
 p

er
 w

ee
k 

as
 a

 f
u

ll-
ti

m
e 

w
or

k 
w

ee
k,

 t
h

en
 r

ep
or

t 
u

si
n

g
 t

h
os

e 
fi

g
u

re
s.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
in

fl
at

e 
th

e 
h

ou
rs

 y
ou

r 
lib

ra
ry

 c
on

si
d

er
s 

as
 a

fu
ll-

ti
m

e 
w

or
k 

w
ee

k 
in

 o
rd

er
 t

o 
fo

rc
e 

th
e 

re
su

lt
in

g
 c

al
cu

la
ti

on
 t

o 
eq

u
al

 1
 F

TE
. 

Fo
r 

n
at

io
n

al
 c

om
p

ar
is

on
 p

u
rp

os
es

, 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 m

u
st

 r
ep

or
t

th
e 

to
ta

l h
ou

rs
 p

er
 w

ee
k 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 y

ou
r 

lo
ca

l s
ta

n
d

ar
d

. 
Fo

r 
ex

am
p

le
, 

fo
r 

an
 I

lli
n

oi
s 

lib
ra

ry
 t

h
at

 c
on

si
d

er
s 

3
7

.5
 h

ou
rs

 p
er

 w
ee

k 
as

 a
 f

u
ll-

ti
m

e 
w

or
k 

w
ee

k,
 t

h
e 

FT
E 

ca
lc

u
la

ti
on

 r
ep

or
te

d
 n

at
io

n
al

ly
 w

ill
 b

e 
.9

3
7

5
 o

r 
.9

4
 r

at
h

er
 t

h
an

 1
.0

0
.

G
ro

u
p

 A

Th
is

 c
at

eg
or

y 
in

cl
u

d
es

 a
ll 

LI
B

R
A

R
IA

N
S

 w
it

h
 M

A
S

TE
R

'S
 D

EG
R

EE
S

 f
ro

m
 a

n
 A

m
er

ic
an

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
ss

oc
ia

ti
on

 (
A

LA
) 

A
C

C
R

ED
IT

ED
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 o
f

Li
b

ra
ry

 a
n

d
 I

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 S
tu

d
ie

s.
 A

n
ot

h
er

 r
ow

 w
ill

 a
u

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

 a
p

p
ea

r 
on

ce
 d

at
a 

is
 e

n
te

re
d

 in
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

ro
w

.

Su
m

m
ar

y
19

19
$6

23
.1

9
70

5.
00

 
1

3
.1

 P
os

it
io

n
 T

it
le

1
3

.2
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

W
or

k 
A

re
a

1
3

.3
 H

ou
rl

y 
R

at
e

1
3

.4
 T

ot
al

 H
ou

rs
/

W
ee

k
D

ir
ec

to
r

$
6

0
.8

7
3

7
.5

0
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
ec

to
r

$
5

0
.0

6
3

7
.5

0
A

d
u

lt
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

D
ir

ec
to

r
$

3
6

.7
8

3
7

.5
0

Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

D
ir

ec
to

r
$

3
9

.8
0

3
7

.5
0

C
ir

cu
la

ti
on

 D
ie

rc
to

r
$

4
4

.7
6

3
7

.5
0

Te
ch

n
ic

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

D
ir

ec
to

r
$

3
6

.1
3

3
7

.5
0

A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

D
ir

ec
to

r 
A

d
u

lt
 S

er
$

2
7

.4
8

3
7

.5
0

A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

D
ir

ec
to

r 
Y

ou
th

$
3

5
.4

2
3

7
.5

0
Li

b
ra

ri
an

$
3

3
.5

5
3

7
.5

0
Li

b
ra

ri
an

$
2

6
.7

1
3

7
.5

0
Li

b
ra

ri
an

$
2

3
.0

3
3

7
.5

0
Li

b
ra

ri
an

$
3

2
.7

4
3

7
.5

0
Li

b
ra

ri
an

$
3

4
.0

2
3

7
.5

0
Li

b
ra

ri
an

$
2

4
.0

6
3

0
.0

0
Li

b
ra

ri
an

$
2

4
.5

4
3

7
.5

0
Li

b
ra

ri
an

$
2

3
.3

6
3

7
.5

0
Li

b
ra

ri
an

$
2

2
.7

9
3

7
.5

0
Li

b
ra

ri
an

$
2

3
.8

3
3

7
.5

0
Li

b
ra

ri
an

$
2

3
.2

6
3

7
.5

0

G
ro

u
p

 A
 T

ot
al

1
3

.5
 T

ot
al

 G
ro

u
p

 A
: 

FT
E 

A
LA

-M
LS

 (
1

3
.4

 /
 4

0
) 

[P
LS

C
 2

5
0

]
1

7
.6

3
 

G
ro

u
p

 A
 h

id
d

en
 g

ro
u

p
 h

ou
rs

G
ro

u
p

B

Li
br

ar
y 

D
ire

ct
or

As
si

st
an

t L
ib

ra
ry

 D
ire

ct
or

Ad
ul

t S
er

vi
ce

s
C

hi
ld

re
n\

's
 S

er
vi

ce
s

C
irc

ul
at

io
n

C
at

al
og

in
g

Ad
ul

t S
er

vi
ce

s
C

hi
ld

re
n\

's
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Ad
ul

t S
er

vi
ce

s
Ad

ul
t S

er
vi

ce
s

Ad
ul

t S
er

vi
ce

s
Ad

ul
t S

er
vi

ce
s

Ad
ul

t S
er

vi
ce

s
C

hi
ld

re
n\

's
 S

er
vi

ce
s

C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C

hi
ld

re
n\

's
 S

er
vi

ce
s

C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C

at
al

og
in

g
C

at
al

og
in

g

DRAFT

65 



G
ro

u
p

 B

Th
is

 c
at

eg
or

y 
in

cl
u

d
es

 o
th

er
 li

b
ra

ri
an

s.
 I

n
cl

u
d

e 
em

p
lo

ye
es

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

TI
TL

E 
of

 L
IB

R
A

R
IA

N
 w

h
o 

ei
th

er
 h

av
e 

ot
h

er
 t

yp
es

 o
f 

lib
ra

ry
 e

d
u

ca
ti

on
(n

on
-A

m
er

ic
an

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
ss

oc
ia

ti
on

 (
A

LA
) 

ac
cr

ed
it

ed
 li

b
ra

ry
 d

eg
re

es
; 

u
n

d
er

g
ra

d
u

at
e 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ci
en

ce
 m

aj
or

s 
or

 m
in

or
s)

 O
R

 d
o 

p
ai

d
 w

or
k

th
at

 u
su

al
ly

 r
eq

u
ir

es
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
ki

ll 
in

 t
h

e 
th

eo
re

ti
ca

l o
r 

sc
ie

n
ti

fi
c 

as
p

ec
ts

 o
f 

lib
ra

ry
 w

or
k,

 o
r 

b
ot

h
, 

as
 d

is
ti

n
ct

 f
ro

m
 it

s
m

ec
h

an
ic

al
 o

r 
cl

er
ic

al
 a

sp
ec

ts
. 

A
n

ot
h

er
 r

ow
 w

ill
 a

u
to

m
at

ic
al

ly
 a

p
p

ea
r 

on
ce

 d
at

a 
is

 e
n

te
re

d
 in

 t
h

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
ro

w
.

Su
m

m
ar

y
 

1
3

.6
 P

os
it

io
n

 T
it

le
1

3
.7

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
W

or
k 

A
re

a
1

3
.8

 E
d

u
ca

ti
on

 L
ev

el
1

3
.9

 H
ou

rl
y 

R
at

e
1

3
.1

0
 T

ot
al

 H
ou

rs
/

W
ee

k

G
ro

u
p

 B
 T

ot
al

1
3

.1
1

 T
ot

al
 G

ro
u

p
 B

: 
FT

E 
O

th
er

 L
ib

ra
ri

an
s 

(1
3

.1
0

/
4

0
)

 
1

3
.1

2
 T

ot
al

 F
TE

 L
ib

ra
ri

an
s 

(1
3

.5
 +

 1
3

.1
1

] 
[P

LS
C

 2
5

1
]

1
7

.6
3

 

G
ro

u
p

 C

Th
is

 c
at

eg
or

y 
in

cl
u

d
es

 f
u

ll-
ti

m
e 

an
d

 p
ar

t-
ti

m
e 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 s

ta
ff

 w
it

h
ou

t 
th

e 
ti

tl
e 

of
 li

b
ra

ri
an

 a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

su
p

p
or

t 
sp

ec
ia

lis
ts

(p
er

so
n

n
el

 d
ir

ec
to

r,
 b

u
si

n
es

s 
m

an
ag

er
, 

p
u

b
lic

 r
el

at
io

n
s,

 o
th

er
 n

on
-l

ib
ra

ry
 s

p
ec

ia
lis

ts
),

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 t
ec

h
n

ol
og

y 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s 
(I

T 
d

ir
ec

to
r,

w
eb

m
as

te
r)

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

 t
ec

h
n

ic
al

 a
n

d
 c

le
ri

ca
l e

m
p

lo
ye

es
.

1
3

.1
3

 T
ot

al
 h

ou
rs

 w
or

ke
d

 in
 a

 t
yp

ic
al

 w
ee

k 
b

y 
al

l G
ro

u
p

 C
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
6

8
6

.0
0

 
1

3
.1

4
 M

in
im

u
m

 h
ou

rl
y 

ra
te

 a
ct

u
al

ly
 p

ai
d

$
1

3
.5

9
 

1
3

.1
5

 M
ax

im
u

m
 h

ou
rl

y 
ra

te
 a

ct
u

al
ly

 p
ai

d
$

3
6

.6
1

 
1

3
.1

6
 T

ot
al

 F
TE

 G
ro

u
p

 C
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
 (

1
3

.1
3

 /
 4

0
)

1
7

.1
5

 

G
ro

u
p

 D

Th
is

 c
at

eg
or

y 
in

cl
u

d
es

 f
u

ll-
ti

m
e 

an
d

 p
ar

t-
ti

m
e 

p
ag

es
 o

r 
sh

el
ve

rs
.

1
3

.1
7

 T
ot

al
 h

ou
rs

 w
or

ke
d

 in
 a

 t
yp

ic
al

 w
ee

k 
b

y 
al

l G
ro

u
p

 D
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
9

5
.0

0
 

1
3

.1
8

 M
in

im
u

m
 h

ou
rl

y 
ra

te
 a

ct
u

al
ly

 p
ai

d
$

1
1

.0
0

 
1

3
.1

9
 M

ax
im

u
m

 h
ou

rl
y 

ra
te

 a
ct

u
al

ly
 p

ai
d

$
1

2
.7

2
 

1
3

.2
0

 T
ot

al
 F

TE
 G

ro
u

p
 D

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

 (
1

3
.1

7
 /

 4
0

)
2

.3
8

 

G
ro

u
p

 E

Th
is

 c
at

eg
or

y 
in

cl
u

d
es

 f
u

ll-
ti

m
e 

an
d

 p
ar

t-
ti

m
e 

b
u

ild
in

g
 m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

, 
se

cu
ri

ty
 o

r 
p

la
n

t 
op

er
at

io
n

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

.

1
3

.2
1

 T
ot

al
 h

ou
rs

 w
or

ke
d

 in
 a

 t
yp

ic
al

 w
ee

k 
b

y 
al

l G
ro

u
p

 E
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
5

8
.0

0
 

1
3

.2
2

 M
in

im
u

m
 h

ou
rl

y 
ra

te
 a

ct
u

al
ly

 p
ai

d
$

1
8

.0
3

 
1

3
.2

3
 M

ax
im

u
m

 h
ou

rl
y 

ra
te

 a
ct

u
al

ly
 p

ai
d

$
2

0
.2

8
 

1
3

.2
4

 T
ot

al
 F

TE
 G

ro
u

p
 E

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

 (
1

3
.2

1
 /

 4
0

)
1

.4
5

 
1

3
.2

5
 T

ot
al

 F
TE

 O
th

er
 P

ai
d

 E
m

p
lo

ye
es

 f
ro

m
 G

ro
u

p
s 

C
, 

D
, 

an
d

 E
 (

1
3

.1
6

 +
 1

3
.2

0
 +

 1
3

.2
4

) 
[P

LS
C

2
5

2
]

2
0

.9
8

 

1
3

.2
6

 T
ot

al
 F

TE
 P

ai
d

 E
m

p
lo

ye
es

 (
1

3
.1

2
 +

 1
3

.2
5

) 
[P

LS
C

 2
5

3
]

3
8

.6
0

 

Li
b

ra
ri

an
 V

ac
an

ci
es

In
cl

u
d

e 
on

ly
 t

h
os

e 
b

u
d

g
et

ed
 li

b
ra

ri
an

 p
os

it
io

n
s 

va
ca

n
t 

on
 t

h
e 

la
st

 d
ay

 o
f 

th
is

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r 

fo
r 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

er
e 

w
as

 a
n

 a
ct

iv
e 

se
ar

ch
 w

h
ile

 t
h

e
p

os
it

io
n

 r
em

ai
n

ed
 v

ac
an

t.
 A

n
ot

h
er

 r
ow

 w
ill

 a
u

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

 a
p

p
ea

r 
on

ce
 d

at
a 

is
 e

n
te

re
d

 in
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

ro
w

.

Su
m

m
ar

y
 

1
3

.2
7

 P
os

it
io

n
1

3
.2

8
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

W
or

k
1

3
.2

9
 E

d
u

ca
ti

on
 L

ev
el

1
3

.3
0

 T
ot

al
1

3
.3

1
 N

u
m

b
er

1
3

.3
2

 A
n

n
u

al
1

3
.3

3
 A

n
n

u
al

 
 

DRAFT

66 



Ti
tl

e
A

re
a

H
ou

rs
/

W
ee

k
of

 W
ee

ks
V

ac
an

t 
d

u
ri

n
g

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

.

S
al

ar
y 

R
an

g
e

M
in

im
u

m
S

al
ar

y 
R

an
g

e
M

ax
im

u
m

N
ew

ly
 C

re
at

ed
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

 P
os

it
io

n
s

In
cl

u
d

e 
an

y 
n

ew
ly

 c
re

at
ed

 li
b

ra
ri

an
 p

os
it

io
n

s 
w

h
ic

h
 w

er
e 

cr
ea

te
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
ti

n
g

 p
er

io
d

. 
A

n
ot

h
er

 r
ow

 w
ill

 a
u

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

ap
p

ea
r 

on
ce

 d
at

a 
is

 e
n

te
re

d
 in

 t
h

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
ro

w
.

Su
m

m
ar

y

 
1

3
.3

4
 P

os
it

io
n

Ti
tl

e
1

3
.3

5
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

W
or

k
A

re
a

1
3

.3
6

 E
d

u
ca

ti
on

 L
ev

el
1

3
.3

7
 T

ot
al

H
ou

rs
/

W
ee

k

1
3

.3
8

 C
u

rr
en

t
S

ta
tu

s:
 F

ill
ed

 o
r

U
n

fi
lle

d

1
3

.3
9

 D
at

e 
Fi

lle
d

(m
m

/
ye

ar
, 

if
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)

El
im

in
at

ed
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

 P
os

it
io

n
s

A
n

 e
lim

in
at

ed
 li

b
ra

ri
an

 p
os

it
io

n
 is

 o
n

e 
th

at
 w

as
 b

u
d

g
et

ed
 f

or
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
p

re
vi

ou
s 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

p
er

io
d

 b
u

t 
w

as
 n

ot
 in

 t
h

e 
b

u
d

g
et

 f
or

 t
h

e
cu

rr
en

t 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
. 

A
n

ot
h

er
 r

ow
 w

ill
 a

u
to

m
at

ic
al

ly
 a

p
p

ea
r 

on
ce

 d
at

a 
is

 e
n

te
re

d
 in

 t
h

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
ro

w
.

Su
m

m
ar

y

 
1

3
.4

0
 P

os
it

io
n

Ti
tl

e
1

3
.4

1
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

W
or

k
A

re
a

1
3

.4
2

 E
d

u
ca

ti
on

 L
ev

el
1

3
.4

3
 T

ot
al

H
ou

rs
/

W
ee

k

1
3

.4
4

 D
at

e
El

im
in

at
ed

(m
m

/
ye

ar
)

1
3

.4
5

 L
as

t
A

n
n

u
al

S
al

ar
y 

P
ai

d

1
3

.4
6

 R
ea

so
n

El
im

in
at

ed

S
ER

V
IC

E 
H

O
U

R
S

/
LI

B
R

A
R

Y
 V

IS
IT

S
 (

1
4

.1
 -

 1
4

.3
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 c
ol

le
ct

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
lib

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

 h
ou

rs
 a

n
d

 v
is

it
s.

 U
se

 a
n

 a
ct

u
al

 a
n

n
u

al
 c

ou
n

t,
 if

 a
va

ila
b

le
; 

ot
h

er
w

is
e,

ca
lc

u
la

te
 a

n
 e

st
im

at
e 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 a

 t
yp

ic
al

 w
ee

k 
an

d
 t

h
en

 m
u

lt
ip

ly
 b

y 
th

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

w
ee

ks
 o

p
en

. 
 M

in
or

 v
ar

ia
ti

on
s 

in
 a

ct
u

al
 p

u
b

lic
 s

er
vi

ce
 h

ou
rs

 n
ee

d
 n

ot
 b

e 
in

cl
u

d
ed

; 
h

ow
ev

er
, 

ex
te

n
si

ve
 h

ou
rs

 c
lo

se
d

 t
o 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 d
u

e 
to

 n
at

u
ra

l
d

is
as

te
rs

 o
r 

ot
h

er
 c

ri
ti

ca
l e

ve
n

ts
 s

h
ou

ld
 b

e 
ex

cl
u

d
ed

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

an
n

u
al

 c
al

cu
la

ti
on

.

1
4

.1
a

 T
ot

al
 p

u
b

lic
 s

er
vi

ce
 h

ou
rs

 P
ER

 Y
EA

R
 f

or
 t

h
e 

M
A

IN
/

C
EN

TR
A

L 
LI

B
R

A
R

Y
 [

P
LS

C
 7

1
3

]
3

,4
2

8
 

1
4

.1
b

 T
ot

al
 p

u
b

lic
 s

er
vi

ce
 h

ou
rs

 P
ER

 Y
EA

R
 f

or
 a

ll 
B

R
A

N
C

H
 L

IB
R

A
R

IE
S

 &
 B

O
O

K
M

O
B

IL
ES

0
 

1
4

.1
c

 T
ot

al
 s

ch
ed

u
le

d
 p

u
b

lic
 s

er
vi

ce
 h

ou
rs

 P
ER

 Y
EA

R
 f

or
 A

LL
 S

ER
V

IC
E 

O
U

TL
ET

S
 (

1
4

.1
a 

+
 1

4
.1

b
)

[P
LS

C
 5

0
0

]
3

,4
2

8
 

1
4

.2
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
w

ee
ks

, 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r,
 t

h
e 

M
A

IN
/

C
EN

TR
A

L 
LI

B
R

A
R

Y
 w

as
 o

p
en

 f
or

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 t

h
e 

p
u

b
lic

 [
P

LS
C

 7
1

4
]

5
2

 

1
4

.3
 T

ot
al

 a
n

n
u

al
 v

is
it

s/
at

te
n

d
an

ce
 in

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

 [
P

LS
C

 5
0

1
]

8
0

,7
7

8
 

1
4

.3
a

 L
ib

ra
ry

 V
is

it
s 

R
ep

or
ti

n
g

 M
et

h
od

 [
P

LS
C

 5
0

1
a]

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

An
nu

al
 C

ou
nt

DRAFT

67 



P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

 &
 A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
(1

5
.1

 -
 1

5
.1

7
)

P
ro

g
ra

m
s:

 
A

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 is

 a
n

y 
p

la
n

n
ed

 e
ve

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 in
tr

od
u

ce
s 

th
e 

g
ro

u
p

 a
tt

en
d

in
g

 t
o 

an
y 

of
 t

h
e 

b
ro

ad
 r

an
g

e 
of

 li
b

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
or

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

or
 w

h
ic

h
d

ir
ec

tl
y 

p
ro

vi
d

es
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 t

o 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

an
ts

. 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
m

ay
 c

ov
er

 u
se

 o
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
, 

lib
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 o
r 

lib
ra

ry
 t

ou
rs

. 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
m

ay
 a

ls
o

p
ro

vi
d

e 
cu

lt
u

ra
l,

 r
ec

re
at

io
n

al
, 

or
 e

d
u

ca
ti

on
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

, 
of

te
n

 d
es

ig
n

ed
 t

o 
m

ee
t 

a 
sp

ec
if

ic
 s

oc
ia

l n
ee

d
. 

Ex
am

p
le

s 
of

 t
h

es
e 

ty
p

es
 o

f
p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
in

cl
u

d
e 

fi
lm

 s
h

ow
in

g
s;

 le
ct

u
re

s;
 s

to
ry

 h
ou

rs
; 

lit
er

ac
y,

 E
n

g
lis

h
 a

s 
a 

se
co

n
d

 la
n

g
u

ag
e,

 c
it

iz
en

sh
ip

 c
la

ss
es

; 
an

d
 b

oo
k 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

s.
 

 C
ou

n
t 

al
l p

ro
g

ra
m

s,
 w

h
et

h
er

 h
el

d
 o

n
- 

or
 o

ff
-s

it
e,

 t
h

at
 a

re
 s

p
on

so
re

d
 o

r 
co

-s
p

on
so

re
d

 b
y 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
. 

Ex
cl

u
d

e 
p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
sp

on
so

re
d

 b
y 

ot
h

er
 g

ro
u

p
s 

th
at

 u
se

 li
b

ra
ry

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
. 

If
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
ar

e 
of

fe
re

d
 a

s 
a 

se
ri

es
, 

co
u

n
t 

ea
ch

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 in

 t
h

e 
se

ri
es

. 
Fo

r 
ex

am
p

le
,

a 
fi

lm
 s

er
ie

s 
of

fe
re

d
 o

n
ce

 a
 w

ee
k 

fo
r 

ei
g

h
t 

w
ee

ks
 s

h
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

u
n

te
d

 a
s 

ei
g

h
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

 
 N

ot
e:

 E
xc

lu
d

e 
lib

ra
ry

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

d
el

iv
er

ed
 o

n
 a

 o
n

e-
to

-o
n

e 
b

as
is

, 
ra

th
er

 t
h

an
 t

o 
a 

g
ro

u
p

, 
su

ch
 a

s 
on

e-
to

-o
n

e 
lit

er
ac

y 
tu

to
ri

n
g

, 
se

rv
ic

es
 t

o 
h

om
eb

ou
n

d
, 

re
su

m
e 

w
ri

ti
n

g
 a

ss
is

ta
n

ce
, 

h
om

ew
or

k 
as

si
st

an
ce

, 
an

d
 m

en
to

ri
n

g
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s.
 

 P
as

si
ve

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s:

 
A

 p
as

si
ve

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 is

 a
n

y 
p

la
n

n
ed

 e
ve

n
t 

fo
r 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e 
p

at
ro

n
 c

an
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
e 

on
 t

h
ei

r 
ow

n
 (

in
st

ea
d

 o
f 

at
 a

 d
es

ig
n

at
ed

 t
im

e 
w

it
h

 a
 g

ro
u

p
).

R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
 is

 n
ot

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
. 

A
 s

ta
ff

 m
em

b
er

 m
ay

 m
on

it
or

 t
h

e 
ac

ti
vi

ty
, 

b
u

t 
m

ay
 o

r 
m

ay
 n

ot
 d

ir
ec

tl
y 

in
te

ra
ct

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

ts
.

Ex
am

p
le

s 
of

 t
h

es
e 

ty
p

es
 o

f 
ev

en
ts

 in
cl

u
d

e 
d

ro
p

-i
n

 c
ra

ft
 s

es
si

on
s,

 li
b

ra
ry

 s
ca

ve
n

g
er

 h
u

n
ts

 (
w

h
en

 n
ot

 d
on

e 
as

 p
ar

t 
of

 a
 g

ro
u

p
),

 e
tc

. 
 C

ou
n

t 
al

l p
as

si
ve

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s,

 w
h

et
h

er
 h

el
d

 o
n

- 
or

 o
ff

-s
it

e,
 t

h
at

 a
re

 s
p

on
so

re
d

 o
r 

co
-s

p
on

so
re

d
 b

y 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

. 
Ex

cl
u

d
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

sp
on

so
re

d
b

y 
ot

h
er

 g
ro

u
p

s 
th

at
 u

se
 li

b
ra

ry
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

. 
If

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

ar
e 

of
fe

re
d

 a
s 

a 
se

ri
es

, 
co

u
n

t 
ea

ch
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 in
 t

h
e 

se
ri

es
. 

 

 
1

5
.1

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s

1
5

.2
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
1

5
.3

 P
as

si
ve

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

1
5

.4
 P

as
si

ve
 P

ro
g

ra
m

A
tt

en
d

an
ce

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s

3
2

5
 

5
,5

9
7

 
9

1
 

3
,8

9
8

 
Yo

un
g 

A
du

lt
6

0
 

3
4

0
 

8
 

1
1

3
 

O
th

er
1

6
2

 
3

,9
0

3
 

3
5

 
8

9
3

 
To

ta
l

5
4

7
 

9
,8

4
0

 
1

3
4

 
4

,9
0

4
 

1
5

.1
7

a
D

id
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

an
y 

sp
ec

ia
l p

ro
g

ra
m

m
in

g
 f

or
 p

at
ro

n
s 

on
 t

h
e

au
ti

sm
 s

p
ec

tr
u

m
?

 

1
5

.1
7

b
P

le
as

e 
d

es
cr

ib
e 

th
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
.

R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 U
S

ER
S

 (
1

6
.1

 -
 1

6
.4

)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 c
ol

le
ct

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
th

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

re
si

d
en

t 
an

d
 n

on
-r

es
id

en
t 

lib
ra

ry
 u

se
rs

. 
A

 r
eg

is
te

re
d

 u
se

r 
is

 a
 li

b
ra

ry
 u

se
r 

w
h

o 
h

as
ap

p
lie

d
 f

or
 a

n
d

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 a

n
 id

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
on

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

r 
ca

rd
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
 t

h
at

 h
as

 e
st

ab
lis

h
ed

 c
on

d
it

io
n

s 
u

n
d

er
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

u
se

r
m

ay
 b

or
ro

w
 li

b
ra

ry
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
n

d
 g

ai
n

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 o

th
er

 li
b

ra
ry

 r
es

ou
rc

es
. 

 
 N

ot
e:

 F
ile

s 
sh

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 p
u

rg
ed

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
p

as
t 

th
re

e 
(3

) 
ye

ar
s.

1
6

.1
 T

ot
al

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
U

n
ex

p
ir

ed
 R

es
id

en
t 

C
ar

d
s

8
,1

9
6

 
1

6
.2

a
 T

ot
al

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
U

n
ex

p
ir

ed
 N

on
-r

es
id

en
t 

C
ar

d
s

3
 

1
6

.2
a 

(1
)

 O
f 

th
e 

to
ta

l i
n

 1
6

.2
a,

 h
ow

 m
an

y 
C

ar
d

s 
fo

r 
K

id
s 

A
ct

 c
ar

d
s 

w
er

e 
is

su
ed

?
0

 
1

6
.2

a 
(2

)
 O

f 
th

e 
to

ta
l i

n
 1

6
.2

a,
 h

ow
 m

an
y 

D
is

ab
le

d
 V

et
er

an
s 

ca
rd

s 
w

er
e 

is
su

ed
?

0
 

1
6

.2
b

 W
h

at
 w

as
 t

h
e 

to
ta

l a
m

ou
n

t 
of

 t
h

e 
fe

es
 c

ol
le

ct
ed

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

sa
le

 o
f 

n
on

-r
es

id
en

t 
ca

rd
s 

d
u

ri
n

g
th

e 
p

as
t 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r?

$
7

1
5

.7
1

 

1
6

.3
 T

ot
al

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
R

eg
is

te
re

d
 U

se
rs

 (
1

6
.1

 +
 1

6
.2

a)
 [

P
LS

C
 5

0
3

]
8

,1
9

9
 

1
6

.4
 I

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
's

 r
eg

is
te

re
d

 u
se

r/
p

at
ro

n
 f

ile
 p

u
rg

ed
 a

 m
in

im
u

m
 o

f 
on

e 
ti

m
e 

ev
er

y 
th

re
e

ye
ar

s?
 

N
o

Ye
s

DRAFT

68 



R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 O

W
N

ED
 (

1
7

.1
 -

 1
7

.9
)

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(3

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
6

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o 
th

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 a
n

d
 c

h
ar

ac
te

r 
of

it
em

s 
in

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
or

 u
se

 a
s 

of
 t

h
e 

la
st

 d
ay

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

. 
 Th

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 o

f 
th

e 
su

rv
ey

 c
ol

le
ct

s 
d

at
a 

on
 s

el
ec

te
d

 t
yp

es
 o

f 
m

at
er

ia
ls

. 
It

 d
oe

s 
n

ot
 c

ov
er

 a
ll 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 (

i.
e.

, 
m

ic
ro

fo
rm

s,
 lo

os
e 

sh
ee

t
m

u
si

c,
 m

ap
s,

 a
n

d
 p

ic
tu

re
s)

 f
or

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

ar
e 

re
p

or
te

d
 u

n
d

er
 P

ri
n

t 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s,

 E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s,
an

d
 O

th
er

 M
at

er
ia

l E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s.

 U
n

d
er

 t
h

is
 c

at
eg

or
y 

re
p

or
t 

on
ly

 it
em

s 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 h
as

 a
cq

u
ir

ed
 a

s 
p

ar
t 

of
 t

h
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 c
at

al
og

ed
,

w
h

et
h

er
 p

u
rc

h
as

ed
, 

le
as

e,
 li

ce
n

se
d

, 
or

 d
on

at
ed

 a
s 

g
if

ts
 t

h
at

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 p
u

rc
h

as
ed

, 
le

as
ed

 o
r 

lic
en

se
d

 b
y 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
, 

a 
co

n
so

rt
iu

m
, 

th
e

st
at

e 
lib

ra
ry

, 
a 

d
on

or
 o

r 
ot

h
er

 p
er

so
n

 o
r 

en
ti

ty
. 

In
cl

u
d

ed
 it

em
s 

m
u

st
 o

n
ly

 b
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 w

it
h

 a
 v

al
id

 li
b

ra
ry

 c
ar

d
 o

r 
at

 a
 p

h
ys

ic
al

 li
b

ra
ry

lo
ca

ti
on

; 
in

cl
u

si
on

 in
 t

h
e 

ca
ta

lo
g

 is
 n

ot
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

. 
D

o 
n

ot
 in

cl
u

d
e 

it
em

s 
fr

ee
ly

 a
va

ila
b

le
 w

it
h

ou
t 

m
on

et
ar

y 
ex

ch
an

g
e.

 D
o 

n
ot

 in
cl

u
d

e 
it

em
s

th
at

 a
re

 p
er

m
an

en
tl

y 
re

ta
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
p

at
ro

n
; 

co
u

n
t 

on
ly

 it
em

s 
th

at
 h

av
e 

a 
se

t 
ci

rc
u

la
ti

on
 p

er
io

d
 w

h
er

e 
it

 is
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
or

 t
h

ei
r 

u
se

. 
C

ou
n

t
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

t 
th

e 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
en

ti
ty

 le
ve

l;
 d

o 
n

ot
 d

u
p

lic
at

e 
n

u
m

b
er

s 
at

 e
ac

h
 b

ra
n

ch
. 

  Fo
r 

g
u

id
an

ce
 in

 c
ou

n
ti

n
g

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 m
at

er
ia

ls
, 

p
le

as
e 

re
fe

re
n

ce
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 g

u
id

e:
 C

ou
n

ti
n

g
 E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 f
or

 t
h

e 
IP

LA
R

1
7

.1
 P

ri
n

t 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 [
P

LS
C

 4
5

0
]

1
0

5
,1

5
2

 
1

7
.2

 C
u

rr
en

t 
P

ri
n

t 
S

er
ia

l S
u

b
sc

ri
p

ti
on

s 
[P

LS
C

 4
6

0
]

2
5

8
 

1
7

.3
 T

ot
al

 P
ri

n
t 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

1
7

.1
+

1
7

.2
)

1
0

5
,4

1
0

 
1

7
.4

 E
-b

oo
ks

 H
el

d
 a

t 
en

d
 o

f 
th

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
[P

LS
C

 4
5

1
]

7
1

,0
9

9
 

1
7

.5
a

 A
u

d
io

 R
ec

or
d

in
g

s:
 P

h
ys

ic
al

 U
n

it
s 

H
el

d
 a

t 
en

d
 o

f 
th

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
[P

LS
C

 4
5

2
]

1
1

,6
3

8
 

1
7

.5
b

 A
u

d
io

 R
ec

or
d

in
g

s:
 D

ow
n

lo
ad

ab
le

 U
n

it
s 

H
el

d
 a

t 
en

d
 o

f 
th

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
[P

LS
C

 4
5

3
]

3
4

,6
7

2
 

1
7

.6
a

 D
V

D
s/

V
id

eo
s:

 P
h

ys
ic

al
 U

n
it

s 
H

el
d

 a
t 

en
d

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

[P
LS

C
 4

5
4

]
1

5
,7

3
3

 
1

7
.6

b
 D

V
D

s/
V

id
eo

s:
 D

ow
n

lo
ad

ab
le

 U
n

it
s 

H
el

d
 a

t 
en

d
 o

f 
th

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
[P

LS
C

 4
5

5
]

4
,6

7
0

 

El
ec

tr
on

ic
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n
s

R
ep

or
t 

th
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n

s.
 A

n
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 is

 a
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 o

f 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

al
ly

 s
to

re
d

 d
at

a 
or

 u
n

it
 r

ec
or

d
s 

(f
ac

ts
,

b
ib

lio
g

ra
p

h
ic

 d
at

a,
 a

b
st

ra
ct

s,
 t

ex
ts

, 
p

h
ot

og
ra

p
h

s,
 m

u
si

c,
 v

id
eo

, 
et

c.
) 

w
it

h
 a

 c
om

m
on

 u
se

r 
in

te
rf

ac
e 

an
d

 s
of

tw
ar

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
re

tr
ie

va
l a

n
d

 u
se

of
 t

h
e 

d
at

a.
 A

n
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 m

ay
 b

e 
or

g
an

iz
ed

, 
cu

ra
te

d
 a

n
d

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

al
ly

 s
h

ar
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
, 

or
 r

ig
h

ts
 m

ay
 b

e 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 b
y 

a
th

ir
d

 p
ar

ty
 v

en
d

or
. 

A
n

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n

 m
ay

 b
e 

fu
n

d
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
, 

or
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 c
oo

p
er

at
iv

e 
ag

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 o

th
er

lib
ra

ri
es

, 
or

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e 
S

ta
te

 L
ib

ra
ry

. 
D

o 
n

ot
 in

cl
u

d
e 

el
ec

tr
on

ic
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
s 

th
at

 a
re

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 b

y 
th

ir
d

 p
ar

ti
es

 a
n

d
 f

re
el

y 
lin

ke
d

 t
o 

on
 t

h
e

w
eb

. 
 El

ec
tr

on
ic

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n

s 
d

o 
n

ot
 h

av
e 

a 
ci

rc
u

la
ti

on
 p

er
io

d
, 

an
d

 m
ay

 b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

p
at

ro
n

. 
R

em
ot

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o 

th
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n
 m

ay
 o

r 
m

ay
n

ot
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

au
th

en
ti

ca
ti

on
. 

U
n

it
 r

ec
or

d
s 

m
ay

 o
r 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 in

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

’s
 c

at
al

og
; 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 m

ay
 o

r 
m

ay
 n

ot
 s

el
ec

t 
in

d
iv

id
u

al
ti

tl
es

. 
In

cl
u

d
e 

el
ec

tr
on

ic
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
s 

th
at

 a
re

 a
va

ila
b

le
 o

n
lin

e 
or

 a
re

 lo
ca

lly
 h

os
te

d
 in

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

. 
 N

ot
e:

 T
h

e 
d

at
a 

or
 r

ec
or

d
s 

ar
e 

u
su

al
ly

 c
ol

le
ct

ed
 w

it
h

 a
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
in

te
n

t 
an

d
 r

el
at

e 
to

 a
 d

ef
in

ed
 t

op
ic

. 
 

 R
ep

or
t 

th
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n

s 
ac

q
u

ir
ed

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 c
u

ra
ti

on
, 

p
ay

m
en

t 
or

 f
or

m
al

 a
g

re
em

en
t,

 b
y 

so
u

rc
e 

of
 a

cc
es

s.

1
7

.7
 L

oc
al

/
O

th
er

 C
oo

p
er

at
iv

e 
ag

re
em

en
ts

 [
P

LS
C

 4
5

6
]

3
6

 
1

7
.8

 S
ta

te
 (

st
at

e 
g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

or
 s

ta
te

 li
b

ra
ry

) 
[P

LS
C

 4
5

7
]

1
6

 
1

7
.9

 T
ot

al
 E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n
s 

(1
7

.7
 +

 1
7

.8
) 

[P
LS

C
 4

5
8

]
5

2
 

DRAFT

69 

https://il.countingopinions.com/docs/il/CountingElectronicItems_IPLAR_2020.pdf


U
S

E 
O

F 
R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 (
1

8
.1

 -
 1

8
.1

7
)

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(3

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
6

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o 
th

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 a
n

d
 c

h
ar

ac
te

r 
of

it
em

s 
ci

rc
u

la
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

. 
R

ep
or

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
 e

n
ti

re
 f

is
ca

l y
ea

r.

1
8

.1
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ad
u

lt
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 lo
an

ed
1

7
7

,8
6

5
 

1
8

.2
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

yo
u

n
g

 a
d

u
lt

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 lo

an
ed

4
,1

4
3

 
1

8
.3

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n
's

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 lo

an
ed

 [
P

LS
C

 5
5

1
]

1
8

7
,1

4
1

 
1

8
.4

 T
ot

al
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 lo

an
ed

 (
1

8
.1

 +
 1

8
.2

 +
 1

8
.3

)
3

6
9

,1
4

9
 

R
ep

or
t 

ci
rc

u
la

ti
on

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 r

en
ew

al
s,

 b
y 

th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l t
yp

es
 b

el
ow

.

Fo
r 

g
u

id
an

ce
 in

 c
ou

n
ti

n
g

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 c
on

te
n

t 
ci

rc
u

la
ti

on
 a

n
d

 u
sa

g
e,

 p
le

as
e 

re
fe

re
n

ce
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 g

u
id

e:
 R

ep
or

ti
n

g
 E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 I

te
m

 U
sa

g
e

fo
r 

th
e 

IP
LA

R

1
8

.5
 B

oo
ks

- 
P

h
ys

ic
al

2
6

5
,0

2
2

 
1

8
.6

 V
id

eo
s/

D
V

D
s-

 P
h

ys
ic

al
6

9
,5

5
0

 
1

8
.7

 A
u

d
io

s 
(i

n
cl

u
d

e 
m

u
si

c)
- 

P
h

ys
ic

al
1

4
,2

4
4

 
1

8
.8

 M
ag

az
in

es
/

P
er

io
d

ic
al

s-
 P

h
ys

ic
al

5
,0

1
9

 
1

8
.9

 O
th

er
 I

te
m

s-
 P

h
ys

ic
al

1
5

,3
1

4
 

1
8

.1
0

 P
h

ys
ic

al
 I

te
m

 C
ir

cu
la

ti
on

 (
1

8
.5

-1
8

.9
) 

[P
LS

C
 5

5
3

]
3

6
9

,1
4

9
 

1
8

.1
1

 U
se

 o
f 

El
ec

tr
on

ic
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 [
P

LS
C

 5
5

2
]

6
6

,6
6

3
 

1
8

.1
2

 T
ot

al
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

on
 o

f 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 (
1

8
.1

0
+

1
8

.1
1

) 
[P

LS
C

 5
5

0
]

4
3

5
,8

1
2

 
1

8
.1

3
 S

u
cc

es
sf

u
l R

et
ri

ev
al

 o
f 

El
ec

tr
on

ic
 I

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 [
P

LS
C

 5
5

4
]

4
5

,2
5

4
 

1
8

.1
4

 E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 C
on

te
n

t 
U

se
 (

1
8

.1
1

+
1

8
.1

3
) 

[P
LS

C
 5

5
5

]
1

1
1

,9
1

7
 

1
8

.1
5

 T
ot

al
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n
 U

se
 (

1
8

.1
0

+
1

8
.1

1
+

1
8

.1
3

) 
[P

LS
C

 5
5

6
]

4
8

1
,0

6
6

 
1

8
.1

6
 I

n
te

rl
ib

ra
ry

 L
oa

n
s 

P
ro

vi
d

ed
 T

O
 o

th
er

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 [

P
LS

C
 5

7
5

]
8

8
5

 
1

8
.1

7
 I

n
te

rl
ib

ra
ry

 L
oa

n
s 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 F

R
O

M
 o

th
er

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 [

P
LS

C
 5

7
6

]
3

,6
7

1
 

P
A

TR
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 (
1

9
.1

-1
9

.2
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 g
at

h
er

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 p

ro
vi

d
es

 t
o 

it
s 

p
at

ro
n

s.
 P

le
as

e 
fi

ll 
in

 t
h

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 r

eq
u

es
te

d
.

R
ef

er
en

ce
 T

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s

R
ef

er
en

ce
 T

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s 
ar

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 c

on
su

lt
at

io
n

s 
in

 w
h

ic
h

 li
b

ra
ry

 s
ta

ff
 r

ec
om

m
en

d
, 

in
te

rp
re

t,
 e

va
lu

at
e,

 a
n

d
/

or
 u

se
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
re

so
u

rc
es

 t
o 

h
el

p
 o

th
er

s 
to

 m
ee

t 
p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 n

ee
d

s.
 

 A
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 in

cl
u

d
es

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 r

ef
er

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
u

n
sc

h
ed

u
le

d
 in

d
iv

id
u

al
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 in
 u

si
n

g
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 s

ou
rc

es
 (

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 w
eb

 s
it

es
 a

n
d

 c
om

p
u

te
r-

as
si

st
ed

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n

).
 C

ou
n

t 
R

ea
d

er
s 

A
d

vi
so

ry
 q

u
es

ti
on

s 
as

 r
ef

er
en

ce
tr

an
sa

ct
io

n
s.

 
 N

O
TE

: 
It

 is
 e

ss
en

ti
al

 t
h

at
 li

b
ra

ri
es

 d
o 

n
ot

 in
cl

u
d

e 
d

ir
ec

ti
on

al
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s 
in

 t
h

e 
re

p
or

t 
of

 r
ef

er
en

ce
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s.
 D

ir
ec

ti
on

al
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s
in

cl
u

d
e 

g
iv

in
g

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n

 f
or

 lo
ca

ti
n

g
 s

ta
ff

, 
lib

ra
ry

 u
se

rs
, 

or
 p

h
ys

ic
al

 f
ea

tu
re

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
. 

Ex
am

p
le

s 
of

 d
ir

ec
ti

on
al

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s

in
cl

u
d

e,
 “

W
h

er
e 

is
 t

h
e 

re
fe

re
n

ce
 li

b
ra

ri
an

? 
W

h
er

e 
is

 S
u

sa
n

 S
m

it
h

? 
W

h
er

e 
is

 t
h

e 
re

st
 r

oo
m

? 
W

h
er

e 
ar

e 
th

e 
6

0
0

s?
 C

an
 y

ou
 h

el
p

 m
e 

m
ak

e 
a

p
h

ot
oc

op
y?

” 
 If

 a
n

 a
n

n
u

al
 c

ou
n

t 
is

 n
ot

 a
va

ila
b

le
, 

th
en

 s
el

ec
t 

a 
ty

p
ic

al
 w

ee
k 

an
d

 m
u

lt
ip

ly
 b

y 
5

2
 t

o 
es

ti
m

at
e 

th
e 

an
n

u
al

 c
ou

n
t.

1
9

.1
 T

ot
al

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

[P
LS

C
 5

0
2

]
5

4
,5

3
2

 
1

9
.1

a
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

R
ep

or
ti

n
g

 M
et

h
od

 [
P

LS
C

 5
0

2
a]

O
n

e-
on

-O
n

e 
Tu

to
ri

al
s

An
nu

al
 C

ou
nt

DRAFT

70 

https://il.countingopinions.com/docs/il/ReportingElectronicItemUsage_IPLAR_2020.pdf


O
n

e-
on

-o
n

e 
tu

to
ri

al
s 

ar
e 

w
h

en
 a

 s
ta

ff
 m

em
b

er
 s

p
en

d
s 

a 
co

n
si

d
er

ab
le

 a
m

ou
n

t 
of

 t
im

e 
tu

to
ri

n
g

 o
r 

te
ac

h
in

g
 a

 p
at

ro
n

 o
n

 a
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 s
u

b
je

ct
.

N
ot

e 
th

at
 t

h
es

e 
ar

e 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fr

om
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 p

u
t 

on
 f

or
 a

 g
ro

u
p

, 
an

d
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s,

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 li
m

it
ed

 t
o 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

co
n

su
lt

at
io

n
s 

(s
ee

 d
ef

in
it

io
n

 a
b

ov
e)

.

1
9

.2
 T

ot
al

 A
n

n
u

al
 O

n
e-

on
-O

n
e 

Tu
to

ri
al

s
3

,2
8

2

A
U

TO
M

A
TI

O
N

 (
2

0
.1

 -
 2

0
.5

)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 is
 c

ol
le

ct
in

g
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
au

to
m

at
io

n
 t

ec
h

n
ol

og
y 

in
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
. 

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 b

el
ow

.

2
0

.1
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
A

LL
 c

om
p

u
te

rs
 in

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

1
1

2
 

2
0

.2
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

U
B

LI
C

 U
S

E 
(I

n
te

rn
et

 a
n

d
 n

on
-I

n
te

rn
et

 a
cc

es
si

b
le

) 
co

m
p

u
te

rs
 in

 t
h

e
lib

ra
ry

)
5

4
 

2
0

.3
 I

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
's

 c
at

al
og

 a
u

to
m

at
ed

?
 

2
0

.4
 I

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
's

 c
at

al
og

 a
cc

es
si

b
le

 v
ia

 t
h

e 
w

eb
?

 
2

0
.5

 D
oe

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 h

av
e 

a 
te

le
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
m

es
sa

g
in

g
 d

ev
ic

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
h

ea
ri

n
g

 im
p

ai
re

d
?

 

IN
TE

R
N

ET
 (

2
1

.1
 -

 2
1

.9
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 c
ol

le
ct

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
in

te
rn

et
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
 f

ac
ili

ty
. 

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 b

el
ow

.

2
1

.1
 D

oe
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
In

te
rn

et
 a

cc
es

s?
 

2
1

.2
a

 W
h

at
 is

 t
h

e 
m

ax
im

u
m

 s
p

ee
d

 o
f 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

's
 I

n
te

rn
et

 c
on

n
ec

ti
on

? 
(S

el
ec

t 
on

e)
 

2
1

.2
b

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

p
le

as
e 

sp
ec

if
y

5
0

0
 M

b
p

s 
sh

ar
ed

, 
1

5
0

 M
b

p
s 

ea
ch

 e
n

ti
ty

 in
 c

on
so

rt
iu

m
 

2
1

.3
 W

h
at

 is
 t

h
e 

m
on

th
ly

 c
os

t 
of

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
 in

te
rn

et
 a

cc
es

s?
$

4
5

0
 

2
1

.4
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

In
te

rn
et

 C
om

p
u

te
rs

 A
va

ila
b

le
 f

or
 P

u
b

lic
 U

se
 [

P
LS

C
 6

5
0

]
2

4
 

2
1

.5
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

U
se

s 
(S

es
si

on
s)

 o
f 

P
u

b
lic

 I
n

te
rn

et
 C

om
p

u
te

rs
 P

er
 Y

ea
r 

[P
LS

C
 6

5
1

]
8

,2
8

5
 

2
1

.6
 W

ir
el

es
s 

S
es

si
on

s 
P

er
 Y

ea
r 

[P
LS

C
 6

5
2

]
3

,7
7

1
 

2
1

.7
 D

oe
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 u
ti

liz
e 

In
te

rn
et

 f
ilt

er
s 

on
 s

om
e 

or
 a

ll 
of

 t
h

e 
p

u
b

lic
 a

cc
es

s 
co

m
p

u
te

rs
?

 
2

1
.8

 D
oe

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

 (
w

or
ks

h
op

s,
 c

la
ss

es
) 

to
 p

at
ro

n
s 

on
 t

h
e 

u
se

 o
f 

th
e

In
te

rn
et

?
 

2
1

.9
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

w
eb

si
te

 v
is

it
s 

or
 s

es
si

on
s 

to
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 w

eb
si

te
 [

P
LS

C
 6

5
3

]
1

1
4

,6
3

2
 

E-
R

A
TE

 (
2

2
.1

 -
 2

2
.3

)

E-
R

at
e 

is
 t

h
e 

co
m

m
on

ly
 u

se
d

 n
am

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
S

ch
oo

ls
 a

n
d

 L
ib

ra
ri

es
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 o
f 

th
e 

U
n

iv
er

sa
l S

er
vi

ce
 F

u
n

d
, 

w
h

ic
h

 is
 a

d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 b

y 
th

e
U

n
iv

er
sa

l S
er

vi
ce

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
C

om
p

an
y 

(U
S

A
C

) 
u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

d
ir

ec
ti

on
 o

f 
th

e 
Fe

d
er

al
 C

om
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 (

FC
C

).
 T

h
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
p

ro
vi

d
es

 d
is

co
u

n
ts

 t
o 

as
si

st
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

n
d

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 in

 t
h

e 
U

n
it

ed
 S

ta
te

s 
to

 o
b

ta
in

 a
ff

or
d

ab
le

 t
el

ec
om

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 I
n

te
rn

et
 a

cc
es

s.

2
2

.1
 D

id
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 a

p
p

ly
 d

ir
ec

tl
y 

fo
r 

E-
ra

te
 d

is
co

u
n

ts
 f

or
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r?

 
2

2
.2

a
 I

f 
Y

ES
, 

d
id

 y
ou

r 
lib

ra
ry

 a
p

p
ly

 f
or

 C
at

eg
or

y 
1

, 
C

at
eg

or
y 

2
 o

r 
b

ot
h

?
 

2
2

.2
b

 I
F 

Y
ES

, 
w

h
at

 is
 t

h
e 

d
ol

la
r 

am
ou

n
t 

th
at

 y
ou

r 
lib

ra
ry

 w
as

 a
w

ar
d

ed
 f

or
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
t

p
er

io
d

?
 

2
2

.3
 I

f 
N

O
, 

w
h

y 
d

id
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 N

O
T 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

e 
in

 t
h

e 
E-

ra
te

 p
ro

g
ra

m
?

N
eg

lig
ib

le
 b

en
ef

it

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

Ye
s

O
th

er
 (s

pe
ci

fy
)

N
o

Ye
s

--S
el

ec
t--

N
o

 

DRAFT

71 



S
TA

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
&

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 (
2

3
.1

 -
 2

3
.5

)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 f
oc

u
se

s 
on

 s
ta

ff
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

an
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
. 

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 b

el
ow

.

2
3

.1
 H

ow
 m

u
ch

 m
on

ey
 d

id
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 s

p
en

d
 o

n
 s

ta
ff

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
an

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 t
h

is
 f

is
ca

l y
ea

r?
(R

ou
n

d
 a

n
sw

er
 t

o 
th

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.
)

$
5

,8
4

2
 

2
3

.2
 D

oe
s 

th
e 

ab
ov

e 
am

ou
n

t 
in

cl
u

d
e 

tr
av

el
 e

xp
en

se
s?

 
2

3
.3

 H
ow

 m
an

y 
h

ou
rs

 o
f 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 d

id
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
 r

ec
ei

ve
 t

h
is

 y
ea

r?
9

1
4

.2
5

 
2

3
.4

 D
oe

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 t

o 
en

ab
le

 s
ta

ff
 t

o 
b

et
te

r 
se

rv
e 

th
ei

r 
p

at
ro

n
s 

on
 t

h
e 

au
ti

sm
sp

ec
tr

u
m

?
 

2
3

.5
 W

ou
ld

 y
ou

 li
ke

 t
o 

re
ce

iv
e 

au
ti

sm
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
t 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

?
 

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 A
N

D
 S

U
G

G
ES

TI
O

N
S

 (
2

4
.1

-2
4

.3
)

P
le

as
e 

u
se

 t
h

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

fu
rt

h
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
b

ou
t 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 a
n

d
/

or
 c

om
m

en
ts

 o
r 

su
g

g
es

ti
on

s 
fo

r 
ch

an
g

es
 t

o 
th

e 
IP

LA
R

p
ro

ce
ss

. 
W

e 
w

ill
 u

se
 t

h
e 

co
m

m
en

ts
 y

ou
 s

u
p

p
ly

 t
o 

b
et

te
r 

re
p

re
se

n
t 

yo
u

r 
d

at
a 

to
 t

h
e 

P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
u

rv
ey

 a
n

d
 t

o 
h

el
p

 im
p

ro
ve

 f
u

tu
re

ve
rs

io
n

s 
of

 t
h

e 
IP

LA
R

.

2
4

.1
 A

re
 t

h
er

e 
an

y 
ot

h
er

 f
ac

to
rs

 t
h

at
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

af
fe

ct
ed

 y
ou

r 
lib

ra
ry

's
 a

n
n

u
al

 r
ep

or
t 

d
at

a 
of

w
h

ic
h

 y
ou

 w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 t

o 
m

ak
e 

u
s 

aw
ar

e?
2

4
.2

 A
re

 t
h

er
e 

an
y 

u
n

iq
u

e 
p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
or

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

 o
f

w
h

ic
h

 y
ou

 w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 t

o 
m

ak
e 

u
s 

aw
ar

e?
2

4
.3

 P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
an

y 
co

m
m

en
ts

, 
su

g
g

es
ti

on
s 

or
 c

on
ce

rn
s 

ab
ou

t 
th

e 
Il

lin
oi

s 
P

u
b

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

or
t 

(I
P

LA
R

).

C
O

V
ID

-1
9

 Q
U

ES
TI

O
N

S

C
lo

se
d

 O
u

tl
et

s 
D

u
e 

to
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
 2

P
u

b
lic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
D

u
ri

n
g

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

El
ec

tr
on

ic
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 A
d

d
ed

 D
u

e 
to

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

El
ec

tr
on

ic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 C

ar
d

s 
Is

su
ed

 B
ef

or
e 

C
O

V
ID

-1
9

El
ec

tr
on

ic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 C

ar
d

s 
Is

su
ed

 D
u

ri
n

g
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
R

ef
er

en
ce

 S
er

vi
ce

 D
u

ri
n

g
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
O

u
ts

id
e 

S
er

vi
ce

 D
u

ri
n

g
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
Li

ve
 V

ir
tu

al
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
D

u
ri

n
g

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

R
ec

or
d

in
g

s 
of

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 C

on
te

n
t 

D
u

ri
n

g
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
Ex

te
rn

al
 W

iF
i A

cc
es

s 
B

ef
or

e 
C

O
V

ID
-1

9
Ex

te
rn

al
 W

iF
i A

cc
es

s 
A

d
d

ed
 D

u
ri

n
g

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

Ex
te

rn
al

 W
iF

i A
cc

es
s 

In
cr

ea
se

d
 D

u
ri

n
g

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

S
ta

ff
 R

e-
A

ss
ig

n
ed

 D
u

ri
n

g
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9

P
U

B
LI

C
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

S
EC

R
ET

A
R

Y
'S

 A
U

D
IT

 (
2

5
.1

-2
5

.5
)

P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
1

),
(c

)(
d

)]
 t

o 
su

b
m

it
 t

h
e 

P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
S

ec
re

ta
ry

's
 A

u
d

it
. 

 N
O

TE
: 

If
 t

h
er

e 
A

R
E 

an
y 

er
ro

rs
 o

r 
d

is
cr

ep
an

ci
es

, 
p

le
as

e 
lis

t 
an

d
 e

xp
la

in
 f

u
lly

. 

2
5

.1
 W

er
e 

th
e 

se
cr

et
ar

y’
s 

re
co

rd
s 

fo
u

n
d

 t
o 

b
e 

co
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d

 a
cc

u
ra

te
?

2
5

.2
 I

f 
N

O
, 

p
le

as
e 

lis
t 

an
d

 e
xp

la
in

 a
n

y 
er

ro
rs

 o
r 

d
is

cr
ep

an
ci

es
.

2
5

.3
 F

ir
st

 b
oa

rd
 m

em
b

er
 c

om
p

le
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 
au

d
it

Lo
rn

a 
tu

rn
er

2
5

.4
 S

ec
on

d
 b

oa
rd

 m
em

b
er

 c
om

p
le

ti
n

g
 t

h
e 

au
d

it
S

ar
a 

W
yn

n
2

5
.5

 D
at

e 
th

e 
S

ec
re

ta
ry

's
 A

u
d

it
 w

as
 c

om
p

le
te

d
0

8
/

1
1

/
2

0
2

1

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

Ye
s

DRAFT

72 



IP
LA

R
 C

ER
TI

FI
C

A
TI

O
N

P
le

as
e 

h
av

e 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 d
ir

ec
to

r,
 b

oa
rd

 p
re

si
d

en
t 

an
d

 b
oa

rd
 s

ec
re

ta
ry

 t
yp

e 
th

ei
r 

n
am

es
 in

 t
h

e 
b

ox
es

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 t

o 
ce

rt
if

y 
th

at
 t

h
ey

 a
g

re
e

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 s

ta
te

m
en

t:
 

 Th
is

 I
lli

n
oi

s 
P

u
b

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

or
t 

(I
P

LA
R

) 
is

 b
ei

n
g

 f
ile

d
 in

 a
cc

or
d

an
ce

 w
it

h
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
 (

m
u

n
ic

ip
al

 li
b

ra
ri

es
) 

or
 7

5
 I

LC
S

1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
 (

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

 d
is

tr
ic

ts
).

 T
h

e 
u

n
d

er
si

g
n

ed
 a

u
th

or
iz

ed
 a

g
en

ts
 f

or
 t

h
is

 p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

: 
(1

) 
ac

ce
p

t 
an

d
 a

ck
n

ow
le

d
g

e 
th

at
 t

h
e

ap
p

en
d

ed
 I

P
LA

R
 is

 e
ss

en
ti

al
ly

 a
cc

u
ra

te
 a

n
d

 c
or

re
ct

; 
(2

) 
tr

an
sm

it
 t

h
e 

ap
p

en
d

ed
 I

P
LA

R
 f

or
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
n

y 
su

b
se

q
u

en
t 

re
so

lu
ti

on
; 

an
d

, 
(3

)
ag

re
e 

th
at

 t
h

e 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 I
P

LA
R

 c
op

y 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o 
th

e 
Il

lin
oi

s 
S

ta
te

 L
ib

ra
ry

 s
h

al
l s

er
ve

 a
s 

th
e 

of
fi

ci
al

 f
ile

 c
op

y.

 
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 S
ig

n
at

u
re

D
at

e
Li

br
ar

y 
D

ire
ct

or
Ta

ti
an

a 
W

ei
n

st
ei

n
0

8
/

1
1

/
2

0
2

1
Pr

es
id

en
t

M
ar

jo
ri

e 
B

ar
te

lli
0

8
/

1
1

/
2

0
2

1
Se

cr
et

ar
y

K
ar

en
 L

ar
so

n
0

8
/

1
1

/
2

0
2

1

IP
LA

R
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

EM
IN

D
ER

S

Fo
llo

w
 t

h
es

e 
st

ep
s 

fo
r 

IP
LA

R
 s

u
b

m
is

si
on

: 
1

. 
S

el
ec

t 
th

e 
"V

er
if

y"
 b

u
tt

on
 lo

ca
te

d
 a

t 
th

e 
to

p
 o

f 
th

e 
sc

re
en

. 
2

. 
R

ev
ie

w
 t

h
e 

fo
rm

 a
n

d
 r

es
ol

ve
 a

n
y 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 f

ie
ld

s 
or

 e
d

it
 c

h
ec

ks
 (

th
ey

 w
ill

 b
e 

h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 in

 r
ed

).
 I

n
 t

h
e 

ca
se

 o
f 

ed
it

 c
h

ec
ks

, 
ex

p
la

in
p

ra
g

m
at

ic
al

ly
 w

h
y 

th
is

 y
ea

r'
s 

an
sw

er
 is

 e
q

u
al

 t
o,

 le
ss

 t
h

an
, 

or
 m

or
e 

th
an

 t
h

e 
p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

's
 a

n
sw

er
. 

3
. 

S
el

ec
t 

th
e 

"S
u

b
m

it
/

Lo
ck

" 
b

u
tt

on
 a

t 
th

e 
to

p
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ag
e.

  
 N

O
TE

: 
A

ll 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 q
u

es
ti

on
s 

m
u

st
 b

e 
an

sw
er

ed
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

ed
it

 c
h

ec
ks

 m
u

st
 c

on
ta

in
 n

ar
ra

ti
ve

 n
ot

es
 in

 o
rd

er
 f

or
 t

h
e 

su
rv

ey
 t

o 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

al
ly

su
b

m
it

, 
ot

h
er

w
is

e 
yo

u
 w

ill
 b

e 
ta

ke
n

 t
o 

a 
re

vi
ew

 s
cr

ee
n

 li
st

in
g

 t
h

e 
q

u
es

ti
on

s 
th

at
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

. 
If

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
tr

ou
b

le
g

et
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 
fo

rm
 t

o 
su

b
m

it
/

lo
ck

, 
p

le
as

e 
co

n
ta

ct
 P

at
 B

u
rg

 (
2

1
7

-7
8

5
-1

1
6

8
, 

p
b

u
rg

@
ils

os
.g

ov
).

 1
, 

2.
16

 C
lo

se
d 

3.
5 

m
on

th
s 

in
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

 d
ue

 t
o 

C
O

V
ID

-1
9 

(0
-2
02
1-
07
-1
3)

 2
, 

Fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

20
19

-2
0 

on
ly

. 
3.

5 
m

on
th

s.
 (
0-
20
21
-0
7-
14

)

DRAFT

73 



74 



Introduction to Instagram!
Presented by Lisle Library District at Online/Virtual Space

Learn how to install and navigate the Instagram app, find and follow users, and take and post pictures. Plus, learn how to use Instagram filters,
captions and hashtags.

This virtual program requires the use of an internet-capable device that can use Zoom.

 Admission Info Free Admission

 Dates & Times   Dates: 2021/07/22 - 2021/07/22
Individual Date & Times:
Jul 22, 2021 at 10:00 am (Thu)

 Location Info Online/Virtual Space

JUL 22
2021

College Application Process
Presented by Lisle Library District at Online/Virtual Space

Join us virtually as a representative from ISAC (Illinois Student Assistance Commission) discusses the ins and outs of the college application process.
We will discuss typical components of college applications, the timeline and logistics of the college application process, tips on personal
statements/essays, and basic financial aid information. Those attending will also learn about helpful resources they can use to prepare for standardized
tests often required for college admissions.

This program is virtual and requires the use of a computer or tablet with an internet connection.

 Admission Info Free Admission

 Dates & Times   Dates: 2021/07/22 - 2021/07/22
Individual Date & Times:
Jul 22, 2021 at 07:00 pm (Thu)

 Location Info Online/Virtual Space

JUL 22
2021

75 

https://www.artsdupage.org/
https://www.artsdupage.org/organization/lisle-library-district/
https://www.artsdupage.org/venue/online-virtual-space/


Summertime Appetizers with Chef Maddox
Presented by Lisle Library District at Lisle Library District

Whether sharing appetizers outside with friends or just enjoying all the treats yourself, this is the program for you. Join Chef Maddox as they prepare
three wonderful summertime appetizers. Recipes will be available on the day of the program. This virtual program requires the use of an internet-
capable device that can use Zoom.

 Admission Info Free Admission

 Dates & Times   Dates: 2021/07/27 - 2021/07/27
Individual Date & Times:
Jul 27, 2021 at 07:00 pm (Tue)

 Location Info Lisle Library District
777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532

Map data ©2021

 Parking Info On-site parking is available during public service hours for patrons using the Library or attending Library
events.

JUL 27
2021

76 

https://www.artsdupage.org/
https://www.artsdupage.org/organization/lisle-library-district/
https://www.artsdupage.org/venue/lisle-library-district/


Tea Gardens!
Presented by Lisle Library District at Online/Virtual Space

Want to grow a garden that can produce a lovely cup of Camomile? Join Master Gardener Gail Sanders to learn the history and tradition of tea
gardens.  Discover the different types of gardens and plants to grow for your very own unique space for tea!

This virtual program requires the use of an internet-capable device that can use Zoom.

 Admission Info Free Admission

 Dates & Times   Dates: 2021/07/13 - 2021/07/13
Individual Date & Times:
Jul 13, 2021 at 07:00 pm (Tue)

 Location Info Online/Virtual Space

JUL 13
2021

Health & Wellness Resources at LLD!
Presented by Lisle Library District at Online/Virtual Space

With a focus on staying healthy this summer, attend this class to learn about two databases offered at LLD: Consumer Health Complete and Health &
Wellness. This virtual program requires the use of an internet-capable device that can use Zoom. Registration required.

 Admission Info Free Admission

JUL 21
2021

 Dates & Times   Dates: 2021/07/21 - 2021/07/21
Individual Date & Times:
Jul 21, 2021 at 10:00 am (Wed)

 Location Info Online/Virtual Space

77 

https://www.artsdupage.org/
https://www.artsdupage.org/organization/lisle-library-district/
https://www.artsdupage.org/venue/online-virtual-space/




Contact Info
Nigel Jackson
nigel@lislelibrary.org
(630)971-1675

Edit  Flag

  Promote This

        

THINGS TO DO ENTERTAINMENT

Things to do in Chicago
DEC 04, 2019 AT 12:00 AM

College Application Process
Thursday, July 22, 2021
7:00 pm

Lisle Library District
Lisle, IL

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3gw4hbF

Price: Free

Note: Virtual Event.

777 Fro…
View larger map

Map data ©2021 Google

Back to Event Search

Join us virtually as a representative from ISAC (Illinois Student Assistance
Commission) discusses the ins and outs of the college application process. We
will discuss typical components of college applications, the timeline and
logistics of the college application process, tips on personal
statements/essays, and basic �nancial aid information. Those attending will
also learn about helpful resources they can use to prepare for standardized
tests often required for college admissions.

This program is virtual and requires the use of a computer or tablet with an
internet connection.

LEARN MORE ABOUT SUBSCRIPTIONS

Andersonville couple’s giant
Pride paintbrush draws
crowds: ‘This is a time whe…

Rockton chemical �re could
take 7 days to burn out, �re
chief says

Daily horoscope for June 15,
2021

SECTIONS
3 MONTHS FOR 99¢  

Sale ends soon
LOG IN

78 

mailto:nigel@lislelibrary.org
tel:(630)971-1675
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/facebook/offer?url=http%3A%2F%2FChicagoTribune.cityspark.co%2Fevent%2F9185276%2F2021-07-22T19&title=College%20Application%20Process&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F3cb52c7e-3921-457a-8c54-884238e91ba5.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Join%20us%20virtually%20as%20a%20representative%20from%20ISAC%20(Illinois%20Student%20Assistance%20Commission)%20discusses%20the%20ins%20and%20outs%20of%20the%20college%20application%20process.%20We%20will%20discuss%20typical%20components%20of%20college%20applications%2C%20the%20timeline%20and%20logistics%20of%20the%20college%20application%20process%2C%20tips%20on%20personal%20statements%2Fessays%2C%20and%20basic%20financial%20aid%20information.%20Those%20attending%20will%20also%20learn%20about%20helpful%20resources%20they%20can%20use%20to%20prepare%20for%20standardized%20tests%20often%20required%20for%20college%20admissions.%20%20%0A%0A**This%20program%20is%20virtual%20and%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20a%20computer%20or%20tablet%20with%20an%20internet%20connection.%20**
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/twitter/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FCollege-Application-Process%2F9185276%2F2021-07-22T19&title=College%20Application%20Process&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F3cb52c7e-3921-457a-8c54-884238e91ba5.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Join%20us%20virtually%20as%20a%20representative%20from%20ISAC%20(Illinois%20Student%20Assistance%20Commission)%20discusses%20the%20ins%20and%20outs%20of%20the%20college%20application%20process.%20We%20will%20discuss%20typical%20components%20of%20college%20applications%2C%20the%20timeline%20and%20logistics%20of%20the%20college%20application%20process%2C%20tips%20on%20personal%20statements%2Fessays%2C%20and%20basic%20financial%20aid%20information.%20Those%20attending%20will%20also%20learn%20about%20helpful%20resources%20they%20can%20use%20to%20prepare%20for%20standardized%20tests%20often%20required%20for%20college%20admissions.%20%20%0A%0A**This%20program%20is%20virtual%20and%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20a%20computer%20or%20tablet%20with%20an%20internet%20connection.%20**
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/linkedin/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FCollege-Application-Process%2F9185276%2F2021-07-22T19&title=College%20Application%20Process&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F3cb52c7e-3921-457a-8c54-884238e91ba5.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Join%20us%20virtually%20as%20a%20representative%20from%20ISAC%20(Illinois%20Student%20Assistance%20Commission)%20discusses%20the%20ins%20and%20outs%20of%20the%20college%20application%20process.%20We%20will%20discuss%20typical%20components%20of%20college%20applications%2C%20the%20timeline%20and%20logistics%20of%20the%20college%20application%20process%2C%20tips%20on%20personal%20statements%2Fessays%2C%20and%20basic%20financial%20aid%20information.%20Those%20attending%20will%20also%20learn%20about%20helpful%20resources%20they%20can%20use%20to%20prepare%20for%20standardized%20tests%20often%20required%20for%20college%20admissions.%20%20%0A%0A**This%20program%20is%20virtual%20and%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20a%20computer%20or%20tablet%20with%20an%20internet%20connection.%20**
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/pinterest/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FCollege-Application-Process%2F9185276%2F2021-07-22T19&title=College%20Application%20Process&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F3cb52c7e-3921-457a-8c54-884238e91ba5.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Join%20us%20virtually%20as%20a%20representative%20from%20ISAC%20(Illinois%20Student%20Assistance%20Commission)%20discusses%20the%20ins%20and%20outs%20of%20the%20college%20application%20process.%20We%20will%20discuss%20typical%20components%20of%20college%20applications%2C%20the%20timeline%20and%20logistics%20of%20the%20college%20application%20process%2C%20tips%20on%20personal%20statements%2Fessays%2C%20and%20basic%20financial%20aid%20information.%20Those%20attending%20will%20also%20learn%20about%20helpful%20resources%20they%20can%20use%20to%20prepare%20for%20standardized%20tests%20often%20required%20for%20college%20admissions.%20%20%0A%0A**This%20program%20is%20virtual%20and%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20a%20computer%20or%20tablet%20with%20an%20internet%20connection.%20**
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/email/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FCollege-Application-Process%2F9185276%2F2021-07-22T19&title=College%20Application%20Process&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F3cb52c7e-3921-457a-8c54-884238e91ba5.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Join%20us%20virtually%20as%20a%20representative%20from%20ISAC%20(Illinois%20Student%20Assistance%20Commission)%20discusses%20the%20ins%20and%20outs%20of%20the%20college%20application%20process.%20We%20will%20discuss%20typical%20components%20of%20college%20applications%2C%20the%20timeline%20and%20logistics%20of%20the%20college%20application%20process%2C%20tips%20on%20personal%20statements%2Fessays%2C%20and%20basic%20financial%20aid%20information.%20Those%20attending%20will%20also%20learn%20about%20helpful%20resources%20they%20can%20use%20to%20prepare%20for%20standardized%20tests%20often%20required%20for%20college%20admissions.%20%20%0A%0A**This%20program%20is%20virtual%20and%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20a%20computer%20or%20tablet%20with%20an%20internet%20connection.%20**
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/things-to-do/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://bit.ly/3gw4hbF
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=10&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
mailto:?subject=Things%20to%20do%20in%20Chicago&body=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html
https://www.chicagotribune.com/news/ct-cb-chicago-tribune-story.html#int=advisory_digital_leverage-subscription__&nt=screamer
https://www.chicagotribune.com/people/ct-life-andersonville-pride-home-decor-20210615-aocygpfkybhqjlwgdktntungsu-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/news/breaking/ct-rockton-chemtool-fire-road-closures-20210615-lhp6bzcajbgl3hheknvorhvetm-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/horoscopes/sns-daily-horoscopes-06152021-20210615-5zlcqvko4jcivpz4576iegejq4-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/people/ct-life-andersonville-pride-home-decor-20210615-aocygpfkybhqjlwgdktntungsu-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/news/breaking/ct-rockton-chemtool-fire-road-closures-20210615-lhp6bzcajbgl3hheknvorhvetm-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/horoscopes/sns-daily-horoscopes-06152021-20210615-5zlcqvko4jcivpz4576iegejq4-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/?#nt=mastheadnavbar
https://www.chicagotribune.com/subscriptions/land-know-now-21/?market=ct&source=index&int=nav2




Contact Info
Nigel Jackson
nigel@lislelibrary.org
(630)971-1675

More Info
Health & Wellness Resources at LLD!

Edit  Flag

  Promote This

        

THINGS TO DO ENTERTAINMENT

Things to do in Chicago
DEC 04, 2019 AT 12:00 AM

Health & Wellness Resources at LLD!
Wednesday, July 21, 2021
10:00 am

Lisle Library District
Lisle, IL

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3zlLngf

Price: Free

Note: Virtual Event.

777 Fro…
View larger map

Map data ©2021 Google

Back to Event Search

With a focus on staying healthy this summer, attend this class to learn about
two databases offered at LLD: Consumer Health Complete and Health &
Wellness. This virtual program requires the use of an internet-capable device
that can use Zoom. Registration required.

LEARN MORE ABOUT SUBSCRIPTIONS

Andersonville couple’s giant
Pride paintbrush draws
crowds: ‘This is a time whe…

Rockton chemical �re could
take 7 days to burn out, �re
chief says

Daily horoscope for June 15,
2021

SECTIONS
3 MONTHS FOR 99¢  

Sale ends soon
LOG IN

79 

mailto:nigel@lislelibrary.org
tel:(630)971-1675
https://bit.ly/3zlLngf
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/facebook/offer?url=http%3A%2F%2FChicagoTribune.cityspark.co%2Fevent%2F9176631%2F2021-07-21T10&title=Health%20%26%20Wellness%20Resources%20at%20LLD!&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F65caeea6-9bfc-4310-a2fd-f9e64dde0e90.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=With%20a%20focus%20on%20staying%20healthy%20this%20summer%2C%20attend%20this%20class%20to%20learn%20about%20two%20databases%20offered%20at%20LLD%3A%20*Consumer%20Health%20Complete%20*and%20*Health%20%26%20Wellness.*%20This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.%20Registration%20required.
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/twitter/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FHealth-Wellness-Resources-at-LLD-%2F9176631%2F2021-07-21T10&title=Health%20%26%20Wellness%20Resources%20at%20LLD!&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F65caeea6-9bfc-4310-a2fd-f9e64dde0e90.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=With%20a%20focus%20on%20staying%20healthy%20this%20summer%2C%20attend%20this%20class%20to%20learn%20about%20two%20databases%20offered%20at%20LLD%3A%20*Consumer%20Health%20Complete%20*and%20*Health%20%26%20Wellness.*%20This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.%20Registration%20required.
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/linkedin/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FHealth-Wellness-Resources-at-LLD-%2F9176631%2F2021-07-21T10&title=Health%20%26%20Wellness%20Resources%20at%20LLD!&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F65caeea6-9bfc-4310-a2fd-f9e64dde0e90.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=With%20a%20focus%20on%20staying%20healthy%20this%20summer%2C%20attend%20this%20class%20to%20learn%20about%20two%20databases%20offered%20at%20LLD%3A%20*Consumer%20Health%20Complete%20*and%20*Health%20%26%20Wellness.*%20This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.%20Registration%20required.
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/pinterest/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FHealth-Wellness-Resources-at-LLD-%2F9176631%2F2021-07-21T10&title=Health%20%26%20Wellness%20Resources%20at%20LLD!&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F65caeea6-9bfc-4310-a2fd-f9e64dde0e90.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=With%20a%20focus%20on%20staying%20healthy%20this%20summer%2C%20attend%20this%20class%20to%20learn%20about%20two%20databases%20offered%20at%20LLD%3A%20*Consumer%20Health%20Complete%20*and%20*Health%20%26%20Wellness.*%20This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.%20Registration%20required.
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/email/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FHealth-Wellness-Resources-at-LLD-%2F9176631%2F2021-07-21T10&title=Health%20%26%20Wellness%20Resources%20at%20LLD!&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F65caeea6-9bfc-4310-a2fd-f9e64dde0e90.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=With%20a%20focus%20on%20staying%20healthy%20this%20summer%2C%20attend%20this%20class%20to%20learn%20about%20two%20databases%20offered%20at%20LLD%3A%20*Consumer%20Health%20Complete%20*and%20*Health%20%26%20Wellness.*%20This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.%20Registration%20required.
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/things-to-do/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://bit.ly/3zlLngf
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=10&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
mailto:?subject=Things%20to%20do%20in%20Chicago&body=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html
https://www.chicagotribune.com/news/ct-cb-chicago-tribune-story.html#int=advisory_digital_leverage-subscription__&nt=screamer
https://www.chicagotribune.com/people/ct-life-andersonville-pride-home-decor-20210615-aocygpfkybhqjlwgdktntungsu-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/news/breaking/ct-rockton-chemtool-fire-road-closures-20210615-lhp6bzcajbgl3hheknvorhvetm-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/horoscopes/sns-daily-horoscopes-06152021-20210615-5zlcqvko4jcivpz4576iegejq4-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/people/ct-life-andersonville-pride-home-decor-20210615-aocygpfkybhqjlwgdktntungsu-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/news/breaking/ct-rockton-chemtool-fire-road-closures-20210615-lhp6bzcajbgl3hheknvorhvetm-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/horoscopes/sns-daily-horoscopes-06152021-20210615-5zlcqvko4jcivpz4576iegejq4-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/?#nt=mastheadnavbar
https://www.chicagotribune.com/subscriptions/land-know-now-21/?market=ct&source=index&int=nav2




Contact Info
Nigel Jackson
nigel@lislelibrary.org
(630)971-1675

More Info
Introduction To Instagram!

Edit  Flag

  Promote This

        

THINGS TO DO ENTERTAINMENT

Things to do in Chicago
DEC 04, 2019 AT 12:00 AM

Introduction To Instagram!
Thursday, July 22, 2021
10:00 am

Lisle Library District
Lisle, IL

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/35fN1T0

Price: Free

Note: Virtual Event.

777 Fro…
View larger map

Map data ©2021 Google

Back to Event Search

Learn how to install and navigate the Instagram app, �nd and follow users, and
take and post pictures. Plus, learn how to use Instagram �lters, captions and
hashtags.

This virtual program requires the use of an internet-capable device that can use
Zoom.

LEARN MORE ABOUT SUBSCRIPTIONS

Andersonville couple’s giant
Pride paintbrush draws
crowds: ‘This is a time whe…

Rockton chemical �re could
take 7 days to burn out, �re
chief says

Daily horoscope for June 15,
2021

SECTIONS
3 MONTHS FOR 99¢  

Sale ends soon
LOG IN

80 

mailto:nigel@lislelibrary.org
tel:(630)971-1675
https://bit.ly/35fN1T0
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/facebook/offer?url=http%3A%2F%2FChicagoTribune.cityspark.co%2Fevent%2F9184796%2F2021-07-22T10&title=Introduction%20To%20Instagram!&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2Fea152891-37d4-4753-bc8a-f3c5341c09df.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Learn%20how%20to%20install%20and%20navigate%20the%20Instagram%20app%2C%20find%20and%20follow%20users%2C%20and%20take%20and%20post%20pictures.%20Plus%2C%20learn%20how%20to%20use%20Instagram%20filters%2C%20captions%20and%20hashtags.%0A___%0AThis%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/twitter/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FIntroduction-To-Instagram-%2F9184796%2F2021-07-22T10&title=Introduction%20To%20Instagram!&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2Fea152891-37d4-4753-bc8a-f3c5341c09df.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Learn%20how%20to%20install%20and%20navigate%20the%20Instagram%20app%2C%20find%20and%20follow%20users%2C%20and%20take%20and%20post%20pictures.%20Plus%2C%20learn%20how%20to%20use%20Instagram%20filters%2C%20captions%20and%20hashtags.%0A___%0AThis%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/linkedin/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FIntroduction-To-Instagram-%2F9184796%2F2021-07-22T10&title=Introduction%20To%20Instagram!&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2Fea152891-37d4-4753-bc8a-f3c5341c09df.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Learn%20how%20to%20install%20and%20navigate%20the%20Instagram%20app%2C%20find%20and%20follow%20users%2C%20and%20take%20and%20post%20pictures.%20Plus%2C%20learn%20how%20to%20use%20Instagram%20filters%2C%20captions%20and%20hashtags.%0A___%0AThis%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/pinterest/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FIntroduction-To-Instagram-%2F9184796%2F2021-07-22T10&title=Introduction%20To%20Instagram!&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2Fea152891-37d4-4753-bc8a-f3c5341c09df.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Learn%20how%20to%20install%20and%20navigate%20the%20Instagram%20app%2C%20find%20and%20follow%20users%2C%20and%20take%20and%20post%20pictures.%20Plus%2C%20learn%20how%20to%20use%20Instagram%20filters%2C%20captions%20and%20hashtags.%0A___%0AThis%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/email/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FIntroduction-To-Instagram-%2F9184796%2F2021-07-22T10&title=Introduction%20To%20Instagram!&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2Fea152891-37d4-4753-bc8a-f3c5341c09df.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Learn%20how%20to%20install%20and%20navigate%20the%20Instagram%20app%2C%20find%20and%20follow%20users%2C%20and%20take%20and%20post%20pictures.%20Plus%2C%20learn%20how%20to%20use%20Instagram%20filters%2C%20captions%20and%20hashtags.%0A___%0AThis%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/things-to-do/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://bit.ly/35fN1T0
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=10&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
mailto:?subject=Things%20to%20do%20in%20Chicago&body=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html
https://www.chicagotribune.com/news/ct-cb-chicago-tribune-story.html#int=advisory_digital_leverage-subscription__&nt=screamer
https://www.chicagotribune.com/people/ct-life-andersonville-pride-home-decor-20210615-aocygpfkybhqjlwgdktntungsu-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/news/breaking/ct-rockton-chemtool-fire-road-closures-20210615-lhp6bzcajbgl3hheknvorhvetm-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/horoscopes/sns-daily-horoscopes-06152021-20210615-5zlcqvko4jcivpz4576iegejq4-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/people/ct-life-andersonville-pride-home-decor-20210615-aocygpfkybhqjlwgdktntungsu-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/news/breaking/ct-rockton-chemtool-fire-road-closures-20210615-lhp6bzcajbgl3hheknvorhvetm-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/horoscopes/sns-daily-horoscopes-06152021-20210615-5zlcqvko4jcivpz4576iegejq4-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/?#nt=mastheadnavbar
https://www.chicagotribune.com/subscriptions/land-know-now-21/?market=ct&source=index&int=nav2




Contact Info
Nigel Jackson
nigel@lislelibrary.org
(630)971-1675

More Info
Summertime Appetizers with Chef Maddox

Edit  Flag

  Promote This

        

THINGS TO DO ENTERTAINMENT

Things to do in Chicago
DEC 04, 2019 AT 12:00 AM

Summertime Appetizers with Chef Maddox
Tuesday, July 27, 2021
7:00 pm

Lisle Library District
Lisle, IL

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3g9wR3z

Price: Free

Note: Virtual Event.

777 Fro…
View larger map

Map data ©2021 Google

Back to Event Search

Whether sharing appetizers outside with friends or just enjoying all the treats
yourself, this is the program for you. Join Chef Maddox as they prepare three
wonderful summertime appetizers. Recipes will be available on the day of the
program.

This virtual program requires the use of an internet-capable device that can
use Zoom.

LEARN MORE ABOUT SUBSCRIPTIONS

Andersonville couple’s giant
Pride paintbrush draws
crowds: ‘This is a time whe…

Rockton chemical �re could
take 7 days to burn out, �re
chief says

Daily horoscope for June 15,
2021

SECTIONS
3 MONTHS FOR 99¢  

Sale ends soon
LOG IN

81 

mailto:nigel@lislelibrary.org
tel:(630)971-1675
https://bit.ly/3g9wR3z
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/facebook/offer?url=http%3A%2F%2FChicagoTribune.cityspark.co%2Fevent%2F9175570%2F2021-07-27T19&title=Summertime%20Appetizers%20with%20Chef%20Maddox&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2Fb626e3ca-02b8-441a-bb05-f3a408f4704b.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Whether%20sharing%20appetizers%20outside%20with%20friends%20or%20just%20enjoying%20all%20the%20treats%20yourself%2C%20this%20is%20the%20program%20for%20you.%20Join%20Chef%20Maddox%20as%20they%20prepare%20three%20wonderful%20summertime%20appetizers.%20Recipes%20will%20be%20available%20on%20the%20day%20of%20the%20program.%20%0A%0A***This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.***
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/twitter/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FSummertime-Appetizers-with-Chef-Maddox%2F9175570%2F2021-07-27T19&title=Summertime%20Appetizers%20with%20Chef%20Maddox&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2Fb626e3ca-02b8-441a-bb05-f3a408f4704b.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Whether%20sharing%20appetizers%20outside%20with%20friends%20or%20just%20enjoying%20all%20the%20treats%20yourself%2C%20this%20is%20the%20program%20for%20you.%20Join%20Chef%20Maddox%20as%20they%20prepare%20three%20wonderful%20summertime%20appetizers.%20Recipes%20will%20be%20available%20on%20the%20day%20of%20the%20program.%20%0A%0A***This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.***
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/linkedin/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FSummertime-Appetizers-with-Chef-Maddox%2F9175570%2F2021-07-27T19&title=Summertime%20Appetizers%20with%20Chef%20Maddox&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2Fb626e3ca-02b8-441a-bb05-f3a408f4704b.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Whether%20sharing%20appetizers%20outside%20with%20friends%20or%20just%20enjoying%20all%20the%20treats%20yourself%2C%20this%20is%20the%20program%20for%20you.%20Join%20Chef%20Maddox%20as%20they%20prepare%20three%20wonderful%20summertime%20appetizers.%20Recipes%20will%20be%20available%20on%20the%20day%20of%20the%20program.%20%0A%0A***This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.***
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/pinterest/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FSummertime-Appetizers-with-Chef-Maddox%2F9175570%2F2021-07-27T19&title=Summertime%20Appetizers%20with%20Chef%20Maddox&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2Fb626e3ca-02b8-441a-bb05-f3a408f4704b.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Whether%20sharing%20appetizers%20outside%20with%20friends%20or%20just%20enjoying%20all%20the%20treats%20yourself%2C%20this%20is%20the%20program%20for%20you.%20Join%20Chef%20Maddox%20as%20they%20prepare%20three%20wonderful%20summertime%20appetizers.%20Recipes%20will%20be%20available%20on%20the%20day%20of%20the%20program.%20%0A%0A***This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.***
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/email/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FSummertime-Appetizers-with-Chef-Maddox%2F9175570%2F2021-07-27T19&title=Summertime%20Appetizers%20with%20Chef%20Maddox&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2Fb626e3ca-02b8-441a-bb05-f3a408f4704b.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Whether%20sharing%20appetizers%20outside%20with%20friends%20or%20just%20enjoying%20all%20the%20treats%20yourself%2C%20this%20is%20the%20program%20for%20you.%20Join%20Chef%20Maddox%20as%20they%20prepare%20three%20wonderful%20summertime%20appetizers.%20Recipes%20will%20be%20available%20on%20the%20day%20of%20the%20program.%20%0A%0A***This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.***
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/things-to-do/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://bit.ly/3g9wR3z
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=10&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
mailto:?subject=Things%20to%20do%20in%20Chicago&body=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html
https://www.chicagotribune.com/news/ct-cb-chicago-tribune-story.html#int=advisory_digital_leverage-subscription__&nt=screamer
https://www.chicagotribune.com/people/ct-life-andersonville-pride-home-decor-20210615-aocygpfkybhqjlwgdktntungsu-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/news/breaking/ct-rockton-chemtool-fire-road-closures-20210615-lhp6bzcajbgl3hheknvorhvetm-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/horoscopes/sns-daily-horoscopes-06152021-20210615-5zlcqvko4jcivpz4576iegejq4-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/people/ct-life-andersonville-pride-home-decor-20210615-aocygpfkybhqjlwgdktntungsu-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/news/breaking/ct-rockton-chemtool-fire-road-closures-20210615-lhp6bzcajbgl3hheknvorhvetm-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/horoscopes/sns-daily-horoscopes-06152021-20210615-5zlcqvko4jcivpz4576iegejq4-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/?#nt=mastheadnavbar
https://www.chicagotribune.com/subscriptions/land-know-now-21/?market=ct&source=index&int=nav2




Contact Info
Nigel Jackson
nigel@lislelibrary.org
(630)971-1675

More Info
Tea Gardens!

Edit  Flag

  Promote This

        

THINGS TO DO ENTERTAINMENT

Things to do in Chicago
DEC 04, 2019 AT 12:00 AM

Tea Gardens!
Tuesday, July 13, 2021
7:00 pm

Lisle Library District
Lisle, IL

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3cAgPh5

Price: Free

Note: Virtual Event.

Show Full Description

777 Fro…
View larger map

Map data ©2021 Google

Back to Event Search

Want to grow a garden that can produce a lovely cup of Camomile? Join Master Gardener Gail Sanders
to learn the history and tradition of tea gardens. Discover the different types of gardens and plants to
grow for your very own unique space for tea!

This virtual program requires the use of an internet-capable device that can use Zoom.

*

*

LEARN MORE ABOUT SUBSCRIPTIONS

Andersonville couple’s giant
Pride paintbrush draws
crowds: ‘This is a time whe…

Rockton chemical �re could
take 7 days to burn out, �re
chief says

At least 4 dead, 4 wounded
in Englewood shooting at
gathering, Chicago cops say

Daily
2021

SECTIONS
3 MONTHS FOR 99¢  

Sale ends soon
LOG IN

82 

mailto:nigel@lislelibrary.org
tel:(630)971-1675
https://bit.ly/3cAgPh5
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/facebook/offer?url=http%3A%2F%2FChicagoTribune.cityspark.co%2Fevent%2F9175860%2F2021-07-13T19&title=Tea%20Gardens!&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F3d93a943-ac42-4a94-ac0f-07032e3f1e03.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Want%20to%20grow%20a%20garden%20that%20can%20produce%20a%20lovely%20cup%20of%20Camomile%3F%20Join%20Master%20Gardener%20Gail%20Sanders%20to%20learn%20the%20history%20and%20tradition%20of%20tea%20gardens.%20%20Discover%20the%20different%20types%20of%20gardens%20and%20plants%20to%20grow%20for%20your%20very%20own%20unique%20space%20for%20tea!%0A%0A***This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.***%0A___%0A%0A%0A*%0A___%0A*
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/twitter/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FTea-Gardens-%2F9175860%2F2021-07-13T19&title=Tea%20Gardens!&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F3d93a943-ac42-4a94-ac0f-07032e3f1e03.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Want%20to%20grow%20a%20garden%20that%20can%20produce%20a%20lovely%20cup%20of%20Camomile%3F%20Join%20Master%20Gardener%20Gail%20Sanders%20to%20learn%20the%20history%20and%20tradition%20of%20tea%20gardens.%20%20Discover%20the%20different%20types%20of%20gardens%20and%20plants%20to%20grow%20for%20your%20very%20own%20unique%20space%20for%20tea!%0A%0A***This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.***%0A___%0A%0A%0A*%0A___%0A*
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/linkedin/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FTea-Gardens-%2F9175860%2F2021-07-13T19&title=Tea%20Gardens!&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F3d93a943-ac42-4a94-ac0f-07032e3f1e03.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Want%20to%20grow%20a%20garden%20that%20can%20produce%20a%20lovely%20cup%20of%20Camomile%3F%20Join%20Master%20Gardener%20Gail%20Sanders%20to%20learn%20the%20history%20and%20tradition%20of%20tea%20gardens.%20%20Discover%20the%20different%20types%20of%20gardens%20and%20plants%20to%20grow%20for%20your%20very%20own%20unique%20space%20for%20tea!%0A%0A***This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.***%0A___%0A%0A%0A*%0A___%0A*
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/pinterest/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FTea-Gardens-%2F9175860%2F2021-07-13T19&title=Tea%20Gardens!&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F3d93a943-ac42-4a94-ac0f-07032e3f1e03.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Want%20to%20grow%20a%20garden%20that%20can%20produce%20a%20lovely%20cup%20of%20Camomile%3F%20Join%20Master%20Gardener%20Gail%20Sanders%20to%20learn%20the%20history%20and%20tradition%20of%20tea%20gardens.%20%20Discover%20the%20different%20types%20of%20gardens%20and%20plants%20to%20grow%20for%20your%20very%20own%20unique%20space%20for%20tea!%0A%0A***This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.***%0A___%0A%0A%0A*%0A___%0A*
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/email/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FTea-Gardens-%2F9175860%2F2021-07-13T19&title=Tea%20Gardens!&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F3d93a943-ac42-4a94-ac0f-07032e3f1e03.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Want%20to%20grow%20a%20garden%20that%20can%20produce%20a%20lovely%20cup%20of%20Camomile%3F%20Join%20Master%20Gardener%20Gail%20Sanders%20to%20learn%20the%20history%20and%20tradition%20of%20tea%20gardens.%20%20Discover%20the%20different%20types%20of%20gardens%20and%20plants%20to%20grow%20for%20your%20very%20own%20unique%20space%20for%20tea!%0A%0A***This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.***%0A___%0A%0A%0A*%0A___%0A*
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/things-to-do/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://bit.ly/3cAgPh5
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=10&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
mailto:?subject=Things%20to%20do%20in%20Chicago&body=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html
https://www.chicagotribune.com/news/ct-cb-chicago-tribune-story.html#int=advisory_digital_leverage-subscription__&nt=screamer
https://www.chicagotribune.com/people/ct-life-andersonville-pride-home-decor-20210615-aocygpfkybhqjlwgdktntungsu-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/news/breaking/ct-rockton-chemtool-fire-road-closures-20210615-lhp6bzcajbgl3hheknvorhvetm-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/news/breaking/ct-chicago-mass-shooting-englewood-20210615-pw2fpkxatzan5hyii5qbsefwhu-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/people/ct-life-andersonville-pride-home-decor-20210615-aocygpfkybhqjlwgdktntungsu-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/news/breaking/ct-rockton-chemtool-fire-road-closures-20210615-lhp6bzcajbgl3hheknvorhvetm-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/news/breaking/ct-chicago-mass-shooting-englewood-20210615-pw2fpkxatzan5hyii5qbsefwhu-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/horoscopes/sns-daily-horoscopes-06152021-20210615-5zlcqvko4jcivpz4576iegejq4-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/?#nt=mastheadnavbar
https://www.chicagotribune.com/subscriptions/land-know-now-21/?market=ct&source=index&int=nav2


Sign up

Reply

Lisle, IL

News Feed Neighbor Posts Marketplace Calendar

Kids & Family

Cupcakes, Prizes More At Lisle Library Summer Read
Wrap-Up Party
The festivities will also include a stomp rocket launch pad and a dunk tank.
By Lisa Marie Farver, Patch Staff
Jul 27, 2021 2:37 pm CDT | Updated Jul 27, 2021 2:38 pm CDT

Tatiana Weinstein, Library Director (left) with Xavier Duran, Adult Services Librarian (right) at Lisle Library
District's 2019 Summer Reading Wrap-Up Party. (Lisle Library District )

Like 2 Share

83 

https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/cupcakes-prizes-more-lisle-library-summer-read-wrap-party#mobile-nav
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/register?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile&utm_term=sign_up
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/cupcakes-prizes-more-lisle-library-summer-read-wrap-party?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp_reply_top&utm_medium=mobile#reply_block_article_nid=29721082
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/posts?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/marketplace?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/calendar?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/kids-family
https://patch.com/users/lisa-farver-0?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Fpatch.com%2Fillinois%2Flisle%2Fcupcakes-prizes-more-lisle-library-summer-read-wrap-party&display=popup&ref=plugin&src=like&kid_directed_site=0


LISLE, IL —Kids and kids-at-heart can celebrate tackling their summer reading goals at
Lisle Library District's Summer Read Wrap-Up Party on Aug. 14.

Courageous Bakery food truck will serve up freshly baked cupcakes at the all-ages
celebration, which will be held in the east lot of the library at 777 Front St. Party goers can
launch a rocket via a stomp rocket launch pad or take a shot trying to soak youth services
director Will Savage (Mr. Will) in a dunk tank.

Subscribe

A prize wheel will be available for visitors to spin and win Lisle Library District swag.
Take-home craft kits will be on hand to give kids a fun activity to try at home.

What: Lisle Library Summer Read Wrap-Up Party

When: Aug. 14 from 10 a.m. to 12 p.m.

Where: Lisle Library District east parking lot, 777 Front St., Lisle

Reply to this article >

More from Lisle, IL
News | 48m

FOID Law: ISP Gets Funding To Seize Guns After FOID Card Revoked

News | 58m

New Pets Available For Adoption In The Lisle Area

News | 23h

Lisle Events Calendar: See What's Happening This Week

84 

https://patch.com/illinois/skokie/foid-card-changes-require-background-checks-private-sales?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/new-pets-available-adoption-lisle-area?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/lisle-events-calendar-see-whats-happening-week?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/subscribe?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=subscribe&utm_medium=mobile&utm_term=subscribe_in_article
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/cupcakes-prizes-more-lisle-library-summer-read-wrap-party?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp_reply_bottom&utm_medium=mobile#reply_block_article_nid=29721082
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/skokie/foid-card-changes-require-background-checks-private-sales?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/new-pets-available-adoption-lisle-area?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/lisle-events-calendar-see-whats-happening-week?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile


www.greentrails.org  Page 6           customercare@acmweb.com

Renew Your License 
Plate Sticker at the 
Library! 

The Lisle Library District 
(LLD) is proud to be one 
of the first libraries in 

Illinois to offer license sticker renewals! Illinois residents can 
walk into the LLD and walk out with a new vehicle sticker.

• Standard renewal sticker: $151
• Personalized plate: $158
• Vanity plate: $164

There is an additional $8.50 processing fee for each 
transaction.
Cash, debit/credit, or money order are accepted (no personal 
checks). You will need your Vehicle Identification Number 
(VIN) and your license plate number. This service is available 
Monday through Friday 9:30 am to 8:30 pm, Saturday 9:30 
am to 4:30 pm, and Sunday from 1 to 4:30 pm.
Expanding services to increase convenience and access 
for our residents is key to the LLD’s mission to enhance the 
cultural, social, and lifelong educational development of the 
community.
For more info, go to https://www.lislelibrary.org/services/
civic-services. 

Curbside Pick-Up 
Curbside pick-up is available:

• Tuesdays and Thursdays: 11:00 am – 7:00 pm
• Saturdays: 10:00 am – 4:30 pm.
• Registration for a pick-up time slot is required.
• This service is reserved for LLD patrons only.

For complete opening and pick-up info, go to www.lislelibrary.
org/programs/curbside-service. 

Summer Read 2021  
June 5th – Aug 14th 

Summer Read is back and the LLD 
has something for everyone! Kids 
are challenged to read for 40 days. 
Every 10 days you read, you reach 
a prize tier. Read for all 40 days and 
be entered in a grand prize drawing! 
Teens are tasked to read/log 4 books 
to earn a Library Loot Kit and a book. 
Adults are tasked to read/log 4 books 
to earn a fantastic LLD picnic blanket!
Sign up for Summer Read:  
lislelibrary.readsquared.com

Kids:
Virtual Storytime
Songs, stories, and fun from the comfort of your couch! Join 
us for virtual Storytime on Zoom with your favorite librarians.

• Mondays - Thursdays, & Saturdays at 10:30 am
• Wednesdays at 6:00 pm

Register via the LLD online calendar. Include a valid email 
address upon registration so we can invite you to join 
Storytime. 

Picture Book Surprise Bag (ages of 3 and 7 years old)
Chapter Book Surprise Bag (ages of 8 to 12 years old)
Do you like a mystery? Enjoy unwrapping gifts? Then sign 
up for LLD Surprise Bags and discover all the reading 
adventures we have in store for you! Each month we’ll pick a 
special theme with some surprise goodies thrown in as well!
This month’s theme: Funny

Adults & Teens:
July 13th @ 7 PM: Tea Gardens!
Want to grow a garden that can produce 
a lovely cup of Chamomile? Join Master 
Gardener Gail Sanders to learn the 
history and tradition of tea gardens. 
Discover the different types of gardens 
and plants to grow for your very own tea. 

July 21st @ 10 AM: Health & Wellness Resources
With a focus on staying healthy this summer, attend this class 
to learn about two special databases accessible via the LLD 
website: Consumer Health Complete and Health & Wellness.

July 22nd @ 10 AM: Introduction to Instagram!
Learn how to install and navigate the Instagram 
app, find and follow users, and post pictures. 
Plus, learn how to use Instagram filters, captions 
and hashtags.

July 22nd @ 7 PM: College Application Process with 
ISAC
Join us as a representative from Illinois Student Assistance 
Commission discusses the ins and outs of the college 
application process.

July 27th @ 7 PM: Summertime Appetizers with Chef 
Maddox 
Whether sharing appetizers outside with 
friends or just enjoying all the treats 
yourself, this is the program for you! 
Chef Maddox prepares three wonderful 
summertime appetizers. Recipes will be 
available on the day of the program.

To sign up for these virtual programs, go to: 
 https://lislelibrary.evanced.info/signup

Lisle Library Events
For more information, or to register for any of these events, visit lislelibrary.org or call 630-971-1675

JULY 
2021

85 



College Application Process

Join us virtually as a representative from ISAC (Illinois Student Assistance Commission) discusses the ins and outs of the college application
process. We will discuss typical components of college applications, the timeline and logistics of the college application process, tips on personal
statements/essays, and basic financial aid information. Those attending will also learn about helpful resources they can use to prepare for
standardized tests often required for college admissions.

This program is virtual and requires the use of a computer or tablet with an internet connection.  

Date & Time

July 22, 2021

7:00PM

Location

Lisle Library District

Get Directions

More Info

Event Website

Free

Schools & Education Lisle Library District College ISAC Downers Grove Naperville Oak Brook Lombard Lisle

777 Front St
View larger map

Report a map errorMap data ©2021

Add to CalendarAdd to Calendar

86 

http://www.dupageneighbors.com/
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/businesses/il-lisle-lisle-library-district
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=777%20Front%20Street%20%20Lisle%20IL%2060532
https://bit.ly/3gw4hbF
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=1164
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/lisle-library-district/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/college/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/isac/events
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=15&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
https://www.google.com/maps/@41.7964312,-88.0669428,15z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3


Health & Wellness Resources at LLD!

With a focus on staying healthy this summer, attend this class to learn about two databases offered at LLD: Consumer Health Complete and Health
& Wellness. This virtual program requires the use of an internet-capable device that can use Zoom. Registration required.  

Date & Time

July 21, 2021

10:00AM

Location

Lisle Library District

Get Directions

More Info

Event Website

Free

Health & Wellness Wellness Lisle Library District Virtual Program Health Databases Downers Grove Naperville Oakbrook Terrace Lisle

Share

777 Front St
View larger map

Report a map errorMap data ©2021

Share

Add to CalendarAdd to Calendar

87 

http://www.dupageneighbors.com/
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/businesses/il-lisle-lisle-library-district
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=777%20Front%20Street%20%20Lisle%20IL%2060532
https://bit.ly/3zlLngf
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=714
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/wellness/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/lisle-library-district/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/virtual-program/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/health/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/databases/events
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=15&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
https://www.google.com/maps/@41.7964312,-88.0669428,15z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3


Introduction To Instagram

Learn how to install and navigate the Instagram app, find and follow users, and take and post pictures. Plus, learn how to use Instagram filters,
captions and hashtags.

This virtual program requires the use of an internet-capable device that can use Zoom. 

Date & Time

July 22, 2021

10:00AM

Location

Lisle Library District

Get Directions

More Info

Event Website

Free

Library Lisle Library District Social Media Downers Grove Naperville Oak Brook Lisle

Share

777 Front St
View larger map

Report a map errorMap data ©2021

Add to CalendarAdd to Calendar

88 

http://www.dupageneighbors.com/
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/businesses/il-lisle-lisle-library-district
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=777%20Front%20Street%20%20Lisle%20IL%2060532
https://bit.ly/35fN1T0
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=800
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/lisle-library-district/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/social-media/events
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=15&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
https://www.google.com/maps/@41.7964312,-88.0669428,15z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3


Summertime Appetizers with Chef Maddox

Chef Maddox shares three summertime appetizers!

Whether sharing appetizers outside with friends or just enjoying all the treats yourself, this is the program for you. Join Chef Maddox as they
prepare three wonderful summertime appetizers. Recipes will be available on the day of the program.

This virtual program requires the use of an internet-capable device that can use Zoom.  

Date & Time

July 27, 2021

7:00PM

Location

Lisle Library District

Get Directions

More Info

Event Website

Free

777 Front St
View larger map

Report a map errorMap data ©2021

Add to CalendarAdd to Calendar

89 

http://www.dupageneighbors.com/
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/businesses/il-lisle-lisle-library-district
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=777%20Front%20Street%20%20Lisle%20IL%2060532
https://bit.ly/3g9wR3z
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=15&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
https://www.google.com/maps/@41.7964312,-88.0669428,15z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3


Tea Gardens!

Want to grow a garden that can produce a lovely cup of Camomile? Join Master Gardener Gail Sanders to learn the history and tradition of tea
gardens. Discover the different types of gardens and plants to grow for your very own unique space for tea!

This virtual program requires the use of an internet-capable device that can use Zoom. 

Date & Time

July 13, 2021

7:00PM

Location

Lisle Library District

Get Directions

More Info

Event Website

Free

Home & Garden Free Gardening Lisle Library District Virtual Program Horticulture Downers Grove Naperville Oak Brook Oakbrook Terrace
Lombard Lisle

777 Front St
View larger map

Report a map errorMap data ©2021

Add to CalendarAdd to Calendar

90 

http://www.dupageneighbors.com/
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/businesses/il-lisle-lisle-library-district
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=777%20Front%20Street%20%20Lisle%20IL%2060532
https://bit.ly/3cAgPh5
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=1154
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/free/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/gardening/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/lisle-library-district/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/virtual-program/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/horticulture/events
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=15&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
https://www.google.com/maps/@41.7964312,-88.0669428,15z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3

